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(Moncler S.p.A.)

(Remo Ruffini,

Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer)

20144 47
(via Enrico Stendhal, 47 20144 Milan, ltaly)
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projected costs
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statuto
EU 2007/36/EC EU Directive 2007/36/EC
EU 2017/828 2019 49 Legislative Decree No. 27/2010
Unified Financial Act 83
Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 135 135 10
10

10.2

rappresentante designato dalla societa Unified Financial Act
10.2 Unified Financial Act 135 11 1

rappresentante designato dalla societa
Unified Financial Act
200 200
Unified
Financial Act 141
Q)
(i) (iii)
(iv)
CONSOB
30
21
15
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40
30
10
8.3
100
CONSOB
Q&A
Unified Financial Act 2.5
10
Unified Financial Act 125 3
1 1000
90
90
215/2023 18/2024 Unified Financial Act
Unified Financial Act 127
24
127
10 10
10 )
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Unified Financial Act 127
24
Unified Financial Act 127
Italian Civil
Code
120
180
120
15 CONSOB
12
12
O) (i)
(iii)
(iv) W)
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15 2025 16
2027 12 31

2393

2.5

Collegio Sindacale
Registro dei Revisori

2023 18
2025 12 31

90

2393 3
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Borsa Italiana EU
azioni di risparmio

1999

Monte Titoli

Monte Titoli
CONSOB
2018 13 CONSOB- 2022 10 10

13

Monte Titoli
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Q) (iv) (iti)
10
2024 12 31 4,199,510 1.5%
20
Unified Financial Act
O) (i)
(iii)
(iv)
()
(vi) EU No. 596/2014 13
CONSOB
2025 16 2024 24
18
10
5
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Financial Act 120 11971/1999 116
1999 1197171999 Regulation No0.11971/1999
SME 10 15
50 66.6 90 95 10 15 20 25 30
90 CONSOB

Unified Financial Act

Unified Financial Act
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Unified

w-quarter
20 25 30
50 66.6
10 20 25

Unified Financial Act 106

CONSOB SME
Unified Financial Act 120
120
25%
a)
c)
d)
CONSOB
CONSOB
CONSOB
1999 11971 SME
ii iii
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
O) (i)
(iii)
Unified Financial Act 1999 11971
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10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
O)
(in)
a b
1999 11971 119 2
10 15 20 25 30
50 66.6
10 15 20 25 30 50 66.6
CONSOB
10
i il
iv 18
SME

10
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10

CONSOB

Unified Financial Act

CONSOB
60

CONSOB

www .monclergroup..com

12/315

SME

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

SME
10



Q)

Unified Financial Act

1 1000
(i)
90
O)
(i)
Unified Financial Act
30 (i)
CONSOB 11971
SME

CONSOB
SME
12
12
Financial Act 127 5

CONSOB

Unified Financial Act

25
SME 30

30
(ii)1999 CONSOB
25 40
12

12

Unified Financial Act

1999 CONSOB 11971
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90
(in)
(iv)
2.5
30
(11)1999
25 40
O)
20
12
Unified
1999 CONSOB 11971



CONSOB

(i

(i

Giii

100

Q)

100

(i)

100

60

2359

30

10

CONSOB

CONSOB

12

90

) 100
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12

12

90
(i)
95

90

CONSOB
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12
CONSOB
2497
O) (in)
CONSOB
2024
ESRS CSRD
Unified Financial Act 154
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.l.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.l.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni
2011 Moncler S.r.l.
2013 10
2013 10

Moncler S_p.A

2023 12 31

274,627,673

2013 10

54,925,535
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20

20

26

26.4

27
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riserva legale

26

(1)

Monte Titoli

Gii)
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2025 20
3,000
2020 2022 12 31 2,000 2023
5,000
10
(nuclei operativi della guardia di finanza)
EU 2005/1889 /
EC EU 19887361 / EC
EU 2015/849 10,000
15,000 2022 5,000
15,000
15,000 2022
5,000
IVAFE IVIE
IVAFE
5,000 IVIE
EU
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1986 12 22 917 Presidential Decree No. 917 of December
22, 1986. ITC 1973 29 600 Presidential Decree No. 600 of

September 29, 1973. 600

Monte Titoli
26

26 11 2014 30

EU
60

(a
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2013/84404
¢
2023
50
@i
(i
2017 12 27 205

OECD
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2013 84404 Provvedimento

26
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli
Monte Titoli

commodity real estate

sparmio Gestito.
Risparmo Amministrato.

self declaration

1006 1 2019
26

OECD
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2024 EU 2024
i) ITC 87 ii)
iii)
EU iv)
2023
2023
50%
2025 2025 1
11
18 11
(tassa sui contratti di borsa) 2008 28 31 Law No.31 of February28, 2008.
2001 10 18 383 Law No. 383 of October 18, 2001. 383
2001 10
25 2006 11 26 286 Law No. 286 of November 26, 2006
FTT 2012 12 24 228 Law no. 228 of 24 December 2012
491 500 FTT

2346 sub. 6 of art. 2346 of Italian Civil Code

FTT

FTT 2013 FTT
FTT
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FTT 2013 21
2013 21 Ministerial Decree FTT
2013 26948 Italian Tax Authorities Protocol No.
2013/26948 2013 2013 26948 Directorial Decree No. 2013/26948
2013 40010 Directorial Decree No. 2013740010 2016 84383 Directorial Decree No.
2016/84383 2016 89888 Directorial Decree No. 89888/2016
FTT 0.20 EU
0.10
2013 21 2013 21 Ministerial Decree 15 16 FTT
2008 12
2008/7/EC Council Directive 2008/7/EC
EU ECB EU
qualifying ethical financial products
2012 14 2012 EU 236
Regulation (EU) No. 236/2012 of the European Parliament and of the Council (@I()
2003 28 2003/6/CE Directive 2003/6/CE of the European
Parliament and Council 2004 29 2004/72/EC Commission Directive 2004/72/EC
EU
11 500
FTT Ministerial Decree 12
MTF 11
500
FTT 16
FTT
FTT
2013 FTT
50
FTT FTT
200
20

21/315



Latham & Watkins

Studio Associato (KPMG)
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@

@

®

(©)

)

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

12

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

31
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O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oOoOooodn
IFRS 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 12 31
12 31

2020(1) 2021 @ 2022 ® 2023 9 2024 (5
.............................. 1,425.2 2,804.0 3,018.3 3,085.0 3,303.1
................................. 1,331.4 1,464.0 1,621.0 1,907.0 2,201.5
................................. 2,756.6 4,268.0 4,639.3 4,992.0 5,504.6
......... 1,627,0 2,499.0 2,902.2 3,214.3 3,586,6
.............................. 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
................................. 1,627.1 2,499.1 2,902.3 3,214.4 3,586.7
.............................. 589.5 874.3 773.3 767.2 899.2
................................. 540.0 894.6 963.7 1,010.4 1,018.7
..................... 2,756.6 4,268.0 4,639.3 4,992.0 5,504.6
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12 31

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

.................. 1,440.4 2,046.1 2,602.9 2,984.2 3,108.9
........................... (350.8) (479.2) (615,0) (683.4) (682.3)
........................ 1,089.6 1,566.9 1,987.8 2,300.8 2,426.6
.............................. (463.6) (608.5) (757.4) (868.1) (937.3)
........................ (173.4) (237.1) (284.0) (331.2) (351.7)
............... (83,8) (142.1) (171.9) (207.7) (221.2)
............ 368,8 579.2 774.5 893.8 916.3
......... (23,3) (21.6) (27.2) (23.2) (6.5)
........................ 345,5 557.6 747.3 870.6 909.8
........................ 45,2) (164.1) (140.6) (258.7) (270.2)
........................ 300,4 393.5 606.7 611.9 639.6
.................. 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

300,4 393.5 606.7 611.9 639.6
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2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 12 31
12 31
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
EBIT 368.8 603.1 774.5 893.8 916.3
80.2 88.8 105.6 114.2 120.7
12.4 11.8 14.6 15.3 16.0
(36.8) 92.3 (42.8) (48.5) (15.3)
(91.9) 51.8 (212.3) 3.7 (18.6)
(90.4) (124.7) (167.1) (174.1) (186.7)
242.3 723.1 472.5 804.4 832.4
(0.9) 2.1) (4.0) 5.8 24.9
(113.0) (170.7) (140.8) (260.8) (269.8)
340.0 550.3 327.7 549.4 587.5
0 (120.7) (161.0) (303.4) (311.0)
(551.1) 0 0 0
(2.9) 4.2 (78.1) (30.5) (1.4
192.7 (A25.7) 88.6 215.5 275.1
662.7 855.3 729.6 818.2 1,033.7
855.3 729.6 818.2 1,033.7 1,308.8
192.7 (25.7) 88.6 215.5 275.1
Fuori dal Sacco S.r.lI.
societa a responsabilita limitata
2004 12 30 2008 12 31 Moncler S.r.1l.
2011 25 MTA
societa per azioni 2011
Moncler S.r.l.
2013 23

MTA
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2013 10 Moncler S_p.A

2013 10

1952

Monestier-de-Clermont 1952 René

Ramillon André Vincent Moncler

1954

Lionel Terray
Moncler pour Lionel Terray
1954 Achille Compagnoni Lino
Lacedelli K2 1955

1968

1980
1980
2003 Remo Ruffini

CEO Remo Ruffini

2006

2006 Moncler Gamme Rouge 2009 Moncler
Gamme Bleu
2017 2010 Moncler

Grenoble Grenoble

2013

2013 12 16 10.2 40

2018

Moncler Genius - One House Different

Voices-

2020

12 2021 3 31
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2021 E

E .com
Moncler Pour Femme Moncler Pour Homme

2022 70

Collection
Genius Grenoble
70
70

2023

2023

1982

Massimo
Osti Tela Stella

Stone Island Wind Rose

1983 50

Rivetti Gruppo
Finanziario Tessile 50

1993

Carlo Rivetti Christina Rivetti
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
1996 Paul Harvey

2005

14 Stone Island Junior

2008

Carlo Rivetti 45
E stoneisland.com
Stone Island Shadow Project

2017

Tesmasek
Sportswear Company S.p.A. 30

2020
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12
2022 40
40
2023 CEO
Robert Triefus CEO
2024
2024

The Compass Inside
e .com
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2024 12 31
Industries S.p.A.

Sportswear Company S.p.A.

Logistic S.r.1l.

Moncler

S.p.A.

Industries S.p.A.

Industries Yield S.r.1l.

Moncler
Moncler

Moncler

Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e

Asia Pacific Ltd
Australia PTY Ltd

Belgium S.p.r.1I.

acessorios Ltda.

Moncler
Moncler

Moncler

Moncler

Moncler

Moncler
Moncler
Moncler

Moncler
Ticaret
Moncler

Moncler

Moncler

Moncler
Moncler

Moncler
R.L. de
Moncler

Moncler
Moncler
Moncler

Moncler
Ltd
Moncler

Moncler
Moncler
Moncler

Moncler

Moncler

Canada Ltd
Denmark ApS
Deutschland GmbH

Espafia SL

France S.a.r.l.

Holland B.V.
Hungary KFT

Ireland Limited

Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil

Ltd. Sti.
Japan Corporation

Kazakhstan LLP

Korea Inc

Malaysia SDN. BHD.

Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.

Mexico Services, S. de
C.V.
Middle East FZ-LLC

New Zealand Limited
Norway AS

Prague s.r.o.

Shanghai Commercial Co.

Singapore Pte. Limited
Suisse SA

Sweden AB

Taiwan Limited

UAE LLC

UK Ltd

Star Color S.r.l.

50
30% 24%

DOS
DOS
DOS

DOS
DOS
DOS

DOS
DOS

DOS
DOS
DOS
DOS

DOS

DOS
DOS

DOS

DOS

DOS
DOS
DOS
DOS

DOS
DOS
DOS
DOS
DOS

DOS
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Moncler Ukraine LLC DOS

Moncler USA Inc DOS

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

Sportswear Company S.p.A. Stone Island Distribution S.r.l.
Stone Island Amsterdam B.V. DOS

Stone Island Antwerp B.V.B.A. DOS

Stone Island Austria Gmbh DOS

Stone Island Canada Inc DOS

Stone Island China Co., Ltd DOS

Stone Island Espafia S.L. DOS

Stone Island France S.a.s.u. DOS

Stone Island Germany GmbH DOS
Stone Island Hong Kong Limited DOS

Stone Island Japan Inc. DOS

Stone Island Korea Co., Ltd DOS

Stone Island Macau Limited DOS

Stone Island (UK) Retail Ltd. DOS

Stone Island Suisse SA DOS

Stone Island Sweden AB DOS

Stone Island USA Inc DOS

31/315
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2021

1952

2003

DNA

DNA

1982

60,000
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Lab & Life

LAB LIFE

LAB

LIFE
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2003 Remo Ruffini

Moncler
Collections Moncler Grenoble Moncler Genius

Moncler Men"s, Women®s and Enfant

DNA

Moncler Grenoble DNA

Moncler Grenoble
High Performance
Performance & Style
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Apres-Ski

Moncler Genius

Trailgrip
Ruffini
370

80

2015 2016
2024
Moncler 2017
130

80

2022

2022

2016

35/315
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Day-namic

2021

Remo

2,000

30



2
2016
)
DOS
E
E
2024 12 31
30 1 2023 12 31
Sis 56

DIST

14

2023 12 31

710

2024

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

90
30

11
1,200

(dist.moncler.com

DOS 286 2024

143 132 11
96 95
47 44
286 269 14
56 57 -

2022

2021

36/315
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2024

2024 10

2024

2024

2023

2024

2023

5,700

Beyond Performance

JD JingDong

10

DNA

2023

37/315
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2024

2024

2022 Tmall
moncler.com



WeChat Weibo Douyin

40

RED

LINE

.com

X  Twitter YouTube
Kakao Talk

14

38/315
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90
E-tailer 2024
e .com
Stone Island
DTC
2022 DTC 2023
2024
2024 48% 52% 2024 12
31 DOS 90 2024
30 1 2023 12 31
2023 12 31
56 48
27 26
90 81

15 -
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2024 The Compass Inside
Community as a Form of Research

DJ

The Compass Inside
Stone Island

2015
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STONE ISLAND PRESENTS 2020

STONE ISLAND SOUND
STONE ISLAND SOUND
2024

OooooOodd
1982
Apple Music Spotify
2023 Frieze
2023 10 Frieze London
Focus
Frieze 91
Stoneisland.com
LAB
LIFE Selected
Works
Instagram
2009
Adidas New Balance 2014
Supreme 2016 2019 Nike 2020 Persol 2024 Dior Kim Jones
Porter New
Balance
IP
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2024 MONCLER EUIPO
2024
36
23
2024 2,800
1,300 15 7
17 7,000 3
2024 38,000
130 15,000
99,000
2024 92,000 300
32,000
Moncler 203,000
2021
NFC Near Field Communication
NFC code.moncler.com
2014
Certilogo® 2020-2021
2024

Moncler S._p.A.

Moncler S.p.A. Sportswear Company S.p.A.
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Moncler
S.p-A.
Interparfums
SA
Moncler
S.p-A. EssilorLuxot
tica
2024 12 31
2024 12 31
4.9
28
11 9
14
13
52
30-50
2024 88
12
71 58

24

52

30

94

S.p.A.

8,175

70

66

42/315

2023

2020 11
2023 11 22
2023

EMEA

2026 12 31

2028 12 31

655

38

354
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2024 17.8 2023 2024
1,456 2024 12 31 8,175
2024 10.1% 2023 10.5% 2022 13.4%
13.8
3,029
66 44 30 2,364

Annual Report Section Three Consolidated Sustainability Statement
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Annual Report Section Three Consolidated Sustainability Statement

Annual Report Section Three Consolidated Sustainability Statement
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ERM
ERM

2024

2024 67

Annual Report Section Three Consolidated Sustainability Statement
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Annual Report Section Three Consolidated Sustainability
Statement

(facon manufacturer)

DOS
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Annual Report Section Three Consolidated Sustainability Statement

Annual Report Section Three Consolidated Sustainability Statement

Annual Report Section Three Consolidated Sustainability Statement

75 90
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9.1

9.2

9.3

9.3
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2024

EuroSTOXX50 +

2024
2009
GDP Al
BMI : +13% S&P500 +23%
Al
% FTSEMIB +13%
2025
+18%
+19%
2024
2025
% MSCI FTSEMIB 13
(2024) (2024-2023) (2024-2020)
Prada 34.7% 36.4% 86.8%
Hermes 21.0% 60.7% 248 5%
Richemont 19.1% 15.0 81.3
Cucinelli 19.0% 52 5% 234.0%
Moncler (8-5)% 3.0% 27.2%
LVMH (13.4)% (6.5)% 53.4%
Swatch (27.8)% (37.3%) (38.9)%
Zegna (28.6) (21.1)% n.a.
Burberry (30.8%) (51.7%) (55.6)%
Kering (40.3%) (49.9)% (59.3%)
Ferragamo (44.6%) (58.9%) (63.9)%
9.1)% (5.3)% 51.4%
FTSE MIB 12.6% 44 2% 45 _4%
2024 12 31 140 2023 12 31 153
TSR -6.8 2024 12 31 274,805,954

49/315
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Investor Relations
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2023 2024
2024 2023
3,108,924 100.0% 2,984,217 100. 0%
+4% +15%

2,426,557 78.1% 2,300,830 77.1%

(937,349) (30.2%) (868,062) (29.1%)

(351, 656) (11.3%) (331,231) (11.1%)

(221,228) (7.1%) (207,698) (7.0%)

EBIT 916,324 29.5% 893,839 30.0%

(6,515) (0.2%) (23,204) (0.8%)

EBT 909,809 29.3% 870,635 29.2%

(270,213) (8.7%) (258,733) (8.7%)

29.7% 29.7%
639,596 20.6% 611,931 20.5%
2024 3,108.9 o
2,707.3 401.6
1,243.2 2023 %
1,134.1 109.2
2024 2023 2023
%
%
2,707,315 87.1% 2,753,159 86. 2% 5% 8%
401,609 12.9% 411,058 13.8% 2% 10
3,108,924 100. 0% 2,984,217 100.0% A% 7%
2024 2,707.3 2023
1,134.1
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2024 2023 2023
% %
1,378,955 50.9% 1,291,377 50.2% +7% +11%
EMEA 949,328 35.1% 910,489 35.4% +4% +50
379,032 14.0% 371,294 14.4% +20 +4%
2,707,315 100.0% 2,573,159 100.0% +5% +8%
2024 APAC 1,379.0 2023
+11 11
EMEA 949.3 2023
2023 379.0
2024 2023 2023
% %
2,331,896 86.1% 2,163,920 84.1% +8% +11%
375,420 13.9% 409,239 15.9% —8% 7%
2,707,315 100.0% 2,573,159 100.0% +50 +8Y%
2024 23 3,190 2023 11%
2024
2024 12 52 DOS
2023
375.4 2023
2024 401.6 2023
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109.2 10%
2024 2023 2023
o %
105,201 26.2% 89,441 21.8% +18% +23%
EMEA 268,910 67.0% 287,506 69.9% —6% 7%
27,498 6.8% 34,111 8.3% -19% -18%
401,609 100. 0% 411,058 100.0% -2t -1%
2024 105.2
2023 23
23
2024 EMEA 268.9
2023
EMEA
2023 18
2024 2023 2023
t %
208,935 52.0% 172,844 42.0% +21% +23%
192,674 48.0% 238,214 58. 0% _19% _19%
401,609  100.0% 411,058  100.0% o 1%
2024 208.9 2023 23% 2024
52 EMEA
15
2024 192.7 2023 19%
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2024 2,426.6 78.1 2023 77.1
2024 937.3 2023 868.1
2023 30.2
351.7 11.3 2023 331.2 11.1
221.2 7.1 2023 7.0 2024 2023
IFRS 16 2023 114.2
120.7
EBIT 2023 893.8 30.0 916.3 29.5%
2024 31.4 2023 29.0 2023 23.2
6.5
2024 2023 29.7
639.6 2023 611.9
20.6 2023 20.5

54/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

2024 2023
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
999,354 999,354
603,417 603,417
510,136 442,098
848,173 737,501
255,548 240,200
20,076 3,177
3,236,704 3,025,747
(1,308,751) (1,033,693)
924,077 805,177
34,710 39,834
3,586,668 3,214,429
3,236,704 3,025,747
2024 12 31 255.5 2023 12 31 240.2
8.2% 2023 12 31 8.0
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
(540,914) (538,586)
470,080 453,178
326,382 325,608
255,548 240,200
8.2% 8.0%
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2024 12 31 IFRS 16
2023 12 31 1,033.7 1,308.8 2024 12 31 IFRS 16
924.1 2023 12 31 805.2
384.7 2023 12 31 228.5
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
1,187,978 998,799
120,773 34,894
1,308,751 1,033,693
(924,077) (805,177)
384,674 228,516
2024 2023
2024 2023
EBIT 916,324 893,839
120,666 114,170
16,045 15,333
(15,348) (48,526)
(18,647) 3,694
(186,675) (174,068)
832,365 804,442
24,916 5,788
(269,791) (260,791)
587,490 549,439
(311,014) (303,443)
(1,418) (30,526)
275,058 215,470
1,033,693 818,223
1,308,751 1,033,693
275,058 215,470
vl)
2024 311.0 215.5
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2024 6.0 186.7 2023
104.1 82.6
IT

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
104,070 100,738
82,605 73,330
186,675 174,068

% 6.0% 5.8%
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Moncler S.p.A.

2024
2024 491.9 2023 473.0
84.1 17.1% 2023 16.9
82.5 2023 98.4 16.8% 2023
20.8
2024 436.0 416.6 2023
24.2
2024 90.0 2023 4.7
2023 195.7 233 651.9
(Moncler S.p.A. 2024 12 31 1,783.5
2023 12 31 1,398.6 IFRS 16 0.5
115.4 2023 12 31 600.6

(Moncler S.p.A.

2024 2023

491,918 100. 0% 473,022 100. 0%
(84,110) (17.1%) (80,003) (16.9%)
(82,517) (16.8%) (98,421) (20.8%)

EBIT 325,291 66. 1% 294,598 62.3%
416,641 84.7% (24,178) (5.1%)

EBT 741,932 150. 8% 270,420 57.2%
(90,046) (18.3%) (74,685) (15.8%)
651,886 132.5% 195,735 41.4%
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
1,002,558 1,001,862
1,141 4,821
1,000,012 970,787
(89,575) (47,370)
1,914,136 1,930,100
37,917 55,829
(48,679) 24,862
(10,762) 80,691
1,903,374 2,010,791
115,358 600,564
4,537 11,639
1,783,479 1,398,588
1,903,374 2,010,791
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2025

DNA
2024

2025
2020 2025
2024
2024 28
Industries S.p.A.
2024 24
1 1.12

2024 10

"The Compass Inside"

930

2023 12 31

60/315

311.0

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

DNA

2025

5.06%

1.15
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2024

2024 24 2024

198 1,109,219
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2024 12 31 286
Moncler S.p.A. Industries
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
19,730.50 734
16,500 865
22,080 208
Industries Yield
25,171 1,972
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2024 12 31
274,805,954 274,805,954
2024 12 31
274,805,954 Mercato Telematico -
Azionario MTA
274,805,954 - -
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12 31

2008 10 13 10,844.34 20,833.34 (€]
2008 10 17 979,166.66 1,000,000 (€]
societa per
2011 3 29 100,000,000 100,000,000 49,000,000 50,000,000 o
azioni
@
2011 7 8 L s g -
societa a responsabilita limitata
societa per
2013 10 2 250,000,000 250,000,000 0 50,000,000 .
azioni
(©)
2015 10 26 124,458 250,124,458 24,891.60 50,024,891.6
2016 12 31 90,266 250,214,724 18,503.20 50,042,944 .80
2017 12 31 4,564,017 254,778,741 912,803.40 50,955,748.20
2018 11 19 1,041,383 255,820,124 208,276.60 51,164,024.80
2019 12 31 2,159,400 257,979,524 431,880 51,595,904.80
2020 12 31 373,100 258,352,624 74,620 51,670,524.80
Sportswear  Company
S_p-A.
2021 12 31 15,330,166 273,682,790 3,066,033.20 54,736,558 P
2022 12 31 273,682,790 54,736,558 -
2020
2023 12 31 944,883 274,627,673 188,976.60 54,925,534.60
2020
2024 2 26 178,281 274,805,954 35,656.20 54,961,190.80
(€D) societa a responsabilita limitata
(@) societa per azioni
(©) societa per azioni

64/315
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2024 12 31
45,320,174 16.5%
Double R S.r.1l. '
Morgan Stanley 28-00 23,566,088 8.6%
Investment Management
Co.
52 13,746,046 5.0%
BlackRock Inc. 55 T -
55 33 .0Y
Capital Research and 13,621,794 5- 0%
Management Company
120 180
riserva legale
Monte Titoli Monte Titoli

Unified Financial Act
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2024 24 2023 12 31 1.15
1.12 3 1,100
S.p-A.
)
)
)
() ICRS
15 12
S.p-A. Deloitte & Touche S.p.A.
2021 22
2022 2030
CEO CEO
1CRMS 231/2001
)
(ICRMS)
231/2001
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1 11
1CRMS
1CRMS
www.monclergroup.com
123
10.1 8.1
/
/
2024 12 31 4,199,510 1.5
Consiglio di Amministrazione
Collegio Sindacale
2025 16 2025 2027 15
2027 12 31
Remo Ruffini) CEO 1961 27
Alexandre Arnault 1992 5 5
. . . 1964 24
Francois-Henri Bennahmias
Cesare Conti

1963 16

Marco Diego De Benedetti

1962

Roberto Eggs 1965 13
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Bettina Fezter)

1980
Gabriele Galateri di Genola 1947 11
Alessandra Gritti
1961 13
Diva Moriani
1968 10 18
Sue Nabi
1968 13
Geoffroy Van Raemdonck 1972 11
Luciano Santel 1956 10 12
Maria Sharapova 1987 19
Anna Zanardi
1964 26

60

40

www .monclergroup.com
Governance/Board of Directors

Riccardo LOSE  .ovvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiennns 1967 11 19
Carolyn Dittmeier ...... 1956 11

Nadia Fontana ..................... 1961 11 15

Federica Albizzati ... 1970 10 22

Lorenzo Mauro Banfi ...... 1959 12
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2023 18
www_monclergroup.com Governance/Board
of Statutory Auditors Governance/Documents and procedures
2025 10.1
10.1
2023 12 31 2024 12 31
™ ™ ™
371,455 - 431,420 -
506,225 - 527,421 -
877,680 - 958,840 -
2023 2024 Deloitte Touche S.p.A.
2023 Deloitte Touche S.p.A. Deloitte
231,635
2024 Deloitte Touche S.p.A. Deloitte
243,465
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2024 10.1
www.monclergroup.com Governance/Remuneration
2025 2025 Report on the Policy regarding Remuneration and Fees paid
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S.p-A.

38 59

IFRS

IFRS

2024

IFRS

129

23

23 25

163.36
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38/05 9 Article 9 of Legislative Decree No. 38/05

oOoOooodn
103
DELOITTE & TOUCHE
193
2025
IFRS
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4.1 3,108,924 1,393 2,984,217 1,399
4.2 (682,367) (30, 640) (683,387) (16,133)
2,426,557 2,300,830
4.3 (937,349) (2,818) (868,062) (2,648)
4.4 (351,656) (43,704) (331,231) (56,900)
4.5 (221,228) (207,698)
4.6 916,324 893,839
4.7 28,965 11,341
4.7 (35,480) (34,545)
909,809 870,635
4.8 (270,213) (258,733)
639,596 611,902
0 (29)
639,596 611,931
5.17 2.36 2.27
5.17 2.36 2.26

4.1 507,874 228 487,502 229
4.2 (111,471) (5,005) (111,638) (2,635)
396,402 375,864
4.3 (153,125) (460) (141,807) (433)
4.4 (57,447) (7,139) (54,110) (9,295)
4.5 (36,140) (33,930)
4.6 149,691 146,018
4.7 4,732 1,853
4.7 (5,796) (5,643)
148,626 142,227
4.8 (44,142) (42,267)
104,484 99,960
0 (5)
104,484 99,965
5.17 385.53 370.83
5.17 385.53 369.19
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639,596 611,902
5.17 (660) (4,638)
5.17 (873) (28,773)
(1,533) (33,411)

5.17 (85) (236)
(85) (236)

(1,618) (33,647)

637,978 578,255

637,978 578,277

0 22)

104,484 99,960

5.17 (108) (758)
5.17 (143) (4,700)
(250) (5.458)

5.17 (14) (39)
19 (39)

(264) (5.,497)

104,220 94,464

104,220 94,467

0 (O)
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2024 2023
12 31 ¢ 10.1) 12 31 ( 10.1)

5.1 1,106,784 1,096,473
5.1 603,417 603,417
5.3 1,250,879 1,082,480
5.4 3,854 3,452
5.10 51,396 46,956
5.5 286,780 252,197
3,303,110 3,084,975
5.6 470,080 453,178

5.7 326,382 383 325,608 4,492
5.13 12,207 9,251
5.10 50,829 41,901
5.9 154,004 78,308
5.8 1,187,978 998,799
2,201,480 1,907,045
5,504,590 4,992,020
5.17 54,961 54,926
5.17 745,309 745,309
5.17 2,146,714 1,802,169
5.17 639,596 611,931
3,586,580 3,214,335
88 94
3,586,668 3,214,429
5.16 761,188 664,188
5.14 22,828 27,690
5.15 11,882 12,144
5.5 103,282 63,034
5.12 73 103
899,253 767,159
5.16 196,120 184,403

5.11 540,914 11,783 538,586 50,326
5.13 136,171 134,531

5.12 145,464 5,946 152,912 7,334
1,018,669 1,010,432
5,504,590 4,992,020

751315
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2024 2023
12 31 ¢ 10.1) 12 31 ¢ 10.1)

5.1 180,804 179,120
5.1 98,574 98,574
5.3 204,344 176,834
5.4 630 564
5.10 8,396 7,671
5.5 46,848 41,199
539,596 503,962
5.6 76,792 74,031

5.7 53,318 63 53,191 734
5.13 1,994 1,511
5.10 8,303 6,845
5.9 25,158 12,792
5.8 194,068 163,164
359,634 311,535
899,230 815,496
5.17 8,978 8,973
5.17 121,754 121,754
5.17 350,687 294,402
5.17 104,484 99,965
585,904 525,094
14 15
585,918 525,109
5.16 124,348 108,502
5.14 3,729 4,523
5.15 1,941 1,984
5.5 16,872 10,297
5.12 12 17
146,902 125,323
5.16 32,038 30,124

5.11 88,364 1,925 87,983 8,221
5.13 22,245 21,977

5.12 23,763 971 24,980 1,198
166,410 165,064
899,230 815,496
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2023 5.17 54,737 745,309 10,947 (11,514) (559)
0 0 38 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
189 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (28,780)  (4,874)
0 0 0 0 0
2023 12 31 5.17 54,926 745,309 10,985  (40,294)  (5,433)
2024 5.17 54,926 745,309 10,985  (40,294)  (5,433)
0 0 7 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
35 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (873) (745)
0 0 0 0 0
2024 12 31 5.17 54,961 745,309 10,992  (41,167)  (6,178)

2023 5.17 61,075  (21,636) 1,457,114 606,697 2,902,170 116 2,902,286
0 0 606,659 (606,697) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 (302,525) 0 (302,525) 0 (302,525)

0 0 (189) 0 0 0 0

(3,931) 154 40,190 0 36,413 0 36,413

0 0 0 0  (33,654) 7 (33,647)

0 0 0 611,931 611,931 (29) 611,902

2023 12 31 5.17 57,144  (21,482) 1,801,249 611,931 3,214,335 94 3,214,429
2024 5.17 57,144  (21,482) 1,801,249 611,931 3,214,335 94 3,214,429
0 0 611,924 (611,931) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 (311,197) 0 (311,197) 0 (311,197)

0 0 (35) 0 0 0 0

19,154 3,945 22,365 0 45,464 (6) 45,458

0 0 0 0 (1,618) 0 (1,618)

0 0 0 639,596 639,596 0 639,596

2024 12 31 5.17 76,298  (17,537) 2,124,306 639,596 3,586,580 88 3,586,668
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2023 5.17 8,942 121,754 1,788 (1,881) (91)
0 0 6 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
31 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (4,702) (796)
0 0 0 0 0
2023 12 31 5.17 8,973 121,754 1,795  (6,582) (888)
2024 5.17 8,973 121,754 1,795  (6,582) (888)
0 0 1 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
6 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (143) (122)
0 0 0 0 0
2024 12 31 5.17 8,978 121,754 1,796  (6,725)  (1,009)

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

2023 5.17 9,977  (3,534) 238,034 99,110 474,098 19 474,117
0 0 99,104 (99,110) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 (49,420) 0 (49,420) 0 (49,420)

0 0 31) 0 0 0 0

(642) 25 6,565 0 5,948 0 5,948

0 0 0 0  (5,498) 1 (5,497)

0 0 0 99,965 99,965 () 99,960

2023 12 31 5.17 9,335  (3,509) 294,252 99,965 525,094 15 525,109
2024 5.17 9,335  (3,509) 294,252 99,965 525,094 15 525,109
0 0 99,964 (99,965) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 (50,837) 0 (50,837) 0 (50,837)

0 0 (6) 0 0 0 0

3,129 644 3,654 0 7,427 @ 7,426

0 0 0 0 (264) 0 (264)

0 0 0 104,484 104,484 0 104,484

2024 12 31 5.17 12,464  (2,865) 347,027 104,484 585,904 14 585,918
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2024 2023

639,596 611,902

306,844 291,700

6,515 23,204

46,954 39,966

270,213 258,733

/ (13,801) (72,862)
/ (3,676) 4,109 (47,934) 15,644
/ (1,169) (38,543) 67,282 27,895
/ (15,444) (1,388) 23,565 2,229

1,236,032 1,195,556

26,338 8,334

(263,236) (285,112)

/ (9,628) (3,913)

a 989,506 914,865

(195,195) (176,423)

8,520 2,355

(80,753) (68,605)

(b) (267,428) (242,673)

(1,513) (8,197)

(210,715) (200,796)

(11,931) (15,584)

(311,014) (303, 443)

© (535,173) (528,020)

C ) @D+ 186,905 144,172

©

998,799 882,254

2,268 (27.,627)

186,905 144,172

1,187,972 998,799
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2024 2023
104,484 99,960
50,126 47,652
1,064 3,791
7,670 6,529
44,142 42,267
/ (2,255) (11,903)
/ (601) 671 (7,830) 2,556
/ (191) (6.,296) 10,991 4,557
/ (2,523) 227 3,850 364
201,918 195,306
4,303 1,361
(43,002) (46,576)
/ (1,573) (639)
a 161,646 149,452
(31,887) (28,820)
1,392 385
(13,192) (11,207)
) (43,687) (39,643)
(247) (1,339)
(34,422) (32,802)
(1,949) (2,546)
(50,807) (49,570)
© (87,426) (86,257)
© C ) @O+ 30,533 23,552
163,164 144,125
371 (4.513)
30,533 23,552
104,068 163,164

Moncler S.p.A.)
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1.
1.1.
Moncler S_p.A.
47 04642290961
Moncler S.p.A.
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding S.r.1l. RPH
Double R S.r.1l. DR Remo Ruffini 2024
12 31 DR RPH 100
Moncler S_p.A. 16.5
2024 12 31 ( )
Moncler Stone
Island
1.2.
1.2.1.
2024 (1ASB IFRS IFRS
(1AS) IFRS (IFRIC (SIC))
1.2.2.
I1AS 60
IAS 24
1.2.3.
IFRS
1.2.4.
2025
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1.2.5
IFRS

« IAS 29

e IFRIC 23

2.10 —

IFRS 16
2.13
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IFRS 2

IAS 29
2024 12 31 2022 12 31
IAS 29

IFRIC 23
IFRIC 23
2.20 2.16
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1.3.
GHG
2030 1 2 1.5 C02e 70
3 2 C02e 2021 52
2050
SBTi Science Based Targets initiative
LEED
2020 ESG
2022-2024 2022
ESG
GHG
SBTi CDP WRI1 WWF
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2.1.

2.2.

2024 2023
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2024 2023 2024 12 31 2023 12 31

AED 3.975000 3.971000 3.815400 4.058100
AUD 1.639700 1.628800 1.677200 1.626300
BRL 5.828300 5.401000 6.425300 5.361800
CAD 1.482100 1.459500 1.494800 1.464200
CHF 0.952600 0.971800 0.941200 0.926000
CNY 7.787500 7.660000 7.583300 7.850900
CZK 25.119800 24.004300 25.185000 24.724000
DKK 7.458900 7.450900 7.457800 7.452900
GBP 0.846620 0.869790 0.829180 0.869050
HKD 8.445400 8.465000 8.068600 8.631400
HUF 395.303900 381.852700 411.350000 382.800000
JPY 163.851900 151.990000 163.060000 156.330000
KRW 1,475.400000 1,412.880000 1,532.150000 1,433.660000
KZT 507.910000 493.570000 544.980000 502.480000
MOP 8.698800 8.718900 8.310700 8.890300
MXN 19.831400 19.183000 21.550400 18.723100
MYR 4.950300 4.932000 4.645400 5.077500
NOK 11.629000 11.424800 11.795000 11.240500
NZD 1.788000 1.762200 1.853200 1.750400
PLN 4.305800 4.542000 4.275000 4.339500
RON 4.974600 4.946700 4.974300 4.975600
RUB 100.187300 92.599400 106.102800 100.550600
SEK 11.432500 11.478800 11.459000 11.096000
SGD 1.445800 1.452300 1.416400 1.459100
TRY 35.573400 25.759700 36.737200 32.653100
WD 34.748300 33.698300 34.056600 33.874000
UAH 43.490100 39.540000 43.685500 41.996000
usb 1.082400 1.081300 1.038900 1.105000

2.3.

2.4.

IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
2.5.
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IFRS IFRS 2009
IFRS IFRS
IFRS

2.7

2.7

3 5
2.7.
CoU)
Cou
el

2019 IFRS 16

IAS 36
el Cou
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. CGU
. CGU
- CGU
2.8.
IASB 2016 13 IFRS 16 IAS 17
EU 2017 11 IFRS 16 2019
IFRS 16
2019 1 1
. 1
2.9.
2.10.
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IAS 39



IFRS

2.11.

2006 12 31
296
2007

2.12.

2.13.

2007

12

TFR
TFR
50
2006 12 31
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2.14.
IFRS 15

2.15.

2.16.

IFRIC 23

2.17.

2.18.
IFRS

2.19.
IFRS 13

IFRS

IFRS 13
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2.20
IAS 32
IFRS 9
2.21.
2024
EU
2022 2024 2023 11 20 (EU)2023/2579
IFRS 16 2023 11 21
2020 1 2024 2023 12 19 (EU)2023/2822
" 1AS 2022 10 2023 12 20
2023 2024 2024 15 (EU)2024/1317
IAS 7 IFRS 7 2024 16
EU
EU
IAS 21 2023 2025 2024 11 12 (EU)2024/2862
2024 11 13
EU
1ASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 2016
1ASB
IFRS 18 2024 2027
IFRS 19 2024 2027
2014 1ASB 1ASB
IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 9 2024 2026
IFRS 7
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IFRS 7

IFRS 9

2024 12

2026

EU
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2024 12 31 Moncler S_p.A.
52
)
( ) 54,961,191 EUR
Moncler S.p.A.
( ) 15,000,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A. Moncler S.p.A.
( ) 700,000, EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Deutschland GmbH
50,000 EUR 100.00%
Moncler Espafa S.L. Industries S.p.A.
300,000, HKD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Asia Pacific Ltd
8,000,000[ EUR 100.00%
Moncler France S.a.r.l. Industries S.p.A.
1,000, USD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler USA Inc
2,000,000 GBP 100.00%
Moncler UK Ltd Industries S.p.A.
99,475,500[ JPY 100.00%
Moncler Japan Corporation **) Industries S.p.A.
82,483,914 CNY 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Shanghai Commercial Co. Ltd
9,500,000 CHF 100.00%
Moncler Suisse SA Industries S.p.A.
1,800,000 EUR 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Belgium S.p.r.1I.
2,465,000[ DKK 100.00%
Moncler Denmark ApS Industries S.p.A.
18,000, EUR 100.00%
Moncler Holland B.V. Industries S.p.A.
150,000,000 HUF 100.00%
Moncler Hungary KFT Industries S.p.A.
1,000,000 TRY 51.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler  Istanbul  Giyim ve Tekstil
[Ticaret Ltd. Sti. (*)
20,000,000 | BRL 95.00%
5.00% Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Brasil Comércio de moda e
acessorios Ltda. (Moncler USA
Inc)
( ) 10,000,000 | TWD 100.00%
(Moncler Taiwan Limited) Industries S.p.A.
13,001,000 | CAD 100.00%
Moncler Canada Ltd Industries S.p.A.
200,000 | CzK 100.00%
Moncler Prague s.r.o. Industries S.p.A.
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369,000 | PLN 70.00%
White Tech Sp.zo.o. Industries S.p.A.
2,550,000,000 [ KRW 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Korea Inc. (**)
50,000 | AED 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
5,000,000 | SGD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Singapore PTE,Limited
78,587,000 [ RON 99.00%
1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Industries Yield S.r.1
Moncler
Deutschland GmbH)
1,000,000 | AED 49._00%
(Moncler UAE LLC (*)
Moncler Middle East FZ-LLC
350,000 | EUR 100.00%
Moncler Ireland Limited Industries S.p.A.
2,500,000 | AuD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Australia PTY LTD
250,000,000 | KZT 99.00%
Moncler Kazakhstan LLP 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Suisse SA
1,000,000 | SEK 100.00%
Moncler Sweden AB Industries S.p.A.
3,000,000 | NOK 100.00%
Moncler Norway AS) Industries S.p.A.
33,000,000] MXN 99.00%
( ) 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Moncler]
USA Inc
0f MXN 99.00%
) 1.00% Industries S.p.A.
Moncler Mexico Services, S. de R.L. de
C.V. Moncler]
USA Inc
47,367,417 UAH 99.99%
(Moncler Ukraine LLC) 0.01% Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler Suisse SA)
2,000,000[ NzD 100.00%
Industries S.p.A.
(Moncler New Zealand Limited)
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1 MYR 100.00%
(Moncler Malaysial Industries S.p.A.
Sdn. Bhd.)
10,084,166( EUR 100.00%
Sportswear Company S.p.A Moncler S.p.A.
500,000] EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Germany Gmbh Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
400,000[ EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Antwerp Sportswear Companyj
Bvba S.p-A.
25,000] EUR 100.00%
Stone Island Amsterdam BV Sportswear Company|
S.p-A.
2,500,000] USD 100.00%
Stone Island Usa Inc ( Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
5,500,000] CAD 100.00%
Stone Island Canada Inc Sportswear Companyj
S.p.A.
20,133,300] CNY 100.00%
Stone Island China Co. Sportswear Company|
Ltd S.p.A.
50,0000 EUR 100.00%
Stone Island France S.a.s. Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
30,500,000] KRW 51.00%
(Stone Island Korea Co., Sportswear Company|
Ltd.) (*) S.p.A.
1,000,000] GBP 100.00%
(Stone Island (UK) Retail Sportswear Company|
Limited) S.p-A.
400,000,000 JPY 80.00%
(Stone Island Japan Inc.) (*) Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
100,000{ CHF 100.00%
(Stone Island Suisse SA) Sportswear Companyj
S.p-A.
3,000,000] SEK 100.00%
(Stone Island Sweden AB) Sportswear Company|
S.p-A.
3,000/ EUR 100.00%
Sportswear Company|
(Stone Island Espafia S.L.) S.p-A.
500,000 EUR 100.00%
Sportswear Companyj
(Stone Island Austria GmgH) S.p.A.
500,000] HKD 100.00%
(Stone Island Hong Kong Limited) Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.
5,500,000] MOP 100.00%
(Stone Island Macao Limited) Sportswear Company|
S.p.A.

2024

Stone Island Retail S.r.l.

Stone Island Distribution S.r.1 2024
Sportswear Company S.p.A.

**)
2023 12 31
2024 28
5.06%
2024 10 16

Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd. sti.

(Stone Island Japan Inc.)
100%

Moncler Japan Corporation

Moncler Rus LLC

(Stone Island Korea Co. Ltd.)
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4.

3,108,924 100.0% 2,984,217 100.0%
2,707,315 87.1% 2,573,159 86.2%
401,609 12.9% 411,058 13.8%
2024 3,108.9 4.2%
2,707.3 401.6
2024 2,707.3 2023 5.2%

1,378,955 1,291,377 50.2% 87,578
949,328 35.1% 910,488 35.4% 38,840 4.3%
379,032 14.0% 371,294 14.4% 7,738 2.1%
2,707,315 100.0% 2,573,159 100.0% 134,156 5.2%
2024 2023 6.8% 1,379.0
949.3 4_3%
379.0 2023 2.1%

99/315



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

2,707,315 100.0% 2,573,159 100.0%
375,419 13.9% 409,239 15.9%
2,331,896 86.1% 2,163,920 84.1%
2024 2,331.9 2023 7.8%
375.4 2023 8.3%
2024 401.6 2023 411.1
2.3
105,201 26.2% 89,441 21.8% 15,760 17.6%
268,910 67.0% 287,506 69.9% (18,596) (6.5)%
27,498 6.8% 34,111 8.3% (6,613)  (19.4)%
401,609 100.0% 411,058 100.0% (9,449) (2.3)%
2024 105.2 2023 17.6%
2024 268.9
67.0%
27.5 2023 19.4

100/315



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

401,609 411,058
192,674 48.0% 238,214 58. 0%
208,935 52. 0% 172,844 42.0%
2024 52 208.9 2023 20.9%
2024 192.7 2023 19.1
4.2.
2024 2023 683.4 1.0 0.1% 682.4
2023 22.9 2024 21.9
4.3.
2024 937.3 2023 868.1 30.2%
2023
IFRS 16 283.4 2023 247.3
229.4 2023 217.9 ) 171.1 2023 162.3
82.4 2023 80.2
7.4 2023 6.1
4.4.
2023 331.2 11.1% 2024 351.7
11.3% 2024
2021 12 7.5
39.6 2023 33.8
4.5.
221.2 7.1% 2023 7.0%
4.6.
2023 893.8 2024 916.3 EBIT 29.5%
2023 30.0%
4.7.
28,965 11,341
28,965 11,341
(3,174) (4,077)
- (1,703) (2,210)
(4,877) (6.287)
24,088 5,054
(30,603) (28,258)
(6,515) (23,204)
35,480 2023 34,545
4,877 2023 6,287 30,603 2023
28,258
4.8.
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(260,476) (266,827)
(9,737) 8,094
(270,213) (258,733)

2024 2023 29.7
2023 12 27 209
2024 1 1 750
OECD

2022/EU/2523

5.

909,809 870,635
(218,354) (208,952) 24 0%

8,653 (6,012) 0.7%

(28,501) (26,048) 3.0%

(22,273) (25,814) 3.0%

(9,737) 8,094 (0.9)%

(270,213) (258,733) 29. 7%
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(368,214) (339, 286)
(24,558) (25,655)
(392,772) (364,941)
2024 2023 364.9 7.6% 392.8
10.1
2024 47.0 2023 40.0 10.2

2,181 1,951
2,828 2,445
1,939 1,706
468 439
7,416 6,541

2024 12 31 8,175 2023 12 31 7,510 )

4.10.
(275,306) (265,314)
(31,538) (26,386)
(306,844) (291,700)
IT
186.2 2023 177.5 5.3

5.1 5.3
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5.
5.1
999,354 0 999,354 999,354
12 12) 0 0
65,733 (56,876) 8,857 11,758
203,961 (119,984) 83,977 70,969
35,800 (32,360) 3,440 2,740
11,156 0 11,156 11,652
603,417 0 603,417 603,417
1,919,433 (209,232) 1,710,201 1,699,890
2024 1 1 999,354 12 67,939 169,096 34,102 11,652 603,417 1,885,572
0 0 0 32,890 2,284 9,063 0 44,237
0 0 0 (257) (222) 0 0 (479)
0 0 187 248 () 62 0 496
0 0 (2,393) 1,984 (363) (9,621) 0 (10,393)
2024 12 31 999,354 12 65,733 203,961 35,800 11,156 603,417 1,919,433

2024 1 1 0 (12)  (56,181) (98,127)  (31,362) 0 0 (185,682)
0 0 (2,948) (27,146)  (1,444) 0 0 (31,538)
0 0 0 45 57 0 0 102
0 0 (149) (74) 1 0 0 (222)
0 0 2,402 5,318 388 0 0 8,108
2024 12 31 0 (12) (56,876)  (119,984)  (32,360) 0 0 (209,232)
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2023 12 31

2023 1 1 999,354 12 75,563 138,062 32,759 8,494 603,417 1,857,661
0 0 0 27,777 1,371 8,628 0 37,776
0 0 (4,656) 137) (112) () 0 (4,906)
0 0 0 42 (42) 0 0 0
0 0 155 (611) 59 (@) 0 (404)
0 0 (3,123) 3,963 67 (5,462) 0 (4,555)
2023 12 31 999,354 12 67,939 169,096 34,102 11,652 603,417 1,885,572

2023 1 1 0 (12)  (60,521) (76,521)  (30,484) 0 0  (167,538)
0 0 (3,302) (22,091) (993) 0 0 (26,386)
0 0 4,656 88 112 0 0 4,856
0 0 (110) 396 3 0 0 289
0 0 3,096 1 0 0 0 3,097
2023 12 31 0 (12)  (56,181) (98,127)  (31,362) 0 0  (185,682)

IT
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2024
2024 12 12 2025 2026 2023 12 14
2024-2026 2027-2029
2.5
8.5% 9.0
9.6% 9.8%
2024
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1,698,338 (809,873) 888,465 765,149
71,153 (45,599) 25,554 24,627

213,056 (150, 146) 62,910 60,024

507,357 (325,040) 182,317 163,133

55,131 (43,702) 11,429 11,641

80,204 0 80,204 57,906

2,625,239 (1,374,360) 1,250,879 1,082,480

2024 1 1 1,413,415 63,313 192,141 441,456 49,679 57,906 2,217,910
309,508 5,311 16,974 58,816 5,090 54,199 449,898

(40,648) (341) (4,229)  (10,006) (1,340) (7,321) (63,885)

25,115 (34) 2,378 4,856 270 577 33,162

(9,052) 2,904 5,792 12,235 1,432 (25,157) (11,846)

2024 12 31 1,698,338 71,153 213,056 507,357 55,131 80,204 2,625,239

2024 1 1 (648,266)  (38,686) (132,117) (278,323)  (38,038) 0 (1,135,430)
(189,437) (7,863)  (20,111)  (51,041) (6,854) 0  (275,306)

29,516 238 4,044 9,648 1,273 0 44,719

(16,073) 3 (2,234) (3,945) (225) 0 (22,474)

14,387 709 (1,379) 142 0 14,131

2024 12 31 (809,873)  (45,599)  (150,146)  (325,040)  (43,702) 0 (1,374,360)
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2023 12 31
2023 1 1 1,296,502 53,936 166,449 386,389 43,717 53,279 2,000,272
171,572 5,767 29,924 61,723 7,178 31,597 307,761
(28,170) (365) 4,622)  (11,393) (1,071) (120) (45,741)
(12) 0 (315) 527 0 0 0
(27,169) 17 (2,595)  (13,216) (510) (749) (44,222)
892 3,958 3,300 17,426 365 (26,101) (160)
2023 12 31 1,413,415 63,313 192,141 441,456 49,679 57,906 2,217,910
2023 1 1 (495,760)  (31,687)  (120,239)  (245,381)  (32,715) 0 (925,782)
(180,504) (7,571)  (18,077)  (52,490) (6,672) 0  (265,314)
11,172 611 4,306 11,116 874 0 28,079
0 0 ®) 3 0 0 0
15,354 (20) 1,894 8,418 323 0 25,969
1,472 (19) 2 11 152 0 1,618
2023 12 31 (648,266)  (38,686)  (132,117)  (278,323)  (38,038) 0 (1,135,430)
IFRS 16
2024 1 1 735,510 1,991 737,501
299,389 2,102 301,491
(10,977) (46) (11,023)
(187,284) (1,691)  (188,975)
9,177 2 9,179
2024 12 31 845,815 2,358 848,173
2024
2024 IFRS 16
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5.4.
(ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.L.) 30.0%
(Star Color S.r.1.) 24%
5.5.
2024 12 31
2023 12 31
286,780 252,197
(103,282) (63,034)
183,498 189,163
2025 2024 12 12
2024-2026 2023 12 14

27,597 (393) 0 97 260 27,561
180,685 22,945 0 1,400  (3,249) 201,781
4,372 (2,595) 0 46 1 1,824
269 22 798 @ 19) 1,069
3,548 809 42 (29) 48 4,418
20,060 5,699 0 (146) @ 25,612
7,981 458 0 (16) 0 8,423
6,789 6,848 0 (1) 164 13,710
896 996 0 20 470 2,382
252,197 34,789 840 1,280  (2,326) 286,780
(56,437) (42,670) 0 (458) 0 (99,565)
(303) 0 0 0 0 (303)
263 (262) 0 0 (2,378) (2,377)
(530) 0 8 0 0 (522)
(14) 0 0 0 (10) 24)

0 0 0 0 0 0
(5.197) 117) 0 12) 5,088 (238)
(816) @1,477)  (599) 34 2,605 (253)

0 0 0 0 0 0
(63,034) (44,526)  (591) (436) 5,305 (103,282)
189,163 (9,737) 249 844 2,979 183,498
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2023 2023
12 31
24,220 4,030 0 (654) 1 27,597
135,993 53,191 0 (8,572) 73 180,685
2,157 2,341 0 (126) 0 4,372
2,018 (63) (1,686) 0 0 269
2,791 874 78 (201) 6 3,548
20,881 745 0  (1,566) 0 20,060
7,997 12) 0 ) 0 7,981
9,482 (2,206) 0 (602) 115 6,789
393 533 0 an (13) 896
205,932 59,433 (1,608) (11,742) 182 252,197
(10,338) (46,438) 0 338 1 (56,437)
(378) 75 0 0 0 (303)
(1,425) 1,688 0 0 0 263
(1,605) (5) 1,080 0 0 (530)
(109) 95 0 0 0 (14)
(279) 279 0 0 0 0
(48) (5,151) 0 2 0 (5,197)
(1,008) (1,882) 2,070 ) 13 (816)
0 0 0 0 0 0
(15,190) (51,339) 3,150 331 14 (63,034)
190,742 8,004 1,542 (11,411) 196 189,163
2024 2024 2023 2023
12 31 12 31
106,840 27,561 105,883 27,597
810,473 201,781 725,407 180,685
6,528 1,824 15,860 4,372
4,440 1,069 1,119 269
17,252 4,418 13,892 3,548
88,354 25,612 69,542 20,060
29,984 8,423 28,545 7,981
55,671 13,710 25,799 6,789
11,512 2,382 3,89 896
1,131,054 286,780 989,943 252,197
(370,786) (99,565) (218,050) (56,437)
(1,264) (303) (1,264) (303)
(8,512) (2,377) 945 263
(2,175) (522) (2,210) (530)
(98) @) (57) 14)
0 0 0 0
(872) (238) (18,464) (5.197)
(1,009) (253) (3.,103) (816)
0 0 0 0
(384,716) (103,282) (242,203) (63,034)
746,338 183,498 747,740 189,163
5.6.
2024 12 31 470.1 2023 12 31 453.2
2024 2023
12 31 12 31
161,512 141,913
59,876 54,173
558,659 519,529
780,047 715,615
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(309,967) (262,437)
470,080 453,178

64.4 (+9.0%)

(262,437) 0 (87,449) 41,647 (1,728) (309,967)

(241,829) 0 (63,917) 36,915 6,394 (262,437)

5.7.
2024 12 31 326.4 2023 12 31 325.6

341,782 341,155

(15,267) (14,764)

(133) (783)

326,382 325,608
2024

2023 10
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(14,764) 0 (514) 164 (153) (15,267)
(783) 0 0 658 (8) (133)
(15,547) 0 (514) 822 (161) (15,400)

(15,009) 0 (280) 433 92 (14,764)
(132) 0 (654) 0 3 (783)
(15,141) 0 (934) 433 95 (15,547)
5.8.
2024 12 31 1,188.0 2023 12 31 998.8

1,187,978 998,799
®) 0
1,187,972 998,799
5.9
4.6 2023
9.7 80.0 69.4 2023 68.6
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5.10.
— 20,773 15,909
30,056 25,992
50,829 41,901
— 59 113
46,522 43,454
160 110
4,655 3,279
51,396 46,956
102,225 88,857
Re.Crea (Re.Crea consortium)
5.11.
2024 12 31 540.9 2023 12 31 538.6
12
2024 2023 10

9.1
5.12.

— 631 699
21,528 23,636

78,429 78,575

34,621 36,978

10,255 13,024

145,464 152,912

— 73 103
73 103

145,537 153,015
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5.13.

2024 12 31 12.2 2023 12 31 9.3

2024 12 31 136.2 2023 12 31 134.5
2023 Industries S.p.A. 2017

2016
2018
2016 2017

5.14. ( )

(11,164) 0 11,134 0 0 (30)
(16,526) (6,422) 2,423 (104)  (2,169)  (22,798)
(27,690) (6,422) 13,557 (104)  (2,169)  (22,828)

(11,164) 0 0 0 0 (11,164)
(16,097) (1,724) 1,656 736 (1,097)  (16,526)
(27,261) 1,724) 1,656 736 (1,097)  (27,690)
2015 2019
2022 26 No.41

(Moncler S.p.A.)
Sportswear Company S.p.A 8.8

a1

.15.

(7.655) (1,663) 973 217 (105) (8,233)
(4,489) 0 840 0 0 (3,649)
(12,144) (1,663) 1,813 217 (105) (11,882)

(6,618) (1,791) 567 171 16 (7.655)

(5,418) (1,037) 1,966 0 0 (4,489)

(12,036) (2,828) 2,533 171 16 (12,144)
2007

- (4,792) (4,337)
0 0

(138) (163)

(782) (866)

971 558

/ ) 43 16

— (4,698) (4,792)
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3.10%
2.00%
2.00%
13.14%
1.68%
70.00%
M2019
F2019

(*) ISTAT -

+0.5% (145)
-0.5% 154

TFR X(+0.5%) 5
TFR x(-0.5%) ®)

(+0,5%) 108
(-0,5%) (102)

(+0,5%) 29
(-0,5%) (28)

¢1 ) ®
-1 ) 4

1 ) ©
-1 ) 0
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a1

-16.

6 0

0 1,514

178,284 167,659

17,830 15,230

196,120 184,403

745,921 637,672

15,267 26,516

761,188 664,188

957,308 848,591

IFRS 16
1
IFRS 16
924.2 2023 805.3

178,284 167,659
745,921 637,672
924,205 805,331

2024 1 1 805,177 154 805,331
287,917 83 288,000
(210,589) (126)  (210,715)
31,430 17 31,447
10,142 0 10,142
2024 12 31 924,077 128 924,205

145,299 146,829
313,640 295,161
302,249 222,198
761,188 664,188

2,177 6,437
13,090 20,079

0 0
15,267 26,516
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209,938 192,969
527,408 475,915
344,551 245,300
1,081,897 914,184
9.4 2023
12 31 4.4 9.3

A. 1,187,978 998,799
B. 0 0
C. 154,004 78,308
D. (A)+(B)+(C) 1,341,982 1,077,107
E. (17,836) (15,230)
F. 1 (178,284) (169,173)
G. ®+FE (196,120) (184,403)
H. ©)+(D) 1,145,862 892,704
I. (745,921) (637,672)
J. 0 0
K. (15,267) (26,516)
L. (DH+(D)+(K) (761,188) (664,188)
M. M+ 384,674 228,516
2021 ESMA 2006 28
CONSOB DEM/6064293 (CONSOB) No.5/21
5.17.
2024
2024 12 31 54,961,191 274,805,954
0.20
2024 36
2024 12 31 163.1 1.5 4,199,510
2023 12 31 173.3 4,490,875
Moncler S.p.A)
2024 1.15 311.2 311.0
2023 1.12 302.5 303.4
IFRS2
2023 IFRS2
IFRS 16

2023 (11,514) 0 (11,514) (733) 174 (559)
(28,780) 0  (28,780) (6,416) 1,542 (4,874)

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 12 31 (40,294) 0 (40,294) (7,149) 1,716 (5,433)
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2024 (40,294) 0  (40,294) (7.149) 1,716 (5,433)
(873) 0 (873) (994) 249 (745)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 12 31 (41,167) 0 (41,167) (8,143) 1,965 (6,178)
2024 2023
2024 12 31
IAS 33 45
2024 2023
639,596 611,931
270,522,873 270,106,476
2.36 2.27
2.36 2.26
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IFRS
IFRS

IFRS 16

7.2.
2024 12 31

62,284 56,615
62,284 56,615
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9.1.

2024

2024 12 31

881,353 84,795 24,489 87,653 21,358 5,702 8,506 26,254 6,286 41,582 1,187,978

154,004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 154,004
70,965 53,521 27,422 120,174 5,518 1,788 162 33,072 3,399 10,361 326,382
17,514 3,277 4,700 12,731 1,652 982 206 1,601 3,102 5,064 50,829
10,452 11,403 2,922 12,893 1,610 5,663 264 1,329 917 3,943 51,396

1,134,288 152,996 59,533 233,451 30,138 14,135 9,138 62,256 13,704 60,950 1,770,589

(337,775) (56,814) (44,709) (50,608) (14,169) (4,452) (4,532) (6,875) (4,568) (16,412) (540,914)
(382,789) (34,927) (267,702) (89,298) (50,399) (10,018) (36,570) (1,752) (12,019) (71,834) (957,308)
(100,012) (3,232) (15,965) (8,315) (5,016) (1,259) (1,753) (2,178)  (508) (7,226) (145,464)

73) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73)
(820,649) (94,973) (328,376) (148,221) (69,584) (15,729) (42,855) (10,805) (17,095) (95,472) (1,643,759)

313,639 58,023 (268,843) 85,230 (39,446) (1,594) (33,717) 51,451 (3,301) (34,522) 126,830
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577,531 117,177 48,184 113,717 17,433 12,250 16,745 47,383 7,403 40,976 998,799
78,308 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 78,308
101,951 46,566 12,349 110,865 1,052 316 7,991 31,807 4,819 7,892 325,608
17,311 3,717 2,802 10,324  (118) 244 1,962 1,549 432 3,678 41,901
6,248 11,486 2,256 11,148 6,178 393 1,532 1,331 939 5,445 46,956
781,349 178,946 65,501 246,054 24,545 13,203 28,230 82,070 13,503 57,991 1,491,572
(357,784) (54,493) (36,062) (50,308) (5,113) (7,345) (7,134) (5,766) (3,614) (10,967) (538,586)
(408,964) (30,575) (167,234) (67,889) (16,727) (38,375) (50,693) (3,016) (11,384) (53,734) (848,591)
(97,597) (6,404) (18,725) (7,703) (1,652) (1,416) (5,876) (6,740)  (496) (6,303) (152,912)
(103) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (103)
(864,448) (91,472) (222,021) (125,900) (23,492) (47,136) (63,703) (15,522) (15,494) (71,004) (1,540,192)
(83,099) 87,474 (156,430) 120,154 1,053 (33,933) (35,473) 66,548 (1,901) (13,013)  (48,620)
248.9 (2023 12 31 205.0 )
646.0 2023 12 31 552.3
3.8 2023 12 31 10.1
7.6 2023 12 31 10.0

3,485 3,595 6,088 636 2,878 892 2,370
2,270 1,785 3,558 314 1,647 429 889
(3,416)  (3,524)  (5,968) (623)  (2,821) 874)  (2,323)
(2,225)  (1,750) _ (3,488) (307) __ (1,615) (420) (871)
IFRS 13
9.2
2024 12 31
9.3
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IFRS 13

6 6 6 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
924,205 924,205 178,284 143,122 300,550 302,249

0 0 0 0 0 0

4,799 4,799 4,799 0 0 0

- 9,446 9,446 9,446 0 0 0
- (4,648) (4,648) (4,648) 0 0 0
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9.4.
10.
10.1.
<< i www.monclergroup.com, under ““Governance/Corporate
documents””
2024
2024 28 Moncler Japan Ltd.
2024 28
36.5 2023 138.3 ) Moncler Japan
Ltd. 2024 28 38.4 2023 154.4 )
2024 6.1 2023 16.1
2024 28 Moncler
Japan Ltd. 100%
Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve dis ticaret limited sirketi)
Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil
Ticaret Ltd. Sti) 2024
0.2 2023 0.2 )
(La Rotonda S.r.1.)
(Industries S.p.A)
2024 1.4 2023 1.4
0.2 2023 0.2
Rivetex S.r.l. Carlo Rivetti
2024 0.5
2023 0.5 )
(Moncler S.p.A.)
Fabrizio Ruffini
2023 0.6 2023 0.6
)
(ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.L.)
2024 45.4 (2023 28.4
) 28.7 2023 17.3 16.6
2023 11.1 0.1 2023 0.0
(Industries S.p.A) (Sportswear
Company S.p.A.) (Moncler S.p.A.)
2024 8,068 (2023 9,635 )
2024 200.0 (2023 182.8 )
2024 3,882 (2023 4,066 )
2024 (10.2 )
16,293 2023 15,915
2024
2024 2023
12 31 12 31
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(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a 36,484 (5-3)% 138,251 (20.2)%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a (38,399) 5.6%  (154,384) 22.6%

b (167) 0.0% (161) 0.0%
(Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi ic ve
dis ticaret limited sirketi)

c 1,393 0.0% 1,399 0.0%
(La Rotonda S.r.1.)
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) d (157) 0.0% (151) 0.0%

Rivetex S.r.l. d (520) 0.1% (494) 0.1%

(Fabrizio Ruffini) b (553) 0.2% (553) 0.2%

d (65) 0.0% (23) 0.0%
(ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.L)

b (16,618) 4._7% (11,084) 3.3%
(ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.L)

a (28,725) 4.2% (17,284) 2.5%
(ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.L)

b (26,366) 7.5% (27,795) 8.4%

d (2,076) 0.2% (2,003) 0.2%

(75,769) (74,282)

o0 T
|
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(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) a 0 0.0%  (35,845) 6.7%
(Yagi Tsusho Ltd) b 0 0.0% 4,429 1.4%
(La Rotonda S.r.I b 383 0.1% 63 0.0%
(La Rotonda S.r.1.) a (38) 0.0% €D 0.0%
(Fabrizio Ruffini) a (139) 0.0% (137) 0.0%
a  (L1,606) 2.1%  (14,307) 2.7%
(ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.L)
¢ (5,946) 4.1%  (7,334) 4.8%
(17,346) (53,168)
a p—
b —
c —_

2024 12 31 2023 12 31

1,393 (30,640) (2,818) (43,704)
3,108,924 (682,367) (937,349) (351,656)
0.0% 4.5% 0.3% 12.4%

383 (11,783) (5,946)
326,382 (540,914) (145,464)
0.1% 2.2% 4.1%

1,399 (33,417 (2,671) (39,593)
2,984,217 (683,387) (868,062) (331,231)
0.0% 4.9% 0.3% 12.0%
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4,492 (50,326) (7,334)
325,608 (538,586) (152,912)
1.4% 9.3% 4.8%
10.2.
2024 12 31 2020 2022 2024
2024 47.0 2023 40.0
2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
( ESG
)
2,000,000
2020 11
1,350,000 2021 463,425
2023 2023
2023 12 31 3
469,646 78,274
178,281 291,365
2024 12 31 2024
2.4
2022 21 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2022
( ESG
)
2,000,000
2022 971,169
2023 436,349
2024 12 31 863,727 2024 17.8
379,617 2024 9.8
2024 21 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2024
( ESG
)
2,000,000
2024 24 1,109,219
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2024 12 31 1,051,560 2024 14.5

IFRS

www .monclergroup.com
Governance/Shareholder®s Meeting

10.3.

4 2 241 1
(White Tech Sp.zo.0.) 369 9 320 0

414 100 314 215 o7) (29)

(White Tech Sp.zo.0.)

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

(215)
(214)
(209)

White Tech Sp.zo.o.

(105)
(132)
(106)
™
10.4
2024
10.5
2024
10.6

4,648 - 4,648 2
4,648 - 4,648
™ 326,382 46,522
™ 1,337,335 -
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1,663,716 46,522 -
1,668,364 46,522 4,648
9,703 - 9,703 2
9,703 - 9,703
™ 325,608 43,454
™ 1,067,404 -
1,393,012 43,454 -
1,402,715 43,454 9,703
- - - 2
(9,446) - (9,446) 2
(8,383) (15,267) (23,650) 3
(17,829) (15,267) (33,097)
™ (572,697) -
@) (6) -
™ - -
™ - -
IFRS16 ™ (178,284) (745,921)
(750,987) (745,921) -
(768,817) (761,188) (33,097)
- - - 2
(4,392) - (4,392) 2
(10,838) (26,516) (37,354) 3
(15,230) (26,516) (41,746)
™ (575,246) -
@) - -
™ - -
™ (1,514) -
IFRS16 ™ (167,659) (637,672)
(744,419) (637,672) -
(759,649) (664,188) (41,746)

10.7.

Deloitte  Touche S.p.A. 479,875
243,465
Network Deloitte Touche S.p.A.
235,500

Deloitte Touche S.p.A.
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Network Deloitte Touche S.p.A.

Deloitte Touche S.p.A.

Network Deloitte Touche S.p.A.

958,840
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10.8. 124 /2017
124 /2017 2024
Moncler S.p.A. 1,058
Industries S.p.A. 4.0 524
134
Sportswear Company S.p-A.
178
11.

*k*x

Moncler S.p.A.

Remo Ruffini
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58/98 154
1. Moncler S.p.A.
1998 24 58 154
2024
2. 2024
C0so
Moncler S.p.A.
3.
3.1
2002 19 EC 1606/2002
2024 12 31 2024 12 31
3.2
2025 13
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
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Consolidated income statement

u' which -o' which

(Euro/000) Notes 2024 related 2023 related

partfies parties

(note 1001} {nota 10,1}

Revenue &1 3108924 1393 2984207 1,399

Cost of sales 4.2 (682,367) (30,640)  (683,387) {16,133)
Grass prafit 2426557 2,300,830

Selling expenses 4.3 (937.349) (2,818) (B6B,062) (2.648)

General and administrafive expenies 44 (351,656) (43,7 04) (331,231) (56,900)
Marketing expenses 4.5 (221, 228) (207 &98)
Operaling result 4.6 916,324 BO3 839
Financial income 4.7 28965 11,341
Financial expenses 4. F {35.480) (346,545)
Result before taxes Q0% B0 870,635
Income taxes 4.8 (270,213) (258,733)
Mat Result including Minarity 539 504 &11,902
Men-contralling interests 4] (29)
Met result, Group share 539 5946 611,931
Earnings per share {vnit of Eura) 517 2,36 227
Dilvited earnings per share (unit of 517 2,36 226

Ewra)

252

ANNUAL REPORT 20724
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

(Eura,/000) Meoles 2024 2023
Met profit (loss) for the period 630,594 &11,9072
Gains/{Losses) on fair value of hedge darivativas 517 (AE0) (4,638)
Gains/({Losses) on exchange differences on translating foreign 517

operations ' (B73) (28.773)

Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

(1,533) (33.410)

Other Gains/{Losses) 07 (85) (236)
Items that will never be reclassified te prafit or loss.

[85) (236)
Other comprehensive income/{loss), nef of tax (1,618) {33,647)
Total Comprehensive incomef{loss) L3797 8 578255
Attribulable to:
Group 637 978 78TV
Mon confralling interests [ (22)
MOMNCLER GROUP = ANMNUAL REPORT 2024 253
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Consolidated statement of financial pasition

of which of which

3 related 3 related
{Eurc fOO00) Mates December December

2024 parties 20723 parties

{note 10.1) (note 10.1)
Brands and ather inta nglb]a assals - nel 51 LI0A 784 1096 4T3
Goodwill 5.1 GOIATT 603,417
Property, plant and equipment - net 5.3 1,250,879 1,082, 480
Invesiments (in associates for consalidatien) 5.4 3,854 3,452
Other nen-current assefs 500 51,396 46,956
Deferred tax assets 55 286,780 252,197
Mon-current assets 3,303,100 3,084 975
Inventeries and work in progress 5.6 470,080 453178

Trade account receivables 57 326,382 383 325608 5,497
Tax asseis 513 12,207 G251
Other current assets 5.0 50,829 41,901
Other current financial ossets 59 154,004 TB308
Cash and cash equivalent 5.8 1,187,978 QUE 799
Current assets 2,201,480 1,907 045
Total assets 5,504 590 4,997 020
Share capital 507 A4.961 54,906
Share premium reserve 507 Fa45309 FH5.309
Other reserves 5.7 2146714 1,802,169
Met resull, Group share 507 639,596 &11,931
Equity, Growp share 3,586,580 3,914,335
Men controlling inferests a8 9k
Equity 3,586,668 3,314,429
Long-term borrowings 506 F&l188 H64 188
Provisiens nen-current 514 22,828 27,690
Pansion funds and agent: leaving indemnifie: 5.15 11,882 12,144
Deferred tax liabilities 55 103,282 63,034
Other non-current liabilities 5.12 73 103
Men-current liabilities 599,253 F6F 159
Shart-term borrowings 516 196,120 184,403

Trade account payables 50 540,914 11,783 538,586 50,326
Tax liakilities 513 136,171 134,531

Other evrrent labilities 512 145, 464 5,946 153,912 7334
Current liabilities 1,018,669 1010432
Total liabilities and equity 5,504,590 4,992,020

254 ARdMUAL REPORT 2024 — MONCLER GROUP
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

of which of which
Consolidated statement of cash flows Wi related 2023 related
parfies parties
(Ewra/O00)
Cash fow from aperaling activities
Consolidated result 639,596 611,902
Crepreciation and amortization I06 844 F9 700
Met financial {income)/expenses 6,515 3,304
Equity-settled share-baswed payment fransactions 46,954 39,966
Income tax expenses FFOMN3 P58 733
Changes in inventories - (Increase)/ Decrease {13.801) (72,862}
Changes in trade receivables - {Increase) /Decrease (3.676) H£10% (47.934) 154644
Changas in trade payables - Increase /[Decraase) (L169) (38543) 47282 27495
Changes in other current assets fliabilities (15.444)  (1,388) 23.565 2,729
Cash flow generated flobserbed) from operafing activities 1,236,032 1195 556
Interest and other bank charges received M5 338 8,334
Income tax paid {263,238) {38517}
Changes in other non-current assels/liabilities (9.628) {3.913)
Mot cath flow from operaling activities {a) GEG.506 F16.865
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of tangible and intangible fixed assets {195,195) (176,423}
Proceeds from sale of tangible and intangible fixed amets 8,520 2,355
Met investments in government bonds and short ferm bank deposit (80, 753) {&8,605)
Met cash flow from investing activities (b} (267 428) (242,673)
Cash How from fnancing octivifies
Repayment of borrowings {1.513) (8197}
Repayment of current and nen-current lease labilities (20, 715) (200, 796)
Short-term borrowings variation {11,931} (15,584)
Dividends paid fo shareholders {31, 004) (303,443)
Met cash flow from financing activities (<) (535,173} [(528,020)
Met increase [{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {a)+{b)+{c) 186,905 144172
Cash and eash equivalents at the beginning of the peried 998,799 BB2 254
Effect of exchange rate changes 2,268 (27.627)
Mt increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 186,905 V4,172
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 1.187.972 GOR 709
On behalf of the Board of Directars of Moncler 5.p.A.
Raemea Ru fini
Chairman and Chief Executive Cfficer
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE GROUP

1.1. THE GROUP AND ITS CORE BUSIMESS

The parent company Moneler S.p.A. is o company established and demiciled in Italy, with its registered
office located af Via Stendhal 47 Milan, Italy, and registration number of 04642290961,

Moreover, the parent company Moncler 5.p.a. is de-facte controlled by Remeo Ruffini through Ruffini
Parteciparien] Holding 5.r.l. (RPH) and Douvble R S.r.l. (DR): mere specifically, Reme Ruffini owns the
entire share capital of RPH, a company contralling DR which, in furn, as of 31 December 2024 holds a
shareholding representing 16.5% of the share capital of Moncler 5.p.A.

The Censelidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2024 include the
Parent Company and its subsidiaries (hereafter referred o as the "Group”).

To date, the Group's core businesses are the creation, praduction and distribution of ¢lothing for man,
wamen and children, shoes, syewear and other accessories under the Moneler and Sene liland brand
Mamea.

1.2, BASIS FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
.21, RELEVANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The 2024 Consclidated Financial Statemenis have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reperting Standards ("IFRS") issued by the Internafional Accounting Standards Board ("IASB™)
and andorsed by the European Unien. IFRS alse includes all International Accounting Standards (TIAST)
and inferpredations of the International Financial Reparting Interprefations Committes (TIFRICT),
previously known as the Standing Inferpretations Commiffes {"51C7).

The Consalidated Financial Statements include the consolidated income statement, the conselidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of financial pasition, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity, the consalidated statement of cash flows and the explanatary notes fe
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

1.2 2. PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group presents its consalidated income statement by destination, the method that is considerad
maost representative for the business af hand. Thiz method is in fagt consistent with the internal reparing
and management of the business.

With reference fo the consclidated statement of financial pesition, a basiz of presentation has been
chosen which makes a distinciion between current and nen-current assets and liakilities, in cccordance
with the provisions of paragraph 80 and thereafter of IAS 1.

The consolidated statement of cash flows is prepored under the indirect method.
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In accordance with the previsions of 1AS 24, related-party transactions with the Greup and their
impact, If significant, on the consclidated statement of financial pesition, consolideted income
statement and consclidoted statement of cash flows are reported below.

The consclidated financial stalemenis are presented in thowsands of Euros while, unless olherwise
indicated, the data contained in the explanatery notes are presented in millions of Euros.

1.2.3. BASIS FOR MEASUREMEMT

The Ceonsclidated Financial Statements have been prepared en the histerical cost basis, except for the
measurement of certain financial instruments (i.e. derivalives) as required by IFRS &, and on o geing
cancern basis,

The Consclidated Finoncial Staotements are presented in thousand ewros, which is the functional
currancy of the morkets where the Grovp moinly cperates.

1.2.4 DIRECTORS' ASSESSMENT ON THE ASSUMPTION OF BUSIMESS CONTIMNUITY

Bosed on the results of the current year and forecasts for future years, the manogement believes that
there are no factors rendering business continuity uncerfain. In particular, the Group's financial
strength and ifs cosh and cash eguivalents ot the end of the year guarantee a high level of financial
independence to suppert Moncler's operational needs and development pregrammes. Fer 2025,
business operations are fully guaranteed, both in terms of preduct offerings across the various markets
and distribution channels and in the ability to manoge and argonise business adivities.

1.2.5. USE OF ESTIMATES AND VALUATIONS

The preporation of the Conselidated Finoncial Statements ond the related explanatery notes in
canformity with IFRS requires that management makes estimales and assumptions that affect the
reparfed ameounts of assets and liabilities and discloswre of contingent assets and liabilities at the
reparfing date. The esfimofes and related assvmptions are based on historical experience and ofher
relevant foctors. The aclual resulis could differ from those estimates. The esfimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed periedically and any veriation is reflected in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only thet peried or even in
subsequent periods if the revision affects bath current and future periads,

In the event that management's estimate and judgment have a significant impact on the ameounts
recognised in the Consclidated Financial Statements or in cose that there is a risk of future adjusiments
on the amounts recegnised for assets and liabilities in the pericd immediately after the reporling date,
the fellowing nofes will include the relevant infermation.

The estimates pertain mainly fo the fallowing captiens of the Consolidated Financial Statements:
* Impairment of non-current assefs and goodwill;
e Impairment of trade receivables (bad debt provisien);

« Allowance for returns;

# Impairment of inventories (obsclescence provision);
* Recoverobility of deferred tax assets;

» Provision for losses and confingent liabilities;
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Lease liabilitias and right of use assets;

# Incentive systems and varioble remuneration;

145 29 hyperinflation;

-

Financial liabilities for the purchase of minority interests;

-

IFRIC 23: uncartainty over income tax treatmants.

Impairment of non-current assets and goodwill

Men-current assets include property, plant and equipment, intangible assets with indefinite useful life
and goodwill, investments and other financial assets.

Maonagement periodically reviews non-current asiels for impairment if events or chonges in
cireumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. When a review for
impairment is conducted, the recoverable amount is estimoted baosed on the present value of future
cash flows expected to derive from fhe asset or from the sale of the asset itself, at a suitakle discount
rate.

When the recoverable amount of o non-current ossel is less than it carrying amount, an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss and the carrying amount i3 reduced to ils recoverable
ameunt defermined based on value-in-uie caleulation or ifs sale’s value in an arm’s-lengih transaction,
with referance to the mast recent Group business plan.

Impairment of trade receivables

The bad debt provision represenfs management's best estimate of the probable loss for unreceverable
trede receivables. For the description of the criteria cpplied e estimate the bad debt provisien, plecse
refer to paragraph 2,10 Financial instruments - Trade receivables, financial assels and other current
and nan-current receivables,

Allowance for returns
The allowance for returns reflects manogement's best esfimate of the asset arising frem expected
product returns and the asseciated liability for future refunds.

Impairment of inventory

The Group manuiactures and sells mainly clothing goods that are subject fo changing consumer needs
and fashian trends, As o result, it is necessary to consider the recoverability of the cost of inventories
and the related required provision, Inventery impairment represents management’s best estimate for
losses arising from the sales of aged preducts, taking into consideration their saleability through the
Group's distribution channels.

Recoverability of deferred tax assets

The Group is subject 1o income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Judgment is required in determining the
provision for inceme foxes in each terrifery. The Group recognises deferred tax ossels when it is
expected that they will be realised within a period that is consistent with manogement estimates and

business plans.
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Provision for losses and contingent liabilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigetions arising in the countries where it operates.

Litigatien is inevitably subject to risk ond uncertainties surrcunding the events and circumstances
associated with the claims and associated with local legislation and jurisdiction, In the normal course of
business, management requests advice from the Group legal consultants ond tax experts. The
recognition of a provision s based on management’s best estimate when an ovlflow of resources is
probable to seitle the obligation and the amount can be reliobly estimated. In those circumstances
where the ouiflow of resources is possible or the amount of the obligation cannet be reliably measured,
the confingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Lease liabilities and right of use assets

According to IFRS 16 accounting standard, with reference to multi-annual lease agreement, the Group
recognizes the asset for the right of use and the liability for the lease. The assel for the right of use i
initially valued at cost or af the present value of the renfal costs pravided by the confroct, and then

subsequenily al cost net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted to reflect
the revaluation of the lecse liability.

The Group values the lease liability ot the present value of the payments due for unpaid leases at the
effective date, discounting them using the inferes rate determined taking into account the term of the
lease contracts, the currency in which they are dencminated, the characteristics of the economic
environment in which the confract was stipulated and the credit adjustment.

The lease liakility is subsequently increased by the interest acerved an this liability and decreased by
the payments due for the lease made and is revalued in the event of a change in the future payments
due for the lease deriving from a change in the index or rate, in the event of a change in the amount
that the Group expects e pay a: a guaranfee on the residval value or when the Group changes ifs
valuation with reference to the exercise or otherwise of a purchase, extension or cancellation option.

Lemse contracts in which the Group aets as o lesies may previde for renewal oplions with effects,
therefare, an the duration of the contract. Relative certainty that this eption will (ar weon't) be exercised
can influence, even significantly, the amount of lease liabilities and right of vse assets.

Incentive systems and variable remuneration

Far the description of the determination of the fair value of share-based incentive payments fer the
Mencler Group management, please see paragraph 2.13.

The accounting policy adopted by the Group provides for the IFR52 reserve to be released and
reclassified as retoined earnings when the Boord of Directors resclves on the ellocation of
Maoncler Rights te each beneficiary.

|AS 29 Hyperinflation

Furthermare, 145 29, should have been applied for the Turkish subsidiary starting from the financial
statements as af 31 December 2022, as well as 31 December 2024, because Turkey continued to mest
the eriferia for a hyperinflationary economy during the year. However, the accounting effects of

applying that accounting stondard are neot significant and thus have not been considered in the
preparation of this Annual Repaor.
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E ial liabilities for f minority inferest |

Far an esdimaote of financial liakilities related to the purchase of minority interests and IFRIC 23
uncertainty over income fax freafments see paragraphs 2.20 and 2.16.

1.3, IMPACT OF CLIMATE CHAMNGE I55UES

The Group defined a climote strotegy aimed at reducing greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, with the
intenfion of positively contributing to the global goal of combating climate change, in line with the
requirements of the Paris Agreement on climate, This strategy, integroted into the Growp's business
model, includes medivm and loeng-term objectives.

In particwlar, the Group committed fo reducing obsclute CO2e emissions by 70% within Scope | and
Scope 7 by 2030 (in line with the "1.5°C" ambition} and by 53% within Scope 3 (in line with the “Wall-
Below 2°C" ambition) per unit of product seld compared fo 2021,

Furthermore, Monecler Group commitied te echieving net zero emissions [Met Zero’) along the entire

valve chain by 2050,

These abjectives have been formally approved by the Science Bosed Targets initiative (SBTI) and
deemed consistent with the contribution required of companies te limit the maximum increase in global
temperature compared to pre-industrial levels.

The main actions undertaken fo achieve these objectives include:
& use of electricity from renewable sources (both purchosed and self-generated);

* implementation of anergy efficiency activities (Building Management System - BMS, lighting
systems, more efficient heating and cooling, improvement of building thermal insulation, and
promotion of envirenmental standards for buildings);

# adoption of low-impact environmenial vehicles in the Growp's car fleet;

* obtaining LEED certifications for new staresd and all new corparate buildings.
For Scope 3 emissions:

» progressive infroduction of “preferred” materials in collections;

* promotion of regenerative agriculture projects;

» decarbonization of the swpply chain throvgh energy efficiency measvres and the adeption of
renewable energy scurces.

The impact of climate change has alia been evaluated in relation fo estimates and assesiments made
in the finaneial statements.

! Achigving Mel Zero invalver the overall balance belwaen greenhouse goi (GHG) emistions produced and thote abiorbed
by ecosyitems, ihreugh neutreliation mechaniimi. Specifically, b cealribule fo Mel Iere, companier muil reduce
amission: and neuiralise residual emissions

Premoted by CDP, United Maliont Glebal Compact, World Retourcst Inslitute (WRI) and Werld Wide Fund fer Malure
[w'WF), the Science Based Targeh iniliafive sitablithes and promotes beib-practice in defining tcience-based targeh, av
wall @1 atieiting companies’ objectiver

¥ Excluding Shop-in-shop
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Az of the reparting date, there are no significant effects on the figures presented in the Group’s
Consolidated Financial Statements.

An Envirenmental, Social and Governance (ESG) indicator was added to the Perfarmance Share Plans
starting from 2020, requiring sustainability goals fo be met. In line with this development, the medium-
long term inceniive system defined by the 2023-2024 Policy is the "2022 Performance Share Plan®,
which focuses on key carbon-neutrality goals for all directly managed company sites (offices, stores,
production sites ond logistics hubs), the vse of nylon from “preferred” raw materials {e.g., recycled
nylon, bio-based nylen), and the attainment of certification for poy equity between women and men for
employess at the ltalian sites in Milan and Treboseleghe, Additienally, a5 an overperformance
criterion, the plan sets a further goal for one of the leading E5G rating companies to award a high
evaluation fo the Group's sustainability perfarmance.
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2. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accounting principles set oul below have been applied consistently for fiscal year 2024 and the
prior year,

2.1, BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial $tatements comprise those of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries, of
which the Parent owns, directly or indirectly, @ majerity of the voting rights and over which it exercises
control, or from which it is able to benefit by virtue of its power to govern the subsidiaries’ financial and
operating pelicies.,

The financial results of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the Parent
Company, vsing censisfent accouniing pelicies.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is fransferred to the Group and cease fo
be consolidated fram the date an which cantral is transferred sut of the Group. Where the Graup loses
cantrol of a subsidiary, the Consolidated Finanelal Statements include the results for the portion of the
reporfing period during which the Parent Company had centrel. In the Consolideted Financial
Statements, non-controlling interests are presented separately within equity and in fthe statement of
income. Changes in the parent’s ownership interest, that do neot result in o loss of confrol or changes
that represent ocquisition of non-conirelling interests after the contrel has been obtained, are
accounted for as changes in equity.

In preparing the Consalidoted Finoncial Statements, the effects, the balonces as well as the unrealized
profit or less recognised in assets resulting from intra-growp transoctions are fully eliminated,

Investments in associates

Invesiments in associates are accounted far using the equity method whereas the initial recognition is
stated ol aequisition cout and adjusted thereafter for the pest-acquisition change in the investar's share
of net assefs. On acquisition of the investment any difference between the eost of the investment and
fhe invesfor's share of the nel fair value of the cisociate’s assets and liabilities is included in the
carrying ameunt of the invesiment. If the investors share of lasses of the associate equals or exceeds ifs
interest in the associate, the investor’s interest is reduced to tero and additional losses are provided for
and a liabilify is recognised fo the extent that the invesfor has incurred a legal abligation or has the
intention o make payments on behalf of the associate.

2.2. FOREIGN CURRENCY

Items incleded in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured uiing the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity cperates (the functional currency).

Fareign currency transactions are recarded by applying the spot exchange rate af the dale of the
transaction. Maonetary assets and liabilities deneminated in foreign currencies, which are held at year-
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end, are franslated infe the functional currency at the exchange rate ruling at the reperting date.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement on the translation of menetary transactions af a rate
different from those of which they were fransloted ot initial recognition are recognised in the
consolidated income statement in the period in which they arise.

Translation of the results of overseas businesses

Assets ond liobilities of overseas subsidiories included in the Consclidated Financial Statements are
franslated into the Group's reporting currency of Euras at the exchange rate ruling af the reporting
date. Income and expenses are translated of the average exchange rate for the repoaring peried, as it
is considered to approximate af best the actual exchange rate af the fransaction date, Differences
arising on the adoption of this method are recognised separafely in other comprehensive income and
are presented in a separoie component of equily as translafion reserve until disposal of the foreign
operation. Goadwill and fair valve adjustments arising an the acquisition of o fereign operation are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and translated at the exchange rate ruling at
the reporting date.

The moin exchenge rates used te convert infe Eure the Conselidated Financial Statements of foreign
subsidiories as at and for the years ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023 are as fellows:

Avarage rale Rate at the end of the periad
Year 2004 Yoar 2023 | As of 31 December 20724 As ot 31 December 2023 I
AED 3975000 3971000 3815500 & 058100
AUD 1639700 1LE2ZEE00D 1677200 1626300
BRL 5628300 5401000 6425300 5361800
CaAD 1482100 1459500 1494800 1464200
CHF 0Q.952600 Q971800 Q41200 0926000
CHY 7787500 T HE0000 7583300 7850900
CIK 251800 24004300 25185000 T T 2000
DEK FASEGO0 7 &50900 TASTROOD 7 ASZR00
GBP O BABEZ0 OB&ITO0 OB29E0 0 869050
HED BALSL00 8565000 8068600 BA3400
HUF 395.303900 381853700 41350000 382800000
1Py 163.851900 151990000 163.060000 156330000
ERW 1,47 5400000 1412 BEQOOD 1532150000 1433, 660000
KIT 507 910000 493570000 544 F80000 502480000
MO 8698800 BES00 B.I0F00 B.EFOI00
MY 19 831400 19183000 21550400 18 7230100
MYR 4950300 4932000 4§ 645400 5077500
MoK 1629000 424800 NFI5000 1240500
MIl 1788000 1762200 1ASI200 1750400
PLH 4. 05800 4542000 4. 275000 4, 339500
ROMN 4 974600 4. F46700 4 974300 4 975600
EUB 00187300 92 599400 106102800 100 550600
SEK 1432500 1L47EE00 1459000 TLOFEO00
SGD 1LA&&SB00 1452300 1416400 1459100
RY 35 573400 25 759700 36 T37200 A2 4653100
™D 34, 748300 33.698300 34056600 33875000
UAH 43490000 39540000 43685500 41.996000
UsD 1082400 1081300 1.038800 1105000
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2.3. BUSINESS COMBIMNATIONS

Business combinations are occounted under the acquisition method,

Under this methed, the identifiable aizel: acquired and the liabilities assumed are measured initially at
their acquisition-date fair values. The costs incurred In a business combination are accounted as
expenses In the pericds in which the services are rendered.

Goodwill is determined as the excess of the aggregate of the consideratians transferred, of any non-
controlling interests and, in a business combination achieved in stages, the fair valve of previcusly held
equify inferest in the acquiree compared to the net amounis of fair value of assets fransferred and
liakilities assumed of the ccquisitien date. If the fair value of the net assets acquired is greater than the
acquisition cost, the difference is recognised directly in the statement of income at the acquisition date.
Meon-contrelling inferests could be measured either at their fair value of the acquisition date ar af the
non-centrelling interests’ proporionate share of the identifiable net assels. The election of either
mathed is done for each single business combination,

If the initial acceunting for @ business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting peried in
which the cambination occurred, the Group shall report in the financial statements provizional ameunts
for the items for which the accounting is incomplete, During the measurement period, that shall not
exceed ane year from the acquisition date, the previsional ameunts are refrospectively adjusted fo
reflect new information oblained about facts and circumstance: that existed at the acquisition date
and, if known, would have affected the measurement of assets and liabilities recognizsed af that date.

2.4 NON-CURRENT ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE AND DISCONTIMUED
CPERATIONS

Men-current assets available for sale and discontinved cperations are clossified as available for sale
whan their values are recoverable mainly throwgh o probable sale transaction. In such conditions, they
are valved ot the lower of their carrying value or fair value, net of cost to sell if their valve is mainly
recoverable through a sale fransaction instead of continued use.

Discontinved aperations are eperations that:
# include o separate line of business of a different geagraphical area;

# are port of o single coordinated plon for the disposal of o seporate mojor line of business or
geographical area of activity;

» consist of subsidiaries acquired exclusively for the purpase of being sold.

In the ceniolidated income statement, nen-current assets held for sale and disposal groups tha! meet
the raquirements of IFRS 5 ta be defined as "discontinued operations”, are presenied in a single caption
that includes both gains and losses, as well a3 lesses or gains on dispesal and the related tax effect. The
comparative period is subsequently restated in accordance with IFRS 5.

As far as the financial pesition is concerned, non-current assels held for sale and disposal groups that
meed the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclassified as current assets and liabilities in the period in which
such requirements arise. The comparalive financial slafements are not restated or reclassified.
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2.5.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Praperty, plant and equipment are stated of acquisition or manufacturing cost, not revalued net of
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses Cimpairment™), Cest includes ariginal purchase price
and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation

Depreciation of propery, plant and equipment is colculoted and recognised in the coensclidated
income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives a5 reparied in the fallowing
fable:

Category Depreciation period

Land Mo depreciation

Buildings Frem 10 to 33 years

Plant and equipment Frem & to 12 years

Fixtures and fitlings From 5 to 10 years
Electronic machinery and equipment Frem 3 to 5 years
Leasehald improvements Useful life of improvements
Rights of use Lease period

p Depending on market conditions generally within the expected
Qlher fixed assets utility to the entity

Lemsed miels are deprecialed over the shorter of the lease ferm and their vseful lives unless it is
reasonably ceriain that the Group will foke cwnership of the cizet by the end of the lease ferm.

Depreciation peried is reviewed at each reporting peried and adjusted if appropriate.

i i i
Gains and losses on the disposal of property, plani and equipment represent the difference befween
the net proceeds and neil book valuve at the date of sale. Disposals are accounted when the relevant
transoction becomes unconditienal.

2.6.INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill
Goodwill arising from business combination is initially recognised of the acquisition date as described
in the notes related to “Business combinations”.

Goodwill is included within intangible assefs with an indefinite useful life, and therefore, is not
amortised but subject to impairment test perfarmed annually ar moere frequantly if events ar changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may nol be recoverable. After the initial recognition,
goodwill is measured ot acquisition cost less accumuloted impairment,

As part of the IFRS first time adoption, the Group chose not to apply IFRS 3 “Business combinations®
refraspectively regarding acquisitions made prior to the transition date {1 |anuary 2009); censequently,
goodwill resulting from acquisitions prior to the transition date to IFRS is still recorded wnder ltalian
GAAP, prior fo any eventual impairment,

Forfurther details please refer to note 2.7 “Impairment of non-financial ossets”.
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Brands
Separately acquired brands are shown ot histarical cost. Brands ocquired in o business combination

are recegnised at foir value of the acquisition date,

Brands have an indefinite vieful life and are carried at cost less accumulated impairment. Brand: are
not amertised but subject te impairment test performed annuvally or more frequently §if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

Farfurther defail: please refer fo note 2.7 “Impairment of non-financial azsefs”

Intangible assets other than goodwill and brands
License rights are copitalised os infangible asset and amorfised on a straight-line basis over their

useful economic life. The vseful economic life of license rights is determined on o cose-by-case basis, in
accardance with the terms of the underlying agreement.

Key money are capifalised in connection with the opening of new directly operated store ("DOS7)
bosed on the amouwnt paid. Key money in general have o definite wvseful life which is generally in line
with the legse pericd, However, in certain circumstances, key money hove an indefinite useful life an
the basis of legal protection or commen practice that can be found in jurisdictions or markets that state
that a refund could be received ot the end of the lease periad, In these limited cases, that need to be
adequately supported, key money are not amartised bul subject fo impairment fest af least annually in
aceardance with what set eut in the note related fo impairment of non-financial assefs.

Software {including licenses and seporately identifioble external development costs) is capitalised as
intangible assets ab purchase price, plus any directly altributable cost of preparing that asset for il
intended vse. Software and other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group and have definite
useful lives are measured af cost less accumulated amerisation and aceumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation of intangible assets with a definite vseful life
Intengible assets with a definite useful life are amertised on a straight line basis ever their estimated

useful lives as described in the following table:

Category Depreciation period

License rights Based on market conditions within the licence period or legal limits
o use the asset

Key money Based on markel conditions generally within the lease period

Software From 3 to 5 years

Ordar backlog Based on fulfillment of the arder backlag identified in PPA

Other infangible aisels Based on markel conditions generally within the period of contral

over the asset

2.7 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

At least once a year the Group verifies whether there is any indication that intangible assets with a
definite vseful life and property, plant and equipment have become impaired. If such evidence exists,
the carrying amount of the assets is reduced fo its recoverable amount.

Goodwill and amets with an indefinite vseful life are not subject fo amertisation and are tested
annually or more frequently for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumsfance indicate that
the earrying amouni may nol be recoverable.
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When the recoverable amaunt for individual asset cannot be reliably estimated, the Group determines
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating wnif fo which the asset belongs. The recoverable
ameunt is the higher of an asset’s fair valve less costs to sell and valve-in-use. The Group determines
the value in vse as the present value of future cosh flows expected to be derived from the asset or frem
the cash-generating unit, gross of tax effects, by applying an appropriate discount rate that reflecis
market {ime value of meney and the risks inherent te the asset. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the carrying ameunt exceeds ifs recoverable amound.

With the exception of impoirment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances that led to the
less no langer exist, the carrying amount of the asset is increased te its recoverable amount and cannat
excoed the carrying ameount that would have been determined hod there been no loss in value, The
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the consolidoted income siafement,

Far impairmant testing purposes, the goodwill and brand of Moencler and Stone sland are measured
with respect to the group of CGUs that compeose the enfire business,

As of 2019, IFRS 16 requires the recognition of a right of use asset and a lisbility for the obligation to
pay rent in the finencial statements. Any impairment of the asset for the right of vse must be calculated
and recegnised in accerdance with the provisions of 1AS 36,

For the purpose of the rights-of-use impairment test related to Moncler and 5tcne Island business, the
following CGUs hove been defined, which coincide with the organisational units responsible for
manitering individual markets ("Regions”):

- EMEA Regien;

- Americas Regian:

- APAC Region;

- Mainland China Regien;

- Japan Regicn;

= Korea Region.
The “rights-ot-use” of sach individual CGU iz subject to impairment tests in the presence of triggering
events (for the individual CGU) identified by o possible impairment and signalled by the following key

performance indicators:
- divestment plans;

- below expectation performance indicators;
- operational losses.
The impairment fest is carried out with the fallowing metheds:

- caleulation of the CGU's gross value In wse, excluding that related to the lease liability from
cash flows;

- calculation of the CGU's recoverable amount, by deducting the carrying value of the lease
liability from the gross value in use;

- comparisen of the COU's recoverable value with the carrying value, the latter caleulated net of
the carrying value of the lease liability.

In caleulating the value in use, the discount rafe vsed is the WACC for the geographical area to which
it belongs, the aggregate value of which determines the Group WACC,
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2.8, LEASED ASSETS

On 13 Janvary 2016, the 1ASE published the new standard IFRS 16 Leoses, which replaces 1A% 17, This
standard was endoried by the Evropean Union, with its publication on 9 Movember 2017, IFRS 16 i
effective for financial statements commencing en or after 1 January 2019. The new dandard sliminates
the difference in the recagnition of operating and finance leases, even despite elements that simplify
its adoption, and intraduces the concept of contral in the definition of a lease. Te determine whether a
contract is a lease, IFRS 16 establishes that the contraet must convey the right te control the vse of an
identified asset far a given period of time.

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises the right of vse aiset and lease liability. The
right of use asset is initially valued at cost, including the ameount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability, adjusted for the rent poyments made on or before the commencement date, increased by the
initial direct casts incurred and an estimate of costs te be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and
remaving the underlying asset, rastoring the site on which it is located or restaring the underlying asset
to the condition required by the terms ond conditions of the lease, net of the received lease incentives,

The right of use asset is amortised on a straight-line basis from the commencement date to the end of
the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying assel fe the Group ot the end of
the lease term. In this cose, the right of vse asset will be amertised over the useful life of the underlying
assel, determined on the same basis as that of propery and machinery. In addition, the right of wie
assel is regularly decreased for any impairment losses and adjusted to reflect any changes deriving
from subsequent remeasurement of the lease liability,

The Group values the lease liakility at the present value of the payments due for unpaid leases ot the
commencement date, discounting them using the interest rate implicit in the lease.

The payments due for the lease included in the measuremant of the lecse liability include:

# fixed payments (including substantially fixed payments);

payments due for lease which depend on an index or rate, initially measured wsing an index ar
rate en the commencement date;

ameunis that are expecied o be paid a: a residual value guaraniee; and

# the payments due for the lease in an opfional renewal peried if the Group is recsonably certain
to exercise the renewal eption, and early termination concellation penallies, unless the Group
is reasenably cerlain not to terminate the lease in advance,

The lease liakility is measured ot amorised cost using the effective interest criterion and remeasured in
the event of @ change in the fulure payments due for the lease deriving from a change in the index or
rate, in the event of o change in the amount that the Group expects to pay as o guarantes on the
residval value er when the Group change: its measurement with reference te the exercise or atherwise
of a purchose, extension or cancellation option or in the eveni of revision of in-substance fixed
paymenis due.

Whan the lease liobility is remeasured, the lessee mokes o corresponding change in right of use asset, If
the right of use asset carrying value is reduced to zero, the lessee recognises the change in profit/(loss)
for the year.

In the statement of financial position, the Group reparts right of use assefs that do nol meel the
definition of real estate investments in the item Praperty, plant and equipment and lease liabkilities in
the item Borrowings,

The Growp recagnises the related payments due for leases as a cost en a straight-line basis over the
lease tarm,
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Far contract: signed befare 1 Janvary 2019, the Grovp establishes whether the agreement was or
contained a lease by checking if:

+ fulfilment of the agreement depended on the uie of ane or mere specific assels; and
# the agreement transferred the right to vse the asset.

Other assefs subject fo leases i3 classified as aperating leases and is not recognised in the Group's
statement of financial pesition. Paymenis relating fo operating leases were recognized as a straight-
line cost over the lease term, while incentives granted to the lessee were recognizsed as an integral part
of the overall lease cost over the lease term.

2.9.INVENTORY

Row materials and werk in progress are valued af the lewer of purchose or manufaciuring cest
caleulated using the weighted average cost methed and net realisable valve. The weighted average
cost Includes directly attribuicble expenditures for raw material inventories and labour cost and an
appropriate portion of production overhead based on narmal operafing coapocity.

Pravisions are recorded to reduce cost to net realizable value taking inte consideration the age and
condition of inventory, the likelihcod to vse row materials in the preduction cyele as well as the
saleability of finished products through the Group's distribution channels {outlet and sfock).

210, FINANMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are recegnised when they are originated. All other
financial asels and liabilities are initially recognised af the trade date, e, when the Group become:
a contractual party to the financial instrument.

Except for frade receivables tha! do nat comprise a significant financing component, financial assets
are initially meosured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial assels or liabilities not
measured ab FYTPL, the transaction costs directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
assel. A the time of initial recagnition, trade receivables that do not have a significant financing
component are valved at their transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is clausified baied on ifs valuation: al amerfised cost, at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FYOCI) and ai fair value through profit/{less) for the
periad (FYTPL).

Financial assels are not reclassified after initial recognition, unless the Group changes its business
madel for managing financial assets. In that case, all the financial assets concerned are reclassified an
the first day of the first reporting peried following the change in business model.

A financial assef shall be measured of amardised cost if both of the following conditions are met and if
it is nal designated ot FVTPL:

# the finoncial asset is held os part of o business model whose cbjective is to hold the finoncial
assefs in order to collect the related contractval cash flows; and

» the confractual ferms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at cerfain dofes consisting
selely of payments of principal end interest on the ameunt of principal te be repaid.

At the time of subsequent measurement, assets belonging to this calegary are valued ot amortised cost,
using the effective inferest rate. The effects of measurement are recognised among the financial
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incame componenis. These aisets are also subjeet to the impairment model deseribed in the paragraph
Trade receivables, financicl asseis and other current and non-current receivables.

A financial assef shall be measured at FYOCHif both of the following conditions are met and if it is not

designated of FVTPL:

# the financial asset is held os part of o business model whose objective is achieved both thraugh
the collection of the contractual cash flows and through the sale of the financial assets; and

# the confractual ferms of the financial asset provide for cash flows at cerfain dafes consisting
solely of paymenis of principal and interest on the amount of principal to be repaid.

On initial recognition of a security not held for trading, the Group may make an irrevocable cheice fo
present subsequent changes in fair value in the other componenis of the comprehensive income
statement. This cheice is made for each asset.

At the time of subsequent measurement, the measurement made at the time of recognition is updated
and any changes in foir valve are recegnised in the stotement of comprehensive income. As for the
category above, these assels are subject to the impairment model described in the paragraph Trade
receivables, financial assets and cther current and non-current receivables.

All financial assefs not classified a: valved of amartised cost or at FYOCH, as indicated above, are
valved at FYTPL. All derivative financial instruments are included.

On initial recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate the financial asset as measured af fair
value thravah profit/{loss) for the period if this eliminates ar significantly reduces a misalignment in
aceounting that would otherwize resull from measuring fthe financial sssel af amortized cast ar at
FVOCLL

At the time of subsequent measurement, financial assets measured at F¥TPL are valued at fair value,
Gains or losses arising from changes in fair valve are recognised in the consolidated income statement
in the peried in which they are recognised under financial income/expenses,

Financial assets are derecognised from the financial statements when the contractual rights to receive
cash flows from them expire, when the contraciual rights to receive cash flows from a transaction in
which all the risks and rewards of ewnership of the financial asset are materially transferred or when
the Group neither transfers nor retaing materially all the risks and rewards of ewnership of the financial
asset and does not retain control of the financial asset.

Financial liabilities are clossified o valued at amorised cost or af FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified at FYTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or is designated as such on
initial recognition. Financial liabilities at F¥TPL are measured at fair value and any changes, including
interest expense, are recegnised in profit or less for the period. Other financial liakilities are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and exchange rate gains f{losses)
are recegnised in profit/{loss) for the period, as are any gains or losses from derecognifion.

The Group’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable,
accovnts payable, other current and non-current assets and liabilities, investments, borrowings and
derivative financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and shart-term depasits held with banks end most liquid assels
that are readily convertible inte cash and that have insignificant risk of change in value, Bank
averdrafts are recorded wnder current liabilities on the Group's conselidated statement of financial
position,
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Trade receivables, financial assets and ether current and non-current receivables

Trade and other receivables, generated when the Group provides money, goods or services directly 1o
a third party, are classified o3 currenf assets, except for items with matuerity dates greater than fwalve
manths after the reporting date.

Current and nen-current financial assefs, other current and non-current assels, frade receivables,
excluding derivatives, with fixed maturity or determinable poyment terms, are recognised at amartised
cost coleuloted using the effective interest methed. When financial assets do not have a fixed maturity,
they are valued at cost. Noles receivable (due date grecter than o year) with inferest rate below that
af the market rate are valued using the current market rate,

The financiol assets listed above ore volved bosed on the impairment medel introduced by IFRS 9 or by
adopting on expected loss model, replacing the |AS 3% framewaork, which is typically based on the
valeation of the incurred loss,

For trade receivables, the Group adopts the so-called simplified approach, which dees naf require the
recagnition of periodic changes in credit risk, but rather the accounting of an Expected Credit Loss
[CECL™) calculated aver the entire life of the credit (so-called lifetime ECLL

In particular, the policy implemenied by the Group provides for the siratification of trade receivables
baosed on the days past due and an assessment of the selvency of the counterparty and applies
diffarent write-down rates that reflect the relalive expeciations of recovery. The Growp then applies an
analytical valuation of impaired receivables bosed on a debtor's reliability and ability to pay the due
amounis.

The walue of receivakles is shewn in the statement of financial position net of the related bad debt
provision. Write-dewns, made in accordance with IFRS 9, are recognised in the consolidated income

statement net of any positive effects asseciated with reversals of impoirment.

Trade and other poyables arise when the Group acquires money, goods or services directly frem a
supplier. They are included within current liabilities, sxcept for items with maturity dates greater than
twelve months after the reparting date.

Financial liakilities, excluding derivatives, are recognised initially af fair value which represents the
amount af which the assel wos bought in a currend transaction between willing parties, and
swwbiequently measured at amortised cost vsing the effective inferest method. Financial liabilities that
are dezignated as hedged items are subject to the hedge accounting requirements.

Dearivatives insfruments

Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments may be accounted for using
hedge accounting anly whan:

# the hedged items and the hedging instruments meel the eligibility requirements;

# gt the beginning of the hedging relationship, there is a formal designaticn and deocumentation of
the hedging relatianship, of the Group's risk management objectives and the hedging strategy;

# the hedging relationship meets all of the fellowing effectiveness requirements:

o there it an economic relationship between the hedged ilem and the hedging
imstrument;
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o the effect of credit risk is net dominant with respect to the changes associated with the
hedged risk;

o the hedge rotic defined in the hedging relationship is met, including threugh
rebalancing actions, and is consistent with the risk manogement strategy adopted by
the Greup.

Fair valve hedge
A derivative instrument is designoted as fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure to chonges in

fair value of a recognised asset ar liability, that is atiribulable to o particular risk and could affect
prafit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged item, attributable to the hedged risk, adjusts the carrying
amouni of the hedged item and is recognised in the conselidated income statement.

Cash flow hedge

When o derivative finoncial instrument is designoted o3 o hedging instrument for exposure to
variakility in cosh flows, the effective portion of chonges in fair valve of the derivative financial
instrument is recognised ameng the other components of the comprehensive income statement and
stated in the cash flow hedge reserve. The effective portion of changes in fair value of the derivative
financial instroment that is recognised in the other components of the comprehensive income stafement
is limifed fo the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged instrument (ot present value) since
the inception of the hedge. The ineffective partien of changes in fair value af the derivative financial
instrument iz recognised immediataly in the profit/(loss) for the peried.

If the hedge ceases to meet the eligibility eriteria ar the hedging instrument is sold, matures or is
exercised, hedge aceounting ceases prospectively. When hedge accounting for cash flow hedges
ceases, the accrved amount in the cosh flow hedge reserve remains in equity until, in the case of o
hedge of a transaction that resulfs in the recognition of a nen-financial asset or non-financial liability,
it is included in the cost of the non-financial asset er nen-financial liakility on initial recognition or, in
the cose of other cash flow hedges, it is reclassified in profit or loss for the peried in the some pericd or
periods in which the hedged expected future cash flows affects profit/(less) far the period,

If no mere hedged future cash flows are expected, the amount shall be reclassilied immediately frem
the cash flow hedge reserve and the reserve for hedging costs te profit/{loss) for the period.

If hedge aceounting cannal be applied, gains or lesses, arising fram the fair valve measurement of a
derivative financial instrument, are immediately recognized in income stalement.

Following the hedging relationships put in place, revenues in fereign currencies are translated in the
cansalidated financial statements at the carresponding forward rate for the relative hedged valume.

2.11. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries, secial security centributions, paid leave and
annuwal leave due within twelve menths of the censclidated statement of financial pesition date and all
other fringe benefits are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered by the employee.

Benefits granted to employess, which are payable on or after the termination of employment through
defined benefit and contribution plans, are recognised over the vesting periad,
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Defined benefit schemes

Defined benefit schemes are refirement plans determined bosed on employees” remeneration and
yaars of service,

The Graup obligation to contribufe to employees” benefit plans and the relafed current service cost are
determined by viing an actuarial valuation defined a: the projected vnit eredit methad. The cumulative
net amount of oll actuarial gains and losses are recognised in equity within other comprehensive

income.

The ameount recognised as a liability under the defined benefit plans is the present valve of the related
obligatien, taking infe consideration expenses to be recognised in future periods fer employee service
in prier pericds.

Defined contribution sck

Contribution made to a defined cantribution plan is recognised as an expense in the income stalement
in the peried in which the employees render the reloted service.

Up to 31 December 2006 Italion employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred os post-
employment benefit ("TFR”). With the act n, 296 a5 of 27 December 2006 and subsequent decrees
("Pension Reform®) isswed in ecrly 2007, the rules and the treatment of TFR scheme were changed.
Starting from contribution vested on or after 1 January 2007 and not yel paid at the reporting date,
refarring 1o entifies with more than 50 employees, Halian post-employment benefits is recognized a: a
defined eontribution plan. The contribution vested up ta 31 December 2006 iz sfill recognised oz a
defined benefit plon and accounted for using actuarial assumptions.

2.12. PROVISION FOR RISKS AND CHARGES

Pravisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constrective obligation as o result of
pasf events, far which it iz probable that an autflow of econamic resources will be required fo seftle the
abligation and where the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

Restructuring provision is recognized when the Growp hos o detailed formal restructuring plan and the
plen has been implemented or the restructuring plan has been publicly announced. Identifiable future
aperating losses up to the date of a restructuring are not included in the provision.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income stotement in the period in which they occur,

2.13. SHARE-BASED PAYMEMTS

The fair value af grant date of the incentives granted fo employess in the form of share-based
poyments, that are equity settled, is vsuvally included in expenses with @ matching increose in equity
over the peried during which the employees cbtain the incentives rights. The emount recegnised as an
expense is adjusted to refllect the actval number of incentives for which the continued service conditions
are mef and the achievement of non-market conditions, so that the final ameount recognised as an
expense, is based on the number of incentives that fulfil these conditions at the vesting date. In case the
ineentives granted as share-based payments whose conditions are net to be considered fe malurity, the
fair value at the grant date of the share-bated payment iz measured fo reflect such conditions. With
reference to the non-vesting conditions, any difference between amounts at the grant date and the
actual ameounts will net have any impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The fair value of the amount payable fo employees related 1o share appreciation rights, settled in cash,
is recognised oz an expense with a correspending increase in liobilifies over the period during which
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the employees uncenditionally become entitled te receive the payment. The liability s measured at
year-end and the setilament date based on the fair valve of the share appreciation rights. Any changes
in the fair valve of the liakility are recognised in profit or loss for the year.

214, REVENUE RECOGMNITION

Baozed on the five-step model infraduced by IFRS 15, the Group recognizes revenves afier identifying
the contracts with its clients and the related services fo be provided (transfer of goads and/for services),
determining the consideration which it believes it is entifled to in exchange for the provision of each of
these services and assessing the manner in which these services are provided (ot o given time or over
fime).

Whelesale sales are recognised when goods are dispatched to trade customers, reflecling the transfer
of risks and rewards. The provisien for returns and discounts, recorded os a revenue odjustment, is
estimated ond accounted bosed on fulure expectation, foking into considerotion historical return
trends and iz recorded o3 a variable component of the contractual consideration with the concurrent
recognition of a liakility for returns and of the corresponding asset in the statement of financial
position,

VWarioble compenents of the consideration {for example, the effect of refurns) are recognised in the
financial statemenis only when it is highly probable that there will be no significant adjustment to the
ameunt of revenve recognised in the fulure,

Retall sales are recognised of the date of transactiens with final customers.

Royalties received from licenses are accrued o3 sarned on the basis of the terms of the relevant royally
agresmen! which is typically based on sales velumes,

Upon receipt of an advance payment frem a client, the Group recognises the amount of the advance
paymeni for the chligation o transfer assets in the fulure under Other current licbilities and
derecagnises this lichility by recognising the revenve when the assels are fransferred.

The Greup recognises the amounis paid fo customers os o reduction in revenues when the costs for
services cannol be reliably estimated or in costs whan the costs for services can reliably be estimated.

215, BORROWING COS5TS

Borrowing costs are recognised on an acerval bosis faking into consideration interest accrued an the
net carrying amaunt of financial assets and liabilities using the effective inferest rale method.

2.16. TAXATION

Tax expense, recognised in the consclidated income statement, represents the cggregated amount
relofed to current tox and deferred tax.

Current toxes are defermined in accordance with enfarced rules established by local tax autherities.
Current taxes are recognized in the consolidoted income statement for the period, except to the extent
that the tox arises from transoctions or events which are recognised directly either in aguity or in other
comprehensive income.

Defarred 1ax liabilities ond assets are determined based on femporary taxable or deductible
differences arising between the tox bases of assets and liabilities and fheir carrying amounts in the
Group Consolidated Financial Statements. Current ond deferred tox assets ond liabilities are offset
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when income taxes are levied by the same fox autharity and when there is a legally enforceable right
to offsef the amounts.

Defarred tox liobilities and sssets are determined uvsing fax rofes that hove been enacted by the
repariing date and are expecied to be enforced when the related deferred income tox assel is realised
or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred fox ossets and liabilities are net disceunted.

Deferred tax assets recognised on fox losses and on deductible differences are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that fulure taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised,

Tax liabilities include the estimate of risks associated with uncerdainties on the tax freatments adopted
for defermining income laxes in accordance with the new IFRIC 23, These vncerainties can arise from:
i) unclear ar complex tax rules; i) changes in tax regulations or elarifications by tax authorities; iii)
angaing tax audits and/or dispuies; iv) public information an ongoing tax assessmenis and/for disputes
invalving other enfit ies.

207, EARMNINGS PER SHARE

The Group presents the basic and diluted earnings per share. The basic earnings per share is
caleulated by dividing the profit ar loss attributable fo holders of the Company shares by the weighted
average of the number of shares for the financial year (defined a: equal to the share capital), adjusted
to consider any treasury shares held. The diluted earnings per share is caleulated by adjusting the
profit or loss oftributable to sharehalders and the weighted average of the number of company shares
as defined above, te consider the effects of all potential shares with a dilution effect.

218, SEGMENT INFORMATION

Far the purposes of IFRS B Operating Segments, the Group’s business can be classified to two cperaling
segments, relating 1o the Mancler and the Stone Island business, aggregated inte o single segment,
with similar characteristics to these required by the Standard.

2.19. FAIR VALUE

IFR5 13 is the enly paint of reference for the fair valve measurement and related disclesures when such
an assessment is required or permitted by other standards, Specifically, the principle defines fair value
as the considerafion received for the sale of an asset or the amouni paid to seftle a liability in a regular
fransmction between markel participants af the measurement date. In addition, the new standard
replaces and provide: for additienal diselasures required in relation te fair value measurements by
ofher aceounting standards, including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 establishes a hierarchy thot classifies within different levels the inputs used in the valuation
techniques necessary to measure fair value. The levels, presented in o hierarchical erder, are a3 follaws:

# level 1: Foir values measwred using quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assels or liabilities;

# level 2: if Fair valves measured using inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liabkility, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
frem prices);

» level 3: Fair values measured wsing inputs for the asset or liability that are not bosed on
observable market data {i.e. unobservable inputs).
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2.20. PUT AND CALL AGREEMENTS WITH MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS

The Growp records the financial liakilities relating te put options granted to minarity shareholders at
the present value of the aption exercise price, On the initial recognition of the liability, this value is
reclassified from equity by reducing the minerily share if the terms and conditions of the pul aption
give the Group access to the economic benefits asscciated with the share of the capital eption. The
Group aceounis for this share as if it hod already been purchased in application of the anticipated
interest method. According to 1AS 32, the recognised financial liability is equal to the best estimate of
the aption's sirike price and is subsequently remeasured ot each clozing date in accordance with IFRS
9. The accounting pelicy adopted by the Group prevides for the recognition to equity of any change in
the value of the liakility.

2.21. ACCOUNTING STAMDARDS AND RECENTLY PUBLISHED IMTERPRETATIONS
Accounting standards. amendments and interpretations effective from | |anuary 2024

EL
EFFECTIVE EMDORSMENT | REGULATION
TITLE ISSUED DATE DATE DATE AND DATE OF
PUBLICATION
Lease liability in a sale and (UE) 202372579
leaseback (Amendments ta S‘pﬂr{;;n?bﬂ I January 2024 40 N:%V.;:b” N Movember
IFRS 16&) 2023
Classification of lickilities
as current of nen-currend lanuary
(Amendments ta |AS 1) and 2020 | lanuary 2024 19 Decambear {UQE; ;{}'23}131'2
Meon current liabilities with Oetabar Janvary 2023 2?:::;5” hid
covenants (Amendments fo 2072
1451}
Supplier Finance
Arrangements (Amendments May 2023 I January 2024 15 May 2024 {U]i:l :ﬂﬂ'} Zféglj
te l&s 7 and IFRS 7) ey

The adeption of these omendments had no impocts on the Group's consclidated financial stotemants.

Mew standards and interpretations not yvet effective and not early adepted by the
Group
At the date when these ennual financial statements were prepared, the European Union's competent

avtharifies concluded the approval process needed for the adoption of the accounting standards and
amendments deseribed below. With reference of the applicable principles, the Group has decided not

o exercise the aption of the early adoption, if applicable.

EU
TITLE ISSUED DATE EFFECTIVE DATE ENDgiﬁ{dEN' Eﬁ%ﬂéi?{ﬂ(ﬁ
PUBLICATICMN
{UE)
Lack of Exchangeability 12 Nevember 202472862
{Amendment fo IAS 21) August 2023 | 1Janvary 2025 2024 13 November
2024

We do not expect to see any significant effects on the Group’s consolidated financial statements, frem
adopting these amendments.
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In addition, at the date of these financial stalements, the competent bodies of the Evropean Unlan had

not yet completed their endorsement process for the fellowing accounfing standards and amendments:

TITLE

ISSUE DATE

EFFECTIVE DATE QF
14358 DOCUMENT

APPROVAL DATE BY
EU

Standards

IFR5 14 Regulatory deferral
accounts

January 2014

1 January 2016

Postponed pending
the cenclusien of the
I4SE praject on
“rate-regulated

activifies”
L
IFRS 18 Presentation and
diselesure in financial April 2024 1 January 2027 8D
statemeants
IFR5 19 Subsidiaries withaut
public accountability: May 2024 1 Januwary 2027 TBD

disclosures

Amendments

Sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its
assoclate or joint venture
{Amendments to [FRS 10 and
1A5 28)

September 2014

Deferred until the
completion of the
|ASE preject on the
equity method

Postponed pending
the conclusion of
|ASE preject on the
equity method

Amandmaents to the
classification and
measurement of financial
instruments (Amendments to
IFRS @ and IFRS 7)

May 2024

I January 2026

TBL

Annval imprevements —
Yalume 11

{Amendments to |AS 7 and
IFR51, 7, 9,10}

July 2024

1]anwary 2026

TBD

Confracts referencing nature-
dependent electricity
(Amendments te [FRS 9 and
IFR3 7)

December 2024

1anuary 2026

TRD

The Greup will comply with these new standards and amendments based on their relevant effective
dates when endorsed by the European Union and it will evaluate their potential impacts an the

Censolidated Finaneial Statemeanis.
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3.SCOPE FOR CONSOLIDATION

As at 31 December 2024 the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Mencler Greup include the
figures, on a line-by-line basis, of the parent company Moncler S.p A and 53 subsidiaries, as detailed

in the following table:

EDINETOOOO
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LZT::;:;;E:; auseclates for Reglitered affice Shore capltal Cuerrency ey m:: Parenf company
Maoncler S.p.A. Milan [Italy) 54,961,191 EUR
Indusbries 5. pA Hilan (laly) 15,000,000 EUR 100,004  Mencler 5.p.A.
Maoncler Davtschland GmbH Munich (Germany) F00,000 EUR 100.00% Industries S.pa.
Moncler Espafia 5.L. Borcelona (Spain) 50,000 EUR 100.00%  Industries S.pa.
Mancler bila Pacific Lid Heng Kang (China) 300,000 HED 100.00% Indutries 5.pA.
Maoncler France 5.4l Parls (France) 8,000,000 EUR 100.00% Industries 5.p.
Maoncler LSA Ing Naw Work (USA) 1L000 UiD 100.00% Indusiries S.p A
Landean (United
Moncler UK Ltd Kingdam) 2,000,000 GBEF 100.00% Industries 5.pA.
Mancler Japan Corparabion [**) Tekye (Jopan) 99,475,500 |PY 100.00% Indusiries 5.p4.
Maoncler Shonghai Commercial Co.
Led Shang hai (Chirna) B2,481514 CHY 100.00% Indusiries S.pa.
Moncler Sulsie 54 Chigsyo (Switzerland) 2.500,000 CHF 100.00%  Industries 5.p.
Moncler Belgiom S p.r.l. Bruxelles (Belgium) 1.B00,000 EUR 100.00% Industries S.pa.
Copenhagen
Mancler Denmark ApS (Conmark) 1,465,000 DKE 100.00% Industrie: 5.p4.
Maneler Halland B, Amgterdam (Halland) 18,000 EUR 100.00% Induibrie: 5p4.
Moncler Hungary KFT Budopest (Humgary) 150,000,000 HUF 100.00%  Industries 5.pa.
W T
ﬁ:f.'f[ {:.n;::‘ilvjﬁmm TR tanbul (Turkey) Loo0,000 T S.00% Industries S.pA.
neler il I i In rri g .
oot T Soopave(@et) 20000000 B Tggok JERIN SR
Maneler Taiwan Limited Talpwi (China) 10,000,000 TWD 100.00% Industries S.p4.
Mancler Canada Lid Yancouver (Canadal) 13,001,000 CAD 100.00% Indutiries 5.pA.
Prague ({Czech cIK
Mancler Prague 1.r.o. Republic) 200,000 100.00% Industries 5.pA.
‘White Tech Sp.ro.o. Kalowice [Peland) 359,000 PLM FO.O0%  Industries S.pA.
Mancler Earea Ine, (**) Swoul (South Kerea) 2.550.000,000 ERW 100.00%  Industries Sp8.
Dubal (United Arab AED
Mancler bMiddle Eat FZ-LLC Emirates) 50,000 100,004 Indusiries S.pa.
Maoncler 3ingapome PTE, Limnited 5|FI9¢IPO'H' 5,000,000 560 100.00% Industries 5.pa.
Industries 5.p.A.
Induibries Yiald S0l Bagau (Remania) TE,587.000 ROM 99,00% Moncler Dewtschband
1.00% GmbH
Dubal {Unlted Arakb Moncler Middle East FI-
Mancler LIAE L (%) Emiretes) 000,000 ALD 49.00% LLC
Mancler Ireland Limited Dublin {Ireland} 350,000 EUR 100.00% Indusiries 5.pA.
Moncler Australio PTY LTD Melbourne [Awstralia) 2,500,000 AUD 100.00%  Industries 5.pa.
Moncler Kazokhstan LLP Almaty (Kozakhutan) 250,000,000 KIT §9.00% Industrie: S.pA.
‘ ' 1.00% Moncler Sulise 54
Maoncler 3weden AB Stockholm (Sweden) 1,000,000 SEK 100.00% Industries 5.pA.
Mancler Morway AS Qe (Noreay) 3.000,000 HOK 100,004 Indusiries S.p A
Mancler Mexico, 5. de RL de C¥.  Maxico City Mexico) 33,000,000 MXN T o e e
Maoncler Mexlco Services, 5. de R.L. Q2 00% Induskries S.pA.
de ¥, Mazico Clty (Maxico) O arn 1.00% Moncler Ush nc
Mancler Ukraine LS Kiev (Ukraine) 47367817 UAH ?%.'ﬂ Eﬂ:ii’.'.";f.ﬂfg
Maoncler Mew Tealand Limifed ;’:Ik;::; {Heow 2,000,000 WNID 100.00% Industries 5.pa.
Mancler Malaysia Sdn. Bhd, Kuala Lumpur (Maletia) 1 MYE 100,004 Indusiries S.pa.
Sportswear Company 3.pA. Bazlagna (Iialy) 10,084,166 EUR 100.00% Mencler S.p.A.
Stone liland Germany Gmbh Monoco (Germany) 500,000 EUR 100.00% Sportywear Company 5.p.A.
Stone liland Antwarp Bvba Antwarp (Balgium) 400,000 EUR 100.00% Sportiwear Company $.ph.
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Stone liland fmiterdom BV

25,000

EUR
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Ammsterdam (Haolland} 100.00%  Sporbywear Company 5.p.A.
$tane liland Usalne Maw Fork (USA) 2,500,000 USD 100.00% Sportewear Company 5.p.A.
Stone hiland Conada Ine Terente (Canada) 5500,000 CAD 100.00%  Sportiwear Company ..
Stane liland China Co. Ltd Shanghal (Chira) 20,133,300 CHY 100,00% Sportiwear Company 5.p.4,
Stane liland France S.a.5. Saint Priest (France) 0,000 EUR 100,00% Sportiwear Company 5.p.,
Stone liland Korea Co., Lid. "} Secul (South Korea) 10,500,000 ERW 51.00% Sportewear Company 5.p.A.
Stane lsland {UK) Retall Limited IET::::;:?"!“ 1,000,000 GBR 100.00% Sportvwear Company S.5.4.
Stane lland [apan ine, (%) Tekys (Jopan) 400,000,000 JRY 80.00% Spertvwear Company S.p.A,
Stane lland Suitie 54 Chigtie (Switzerland) 100,000 CHF 100,008 Spertvwear Company $.p.4,
Stane kland Sweden AB Steckholm (Sweden) 3,000,000 SEK 100.00% Spertiwear Company 5.p.4,
Stane lsland Expafia 5.L. Barcelona (Spain) 3,000 EUR 100.00% Sportewear Company 5.p.A.
Stane lland Austria GmbH Vienna [Austria) 500,000 EUR 100.00% Sportewear Company 5.p.A.
Stene kland Hong Kang Limited Heng Kaong (China) 500,000 HKD 100.00% Spertiwear Company S.p.A,
Stons liland Macao Limited Macaa (China) 5,500,000 MOP 100.00% Sparbvwaar Company 5.p.A.

(*) Fully consalidated {witheut attibution of interest ho third partie)

(**) Share capital value and % of awnerihip lake inte contideration the freary tharer held by the 1ame,

In relation o the scope of consalidation, please nole that during the 2024, compared to 31 December
2023 no new companies were established.

We highlighted that:

» with effect from 1 January 2024, Stoene lsland Retail S.r.l. and Stone lsland Distribution 5.r.l. have
merged within Spertswear Company S.ph.;

= On 28 March 2024, Mencler lapan Corporation acquired frem the Japanese shareholder (Yagi
Tsushe Lid) the remaining share of its stake in Moncler japan Corporation equal te 5.06% of the
share capifal, bringing the percentage of ownership to 100%.

& On 16 October 2024, Moncler Rus LLC completed the liquidation procedure and it has been

therefare deleted from the Company Register,

Please note that Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd. Sti, Moncler UAE LLC, Stone Island
Korea and Stone lsland Japan Inc, are fully consolidated, without attribution of interest fo third parties,
in aceordance with the anficipated interest principle in light of the agreements in place between theose
campanies” shareholders.

The ossccioted companies ALS Luxury Logistic Sl and Star Celor Sl held of 30% and 24%
respectively, are not consolideted and they are valved vsing the equity method,
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4. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT

4.1, REVEMUES

Revenves by brand

(Eure/O00) 2024 % 2023 %
Total revenues 31085924 100.0% 2,984,217 100.0%
Moncler 2,707 315 B7.1% 2,573,159 BE.2%
Stone |sland 401,609 12.9% 411,058 13.8%

In 2024, Moncler Group reached consolidated revenve of EUR 31089 million up 4.2% compared to
the 2023, These results include Moncler brand revenue equal to EUR 2.707.3 million and 5Stone lsland
brand revenue squal to EUR 40016 million.

AMALYSIS OF MONCLER BRAND REVEMUES

In 2034, Moncler brand revenues were equal e EUR 2,707.3 millien, up 5.2% growth compared fo
2023

Revenves by gecgraphy
Sales are broken down by geographical area as reparted in the following table:

Revenues by region

(Eurc/000) 2024 % 2023 % Variation % Variation
Asia 1,378,955 50.9% 1,291,377 S0.2% 87,578 6.8%
EMEA Q4G,328 35.1% 10,488 35.4% 38,840 £.3%
Americas 370,032 14.0% 371,294 14.4% 7738 2.0%
Tatal 2707315 100.0% 2,573,159  100.0% 134,156 5.2%

In 2024, revenves in Asia (which includes APAC, lapan and Korea) were EUR 1,379.0 million, up 6.8%
compared with 2024, thanks to a olid dovble-digit growth in the Chiness mainland, despite a high
comparable base and still challenging macroeconemic conditions affecting consumer confidence.
Japan, Karea, and the rest of APAC clso delivered a solid performance.

EMEA recorded revenues of ELUR 949.3 million, +46.3% compared with 2023, Thanks to the cccelaration
of the DTC channal, which registered o positive confribution from beth tourists and lecals, despite
remaining penalised by more difficult trends in the direct online channel,

Revanves in the Americas increased by 21% compored with 2023 to EUR 379.0 million. Thanks to the
perfermance of the DTC channel.
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Revenuves by channel

Revenuves by distribution channels are broken down as fellows:

{Eura/O00) 2024 kS 2033 W
Total revenuves 2,707 35 10, 0% 2.573,156 100, 0%
of which:

- Whelesale 375,419 13.9% 409,239 15.9%
- DTC 2,331,896 86.1% 2,063,920 B4.1%

Revanues are mode through two main distribution channels, DTC and whelesale, The DTC channel
includes storas that are directly manoged by the Brand (free-standing stores, concessions, e-commerce
and factory cutlet), while the wholesale channel includes stares managed by third parties that sell
Moncler products either in single-brand spoces (i.e. shop-in-shop) or inside multi-brand steres (beth
physical and enline).

In 2024, the DTC channel recarded revenuves of EUR 2,331.9 millien, up 7.8% compared with 2023,
Driven by sequential improvements across all regions.

The wheolesale channel recorded revenves of EUR 375.4 million, a decline of 8.3% compared with 2023,
This decrease is impacted by still challenging market trends and by ongeing efferts to upgrade the
quality of the distribution netwark.

AMALYS5IS OF STOMNE ISLAND BRAMD REVEMUE

In 2024, Stone lsland brand revenves reached EUR 4016 million, a decrease of 2.3% compared with
EUR 4111 millien recorded in 2023,

Revenves by gecgraphy

Revenues by region

(Eurc/ 000} 20024 kS 2023 ¥ Variafion ¥ Variation
Asia 105,200 26.2% 89 441 21.8% 15,760 17 6%
EMEA 268,910 67.0% 287,506 69.9% {18,596) (6.5)%
Americas a7 4ADB £.8% 34,1 8.3% {6,613) {19.4)%
Tatal A0LE09  100.0%  AlLOSE 100, 0% [9.449) {2.3)%

Asia [which includes APAC, Japan and Korea) reached EUR 105.2 millian revenues in 2024, growing
17.6% compared with 2023, mainly driven by the ongoing strong performance of Japan and the
improving trends in the Chinese markel. Korea continwed to show softer trends compared with the rest
of the regicon.

In 2024, EMEA continues fo be the mest importand region for the brand and contributed EUR 2689
million to 67.0% of revenves in 2024,

Americas registered revenves of EUR 37.5 millian, with a decline of 19.4% compared o 2023,
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Revenves by channel

{Eura fO00) 2024 Y 2023 Yo
Tatal revenves 401,609 100.0% A1,058 100.0%
of which:
‘Wholesale 192,674 H8.0% 238,214 58.0%
DTC 208,935 52,004 172,844 42.0%

In 2024, the DTC channel grew by 20.9% compared with 2023 to EUR 208.9 million, representing 52%
of tatal 2024 revenues. Thanks to Asia and EMEA which cutperformed,

The whelesale channel recorded revenves of EUR 192.7 millien dewn 19.1% compared to 2023,
impacted by challenging market trends as well as by the strict velume contrel adopted in the
managemaent of this channel to continuously improve the quality of the network.

4,2, COS5T OF SALES

In 2024, cost of sales decreased by EUR 1.0 millian in abselute terms (-0.1%), gaing from EUR 683.4
millian in 2023 to EUR &82.4 million in 2024, Cost of sales as a percentage of sales ha: decreased,
going frem 22.9% in 2023 te 21.9% in 2024,

4.3, SELLING EXPEMNSES

In 2024 selling expenses amounted to EUR 937.3 million (EUR 8681 millien in 2023), with a 30.2%
incidence on revenues, higher than 2023 due to the progressive shift toward o mare DTC-led business
madel.

Selling expenses mainly include rent costs excluded from the application of the IFRS 16 fer EUR 283.4
million (EUR 247.3 million of total rent costs in 2023), personnel costs fer EUR 229.4 million (EUR 217.9
million in 2023} costs for depreciation of the right of wse for EUR 1711 million (EUR 1562.3 millien in
2023) and other amertization and depreciation for EUR 82.4 million (EUR 0.2 million in 2023).

The item alse includes accounting costs related to stock-based compensation plans for EUR 7.4 million
(EUR &1 million in 2023).

4.4 GEMERAL AND ADMIMNISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

In 2024, general and administrafive expenses amaounted to EUR 3517 million, with a 11.3% incidence on
revenves, compared with EUR 3312 million in 2023 (1.1% on revenves), reflecting centinuous
investments in the organization. In the 2024, general and administrative expenses included a one-off
income of EUR 7.5 million related to an insurance refund received fellowing the December 2021
malware attack.

The item also includes accounting costs related to stock-based compensation plans for EUR 39.6 million
(EUR 33.8 million in 2023).
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4.5 MARKETING EXPEMSES

Marketing expenses were EUR 221.2 millien, representing 7.1% of revenuves in respect to 7.0% recorded
in 2023,

4.6 OPERATIMNG RESULT

In 2024, the operating result of the Moncler Group omounted to EUR 916.3 million, compared to EUR
893.8 million in 2023, with a margin of 29.5%, compared with a margin of 30.0% in 2023, showing

resiliency despite @ more challenging treding envirenment.

4.7 FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPEMSES

The caption is broken down as fellows:

{Euro S OO0} 2024 2023
Interest income and other financial income 28,965 11,341
Total fimancial income 28,965 11,341

Interests expenses and ather financial charges,
axcluded inferests on lease liabilities (3.174) (4,077)
Fareign currency differences - negative (1.703) {2,210

Total financial expenses, excluded intorests on lease
licbsilities (4,877) (6,287)

Total financial incomefexpenses) excluded inferesis

on lease liabilities 24,088 5,054
Interests on lease liabilities {30,603) (28,258)
Total financial income/(expenses) {6,515) (23, 204)

The financial expenses shown in the income statement equal to EUR 35,480 thousand (EUR 34,545
thovsand in 2023} include financial expenies, excluded inferests on lease liabilities equal ta EUR &4 877
thovsand (EUR & 287 thovsand in 2023) and interest an lease liabilities equal te EUR 30,603 thousand
(EUR 28,258 thousand in 2023).
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The income tax effect aon the consolidated income statement is as follows:
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{Eura,/000)} 2024 2023
Current incame laxes (260,476) (266,827)
Deforred tax (income) expenses (9.737) 8,004
Income taxes charged in the income statement (270, 213) (258,733)

The tax rafe in 2024 was equal to 20.7%, in line with 2023,

Legislative Decree no. 209 of 27 December 2023 implemented Directive no. 2022/EU/2523,
regarding "Glebal Minimem Tax”, with the explicit aim of eniuring, starting frem 1 Janvary 2024, a
minimum level of faxation for groups with revenues exceeding Eure 750 million. The legislation

ariginates fraom the rules farmulated in the OECD and is commenly knewn as "Fillar 117,

The Campany falls within the scope of application of this requlation. The impact on faxes resulting

fram the “Pillar 11" regime is not significant.

Forthe breakdown of deferred tox assets and liabilities by nature, please see paragraph 5.5,

The reconciliation between the theorefical tax burden by applying the theoretical rale of the parent

company, and the effective fax burden is shown in the fellowing table:

Taxable Tax Tax Taxable Tax Tax
Reconciliafion theoretic-effective tax rate Amount  Amound rate  Amount Amaount rate
024 2024 2024 2023 2023 2021
{Ewre,/000)
Profit bafore fax 09 809 870,635
Income tax using the Company’s theoretic tax rate {218,354) 246 0% [208,952) 24 0%
Temporary differences 8653 (1.0) (6.012) 0F%
Permanent differences (28501 314 (26,048) 3.0%
Other differences (22273 24% {25.814) 3.0%
Dreferred taxes recognized in the income statement @737 % 8,094 (0.9)%
Incoma fax at effective lax rate (270,13} 9.7% (258.733) 297%
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4.9. PERSOMNMEL EXPEMNSES

The following table lists the details of the maoin personnel expenses by nafure, compared with those of
the previous year:

{Euro fOD0) 2024 2023
Wages and salaries and Social security costs [368,214) (339.286)
Accrual for employment benefits {24,558) {25,655)
Tatal (393,772) (364,941)

Persannel expenses increased by 7.6%, from EUR 354.9 million in 2023 to EUR 392.8 million in 2024,

The remuneration reloted to the members of the Board of Directors is commented separately in the
reloted-party section (note 10.1)

The eosts related to the stock based compensation plans, equal te EUR 47.0 millien (EUR 40.0 millian
in 2023) are separately commented in note 10.2.

The following table analyses the number of employees (full-time-equivalent) in 2024 compared to the
priar year:

Average FTE by area

FTE 024 2023
Italy 2,181 1,951
Other Evropean countries 2,828 D45
Asia and |lopan 1,939 L7056
Americas L4568 539
Total 7 AlG &, 541

The actual number of employees of the Growp as ot 31 December 2024 waos 8175 wnit (7,510 as ot 31
Cecember 2023).

4.10. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depreciation and amortisation are broken down as follows:

(Euro 000} 2024 2023
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (275,306) (265.314)
Amaorlization of intangible assets (3.538) (26,388)
Total Depreciation and Amartization (3006, 844) (351,700}

The increase in both depreciotion ond amortizaotion was mainly dve to invesiments mode for the new
store apenings or the relecation/expansion of already existing steres, in IT, legistic and aperatian,
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The amortisaiion related ta the right of use amounted o EUR 186.2 millien (EUR 177.5 million in 2023),
as explained in paragraph 5.3.

Please refer to comments made in notes 5.1 and 5.3 for additional deiails related to investmenis made
during the year.
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5. COMMENTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

51 GOODWILL, BRANDS ANMD OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Brands and ather intangible assets

3 December 2024

3 December 2023

Accumulated
Gross value amorfizalion Mot valuwe Mot value
[Ewra/O00) and impairment
Brands 999,354 0 FF9A54 o9 354
Licence rights 2 {12) 4] 4]
Eey money 65733 (56,878) 8857 1,758
Sofiware 203,961 (119 984) 83,977 70969
Other intangible assets 35,800 (32,360 1440 2740
Assets in progress 1156 o nise 1652
Gooduwill E03.417 o 603,417 603,417
Tatal 1,919,433 (209 233) 1,710,201 1699 850
Intangible assets changes are shown in the following takles:
As at 31 December 2024
Gross value Brands and ather infangible assels
Licence Ke Ciber ﬁm:‘!‘:
Brands ¥ Software intangible preg Geaodwill Total
rights  money assels and
{Ewra,/ 000} advances
1 January 2024 999,354 12 67939 169096 34,103 N.652 603417 1885572
Aequisitions 0 4] 0 32890 3304 G063 L 4y 23T
Dizposals (] 1] o {257} {223 1] 0 {479)
Translation adjustemant o 1] a7 248 {n 62 0 4596
Other movements,
inciuding trandors o O (2393 1984 (363)  (9.621) 0 (10,393)
3 December 2024 99,354 12 65731 2031.96] 35,800 156 603417 1919433
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Aceumulated amarlization and impairment Brands and other intangible assets

Sther Aszets in

Brands 1CoNCe KoV software intangible P Gooduwill Total
rights  money + and
{Ewra,/ 000} IR dvances
1 January 2024 o 12} (56181 (98117} {31,367) o 0 (1856832)
Amorfization [+] 0 ([2948) (27 146) (1.444) o o {31.538)
Disposals 1] o] 4] &5 57 o o 2
Translation
adjustemant o o (149) {74} 1 a 0 {227
Other movements,
including fransfers L] 0 2402 5,318 Jag 1] o 8,108
31 Docombeor 2024 o (12) (56878 (19.984)  (32.360) o O (209.232)
Az at 31 December 2023
Gross value Brands and other intangible assets
y ‘e Other Asats in
Brands q?“:' ¥ Software intangible PIRGTER e odwill Tatal
rights  monay i and
(Ewra/000) A advances
1 |anuary 2023 999,354 12 75563 138,062 32759 BATL 601417 1,857 661
Aequisitions 0 O o IFTIT 1.371 8,628 L I7TTE
Disposals 0 0 {4,656) {137} mx m O [4906)
Changes in censalidation o 5 5 49 (43) o o o
area
Translation adjustemant 0 1] 155 {611) 59 {7 0 {404)
Other movements,
inc'ul:'irbglrun:[ﬂrs o o {3'1'33'} 3963 &7 {5.&&2} o {4-555]
41 Docomber 20%3 999,354 12 67919 169096 34102 11652 603417 1885572

Ageumulated amartization and impairment Brands and other intangible assets

b Assets in
Licence Key . D'. . progress )

Brands . Software |nﬁqng|h|n Goodwill Total

rights money s and

(Ewro/000) advances
1]anuary 2073 ) (1) (60521 (F6.521) (30.484) o 0 {167,538)
Dapreciation 4] 0 (3303 (220%1) (9593) v] 0 (26.308)
Disposals 4] 0 4656 a8 mnz 0 ] 4 856
Translaticn adjustement 4] 0 {113 a6 3 v] ] 289
Other movemants. 0 o 309 1 0 o o 3097

inciuding Irunﬁl'qr;

41 Docembor 2033 0 (12} (56181} (98127} (31362} 0 0 (185682)

The increase in the caption software pertained to the investments in information technolegy to support
the business and the corporate functions.
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Please refer te the Directars’ repert for additional infermation related te investments made during the
yaar.,

5.2 IMPAIRMENT OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH AN INDEFINITE USEFUL LIFE AND
GOODWILL

The captions Brands, Other intangible fixed assets with an indefinite useful life and Goodwill deriving
from previous acquisitions have not been amaortised, but hove been fested for impairment by
management.

The impairment tesis on the Moncler brand and on the Stone lsland brand were performed by
camparing its carrying value with that derived frem the discounted cash flow method applying the
Royally Relief Method, bosed en which the ecash flows are linked te the recegnition of a royally
percenioge applied o revenues that the brand is able fo generate.

The recoverable ameunt of Mencler goedwill and of Slene lsland geodwill have been tested based an
the "ausel side” approach which compares the value in use of the corresponding group of cash-
generating unit with the carrying amount of its net invested capital.

For the 2024 valuation of the Moncler and Stene Island brond and goodwill, the expected cash flows
and revenves ore bosed on 2025 Budget cpproved by the Boord of Directors on 12 December 2024, |
for the year 2026 on the 2024-2026 Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors on 14
December 2023 and for the years from 2027-2029 on the basis of management estimates consistent
with the expected development plans.

The "g" rate vsed was 2.5%.

The discount rate was caleulated using the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), by weighting
the expected rate of refurn on invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample of companies within
the same indusiry, The calevlation took info aecount the implications of the updated mocroeconomic
cantext on interest rates, The weighted average cost of capital (WACC) was caleulated ot B.5% for the
Menzler brand and at 2.0% for Stene lsland,

The results of the sensitivity analysis indicated that the carrying amounts of the Moncler brand and
goodwill are confirmed in all scenarios of recsonable changes of the benchmarks., The Stone lsland
brand and goedwill up to o WACC of 9.6% and 9.8% respectively, all other parameters being equal.

It is alse underlined that the markei copitalisation of the Company, bosed on the average price of
Mencler share in 2024, showed o significant positive difference with respect to the Group net equity,
implicitly confirming again the value of the intangibles registered,
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5.3.MET PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipments 31 December 2024 3 December 2023
Accumulated
Gross value depreclation and Mat value Mat value
{Ewre,/ 000} impairment
Land and buildings 1.698.338 (809,873} BEB 4GS F65,149
Flant and Equipment 71153 (45.599) 25,554 24,637
Fitures and fittings 213,056 {150,146) 62,910 60,024
Leasehold improvements 507,357 (125,040) 182,317 163,133
Other fixed assets 5513 {43702} 1,429 M,641
Asaals In progress 80,204 o 80,204 57,906
Total 2625339 (1,374,360} 1250879 1082480

The change in properly, plant and equipment i3 included in the following lables:

Az ot 31 December 2024

Gross value Property, plant and equipment

Oth HAnzatsin
Land and Plant and Fixtures Le-asehold o progress
g . - . fixed Tatal
buildings Equipment and fittings improvemeants " and
(Ewra/000) Al advances
1 January
2024 1,413,415 63,313 192,141 441,456 49 67% 57,906 217910
Acquisitions 309508 53N 16,974 58 816 5,090 54,199 4469 898
Disposals (40, 648) (341} {4.23%) (10,006} {1,340) (7321 {6:3,885)
Translatien
adjustement 25015 {34 2378 4,856 70 577 418167
Other
v R,
including (9.052) 2,904 5,792 12,235 1432 {25,157)
transfers (11.846)
A December
2024 1,698,338 71153 213,056 307 357 55131 80,204 24635239
Accumulated depreciation and impairment PPE
. Assets in
Land and Plant and Fictures Leasehald D.th" progress
and fiwed Total
buildings  Equipment i improvements and
itlings assets dvan
{Ewra/000} a ces
1]anuary 2024 (648, T66) (38,686) {132 117) (378,323} {(38.038) 0 (1135.430)
Depreciation (185, 437) (7.863)  (20.10) {51041y (6.854) 0 (275306)
Disposals 29,516 238 4,044 9,648 1273 o 44719
Translatien
adjustement {16,073} 3 (2,234) {3.945) {225) 0 (22,474)
Other movements,
including transfers V87 Fos 272 (1.379) 12 0 14,131
3 Decembeer 2024 (B80T 873} (45.59%)  (150,1456) (325,040} {43,703) o {1,374, 360)
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Grass value Properly, plant and equipment

Assats in
Land and Plant and Fixdures Leasehold Other progress
520 ) and | fixed Total
buildings Equipment . improvements and
fittings assels
(Ewra/000) advances
1 Janvary 2023 1,296,502 53,936 166,449 386,289 43717 53279 2000372
Acquisitions 171,572 STET 19924 61723 778 31,597 307,761
Disposals (28,0700 {365) (4.622) (393 (Lo7N) (120} (45.741)
Changes in consolidation area (217) ] {315) 527 L+] o L
Translation adjustement {27.16%) 17 (2.595) {12,216} (510) (749)  (44,222)
Other movements, in|:|udinﬂ fransfers 897 3958 3,300 17 426 365 (26,101) {163)
31 Decembar 2023 1,413, 415 63,313 192,141 A4 656 4% 679 57906 20790
Accumulated depreciation and impalrment PPE
" Assets in
Land and  Plant and F'#WG‘: Leasehald ?:rh'; progress T
AL ) and | [Er otal
buildings Equipment i improvements and
ittings assely advances
(Ewro/ 000}
1 January 2023 {495760)  (31687) (120,239) {245,381)  (32.715) 0 (9257832)
Depreciation {180, 504) 757 (18.077) (52,490) (6671) O {265,314)
Disposals ni7z &1 4,306 nns av4 1] 28,079
Changes in consolidation area 0 o {3} a u] O O
Translation adjustement 15,354 {20) 1894 8418 323 4] 25,969
Other movements, including
transfers 1,472 (e 2 n 152 O 1618
31 December 2023 {648.266)  (38.686) (132117} (378,323) (38.038) O (1,135 430)

The changes releted fo the right of use assefs arising from the

application of the IFRS 16 are reporied

here below:
Right of use assets

Land and huil-dirbg: Cther {ilm::f Tatal
(Euro/O00) assels
1 January 2024 F15.510 1.991 Fi7.5m
Acquisitions 299,389 2,102 300,49
Disposals {10,977 (&6) {N,023)
Depreciation (187, 284) {1.691) {188,975}
Translation ndju:hrnnrrl A 2 9179
3 December 2024 B45,815 2,358 B4R 73

The increases in 2024 refer to new lease agreements for the opening or relacation of retail stores and
the renewal af existing lease agreements, mainly in the AMERICAS, APAC and EMEA regions.
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In additien te the above mentioned effect arsing frem the application of the IFRS 16, the changes in
property plont and equipment in 2024 show an increcze in gross valve of the items plant and
equipment, fixture and fitlings, leasehold improvements and assets in progress and advances: all of
these items are mainly related to the development of the distribution netweork and the investments for
the expansion of the production sites.

Pleass refer o the Directors’ report for an analysis of investments mode during the year.

Based on the business performance recorded in the pericds under analysis and the updated forecasts
af fulure frends, ne potential indicatons of impairment were identified and no specific impairment fests
were performed on these items.

5.4 INVESTMENTS 1IN ASSOCIATES

The item investments in associotes mainly includes the 30% investment in the compony ALS Luxury
Legistic 5.r.l, legistics partner of the Group and the 24% investment in Star Color 5.r.l.. o company that
carries oul garment dyeing activities.

5.5.DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred tox assets and deferred fox liabilities are offset only when there is o law within a given tax
jurisdiction that provides for such right fo offset. The bolances were os fellows as af 31 December 2024

and 31 December 2023:

Deferred taxation

{EurafO00) 31 December 2024 31 December 20623
Deferred tax assels 286,780 252,197
Deferred tax liabilities (103,282) {63,034)
Het amount 183,498 189,163

In view of the nature of the net deferred fox assets, mainly related te temperary differences, and the
reasonable expactation of future toxable income bosed on the resulis achieved in the recent past and
on what is expected in the Budget 2025 {(opproved by the Board of Directors on 12 December 2024),
and in the Business Plan 2024-2026 (opproved by the Board of Directors an 14 December 2023), the
recoverability of the deferred tax assefs recognised in the financial statements iz considered highly
probakble.

MOMCLER GROUP = AMMNUAL REFORT 2024 293

173/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

The change in deferred tax asseis and liabilities, witheut faking info consideration the right of offset of
a given tax jurisdiction, is defailed in the following table:

Deferred tax assets (liabilities)

Cpaning Taxes Taxes Effect of Ciher Clasing
balance  chorged accounted currency  movements  balance -
- |anvary to the forin  transdation Decambar
1, 2024 incama Equity 3, F0RE
(Ewra/000) statement
Tangible and intangible assets 7597 {393} ] F 26D 27 561
Inventories 180,685 23945 4] 1400 {3.249) .78l
Trade receivables 4,372 {2.595) ] by 1 1824
Crarivatives 269 22 798 n {19} 1,069
Employee benefits 3548 BO9 43 {29) 48 4,418
Pravisions 0,060 5.69% ] (146) {1 25.612
Trade payables 7.98] 458 4] (16) V] B423
Other lamporary items 6,789 6,848 o (on 164 13,710
Tax less carried ferward 896 IR o 20 470 1382
Tox assels 252197 34,789 240 1,280 {2,326} 286,780
Tangible and intangible assets (36.437)  (42,670) o (458) 0 (99.565)
Financial assets {303) 0 ] ] 0 {303)
Inventories 263 (262} 4] 4] (2,378} (2,377
Drarivatives (530} 0 8 ) o (527
Employes benefifs 14} o o o {10} [24)
Provisions 4] o 4] 4] v] ]
Trade payables {5,197} mrn o i) 5,088 (238
CHher lamparary itams [B16)  (L477) (599) a4 2,605 (253)
Tax less carried ferward QO o 0 0 o o
Tax liabilities (63.034)  [44.526) {591} (436) 5305 (103.2872)
Mot deferred tax aisets (liabilities) 189,163 (9737} 245 B 2.97% 183,498
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Deferred tax assets (liabilities)

Opening Taxes Tawes Effect of Othar Closing
balance  charged accounted cufrency movements  balance -
- |anuary tas the forin  trandation Decamber
12023 incoma Equity 30, HA3

{Ewro/O00) statement
Tangible and intangible assets 245,220 #1030 ] (654) 1 27597
Inventories 135,993 53191 o] (8.572) 73 180,685
Trade receivables FALTS 2,341 Q {126) 0 4372
Darivatives 2,018 (&3} {1,688 o o 269
Employee benefits 279 874 7a {201} & 3,548
Provisions 0,881 F45 4] {1,566) 0 20,060
Trade payables Fa97 12 ] {4) 4] 7981
Other temporary items 9487 (2.206) la] {602) 1ns 6789
Tax less earried forward 393 533 o {7 (13} 896
Tax asseds 205,933 59,433 {1.608) {74 183 252,197
Tangible and intangible assets (10,338)  (46.438) o 338 1 (56437
Financial assets (378} 75 4] 4] v] (203)
Inwentaries (1.425) 1.688 o] o 0 263
Darivalives {1.605) {5} 1.080 o 0 {530
Employes banafits (10%) 95 u] 4] 0 {14)
Provisions {279 - o] o 0 1]
Trade payables {48) {5.151} 4] 2 L] (5.197)
Other temporary items {1.008) (1882} 2,070 % 13 (a1&)
Tax loss carried forward 4] 0 ] 4] V] L]
Tax liabilities (15,190 (51,339} 3,150 331 14 {6:3,034)
Mt deferred fax assets (liabilities) 190,742 8094 1,542 {1,411 196 189,163
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The taxable amount en which deferred fax assels have been coleulated is detailed in the fallowing
table:

Defarred tax assets and liabilities

Closing balance - Taxable Closing balance

Taxable December 31, Amouvnt - December 31,

{Eura/0O00) Amount 2024 2024 2023 2023
Tangible and intangible assels 106 840 7 561 105,883 27597
Invantories 810,473 200,781 F25.407 180,685
Trade receivables 6,528 1.824 15860 4372
Crarivatives & G40 106G 1% 2169
Employee benefits 17,252 4 418 13,892 3548
Provisions 88,354 25 612 69,5473 20,060
Trade payables 29,984 8423 28,545 7981
Other temporary items 55,671 13,710 25.79% 6789
Tax loss carried forward 11512 2,382 3,896 896
Tax assels 1,030,054 286,780 FET, 943 252197
Tangible and infangible assets {370,786) (99.565) (218,050} (56,437
Financial assets {1,264) {303) (1,264} {203)
Inventories (8.512) (2,377) P45 263
Derivalives (2.175) (522) (2,210} {530
Employws benafits (98} {24) (57} {14)
Provisiens Q Q 0 4]
Trade payables (872) {238) (18,464} (5197
Other lerparary items (1,009} {253) (3103} {(318)
Tax less carried forward o 0 o O
Tax liakilities [354.716) (103.283) (242203 {63,034)
Met deferred fax assets (liabilities) F46.338 183 498 T47 T4O 189,163

5.6 INVENTORY

As at 31 December 2024 Inventory omounted to EUR 470.] million (EUR 453.2 million s at 31
December 2023) and is broken down as follows;

Inventory

{Ewra/O00) 3 December 2024 3 December 2023
Raw materials 161,512 141,913
Work-in-progress 59876 54,173
Finithed products 558,659 519,529
Inventories, gross FR0,047 715,615
Obsolescence provision (309, 967) (262.437)
Total 470,080 453,178
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Inventary (gross ameunt) increased by approsimately EUR &4.4 millien (+%.0%) and mainly included
raw materials and finished preducts for the forthcoming seasons.

The obiclescence provision was calevlated using monagement’s best estimate based on the season
needs and the inventary balance based on passed sales irends through alternative channels and future
sales volumes. This assumption s expressed differently far the Reglons in which the Group operates,
taking into account the characieristics of each markef.

The change in the cbsolescence provision is summarised in the following table:

Obsolescence provision - movements

Janwary 1, Other Translation December
{Euro/000) 2024 mevements Accrisd Usad Cifference 31, 2024
Obsolescence provision  (262.437) 4] (87 449) 41,647 (1,728) (309,9467)

Obsolescence provision - movements

January 1, Other Translation December
{Euro/000} 2023 movements Accrued Used Difference 31, 2023
Obsolescence provision  (241,829) (4] (63,917) 36,915 6,394 (262.437)

5.7. TRADE RECEIVABLES

A3 af 31 December 2024 Trade receivables amounfed fo EUR 326.4 million (EUR 325.6 million as at 31
December 2023) and they are as follows:

Trade receivables

{Eura 000} 31 December 2024 31 December 20623
Trade account receivables 341,782 341,155
Allowance for doubtful debt {15,267) (14,7 64)
Allowance for discounts (133) {783)
Total, net value 326,382 325,608

Trade receivables are mainly related fo the Group’s whelesale and concession business and they
include balances with a callection fime not greater than three menths.

During 2024 and 2023, there were no concenfration of credit risk grealer than 10% auociated fo
individval customers. Please refer to nole 9.1 for information regarding the exposure of trade
receivables to currency risks.
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The change in the allowanee for doubtful debt and sales return is detailed in the following tables:

Doubtful debt and discounts allowance

Changes in
January 1. N Transdatien December
{Ewro,/000) 3094 cunsulldc:: Accrved Used Difference 31 2074
sllowance for doubtful debt  (14.764) o (514) 164 53 (15.267)
Allowance for discounts (7&3) 0 4] 658 (&) {133}
Tatal (15.547) 0 (514} B22 (61} (15.400)
Doubtful debt and discounts allowance
Changes in
January 1. N Trandatien December
{Ewro/O00) 2023 cunsulldc:: Accrued Wsiad Difference 31 2023
Allowance for doubiful debt  (15,009) o (280} 423 92 (14.764)
Allowance for discounts {132} 0 {654) L+] 3 (Fa3)
Total (15.141) o (934} 433 95 (15.547)

The allowance for deubtful debt was calculaled in accordance with management’s best estimate based
an the ageing of accounts receivable as wall as the solvency of the oldest accounts and also taking inte
cansideration any balances turned over into collection proceedings. Trade receivables written down
are related o specific balances that were past dee and for which collection is uncertain, In addition,
the bod debt provision includes an estimate of the expected loss relating to trade receivables "in bonis”
to take into account the risks associated with the economic context and also covers any risk of
revocation on trade receivables.

5.8. CASH AMND CASH EQUIVALENT

As at 31 December 2024 the caption cash and cash equivalent amounted to EUR 11880 millien (EUR
098.8 million s at 31 December 2023} and includes cash and cash equivalent: mainly represented by
the funds available at banks,

The amount included in the Consolidated Financial Statements corresponds to the nominal value and
represents the fair value at the date of the financial statements, The credit risk is in fact limited since
the other parties are class A financial institutions.

The censclidated statement of cash flows includes the changes in cash ond cash of banks which mainly
include cash and pesitive balances with bonks.

The following table shows the reconciliation between cash and cash in bank with those included in the
consolidated statement of cash flows:

Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement of cash flows

(Eurc/O00) 3 Decomber 2024 31 Decomber 20023
Cash on hand and at banks 1,187,978 998 799
Bank averdraft and shart-term bank loans (&) 0
Total 1,187,972 998,799
98 ARdMUAL REPORT 2024 — MONCLER GROUP
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5.9.OTHER CURREMNT FINAMCIAL ASSETS

The coption other current financial assets refers to the market valuation of the existing derivative
financial instruments to hedge the exchange rote risk equal to EUR 4.6 million (EUR 9.7 million in
2023), the remunerated deposits with o moturity of over 3 menths, equal to EUR 80.0 millian and the
government bonds equal to Eure 68.4 million (EUR 68.6 million in 2023),

510, OTHER CURRENT AMD MOMN-CURREMNT ASSETS

Other current and nen-current assets

(Eurc/000} 31 December 2024 31 December 2023
Prepayments and accrued income - current 20773 15,904
Other current receivables 30,056 25,992
Other current assets 50,829 41,901
Prepayments and accrued income - non-current 59 ni
Security [ guarantees deposifs 46,532 £3.454
Investments in other componies 160 10
Other non-current recelvables &4, 655 3,279
Other non-current assels 51,396 46,956
Total 102,225 BB.857

Other curreni receivables mainly cemprise the receivable due frem the tax authority for valve added
ta.

Depasits are mostly related to the ameunis paid on behalf of the landlard a: a guarantee to the leaze
agreement.

The caption investments in other companies includes the stake in the Re.Crea consortium,

There are no differences between the amounts included in the Consolidated Financial Stetements and

their fair values.

5L.TRADE PAYABLES

As of 31 December 2024 Trade poyables amaounted to EUR 540.9 millien (EUR 538.6 million oz at 21
December 2023} and included current payables due to suppliers for goods and services. These
povables perfained to amounts that are payoble within the upcoming year and did not include
amounts that will be paid after 12 months.

In 2024 and 2023 there were no outstanding pesitions asseciated te individual suppliers that exceed
10% of the tolal value.

There are no differences between the ameunts included in the Coansalidated Financial Statements and
their respective fair values and there are no significant positions averdue.

Please refer to note 9.1 for an analysis of trade payable denominated in foreign currencies.
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512, OTHER CURRENT AMND MOM-CURREMT LIABILITIES

Other current and non-current liabilifies

{Eurc/OO0)

31 December 20624

31 December 20623

Deferred income and acerued expenses - current 631 699
Advances and payments on account to customers 21,528 23,636
Employes and social institutions 78429 78,575
Tax aceounts payable, excluding income taxes 34,631 36,978
Other current payables 10,255 13,024
Other current liabilities 145 464 152,912
Deferred income and acerued sxpenses - non-currend 73 103
Other nen-current liabilities 73 103
Tatal 145,537 153,015

The caption taxes payable includes mainly valve added fax (VAT) and payroll tax withhalding.

5.13. TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Tax assets amounted to EUR 12.2 million a3 af 31 December 2024 (EUR 9.3 million as at 31 December
2023).

Taox liakilities amounted to EUR 1352 millien as of 31 December 2024 (EUR 134.5 million as af 31

Cecember 2023). They are recegnised net of current tax assets, where the offsetting relates to the same
tax jurisdiction and tax system.

Please note that the subsidiary Industries S.p.A. received in 2023 o Tax Assessment Motice related to
the 2017 finoncial year, which reports some findings related fo fransfer price methodologies, which
reflect the some incleded in the previous nofice relating to the 201& financial year, A discussion on the
same issues has been started with the lHalian Revenue Agency on the 2018 financial year, The Company
believes that the findings roised are unfounded and has therefare taken action in the appropriate
forums to pratect its position and, also supported by the opinion of the primary consultants in charge, is
canfident that the correctness of s actions will emerge as a resull of the dispute initiated. With
reference o the tax avdit related ta 2016 and 3017 financial years, please nofe that, in order to limit
the effects of o possible double taxation, the Mutual Agreement Procedures have been activated in the
countries invelved,

514, NOM-CURREMT PROVISIONS

Pravision changes are shown in the following table:

Provision for contingencies and losses

January 1, Translation Other  December
{EWD!WQ} 0L Increase  Decrease difference: mowvements 30, 2024
Tax litigations {11.164) o 1M.134 o i {30)
COther non current conlingencies {16,526) {6,432} 2,431 (104} {2,169) (¥2.798)
Total (27.690) (6.422) 13,557 (104} {2.169) {Fz2.428)
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Pravisien for contingencies and lasses

Janwary 1, Translation Other  December
{Ewra, /000 2023 Increase  Decrease differences mavements 31 2023
Tax litigations (1,164 o 0 o o (,164)
Other non current confinge ncies (16,097} {1.724) 1.656 Fas {1.097) (16,526)
Total {27, 261) {1.724) 1656 736 {1.0%7) {27 690)

The coption other non current contingencies includes costs for restoring stores, costs ossocioted with
ongaing disputes aond proeduct warranty costs,

The accrual for tax litigations made in previous years concerns research and development tox credits
relofing to the years 2015-2019, accrued on the baosis of RM ne. 41 of 26 July 2022, in which the ltalian
Revenue Agency revised ils position regarding eligibility for the benefit. With reference to this item, the
parent company Moncler 5.p.A, and the subsidiary Sportswear Company 5.p.A decided for the partial
repayment of this tax credit for an amount equal fo EUR 8.8 million, releasing the residual amount 1a
the income stalement.

5.15. PEMSION FUNDS AMD AGEMNTS LEAVING IMDEMMITIES

Pension funds ond agents leaving indemnities as ot 3] December 2024 are detailed in the following
fakle:

Employees pension funds
Translation Other December 31,
{Ewro/O00) lanuvary 1, 2024 Increase  Decrease differences movements 2024
Pension funds (7.655) (1.663) 973 27 {105) {8.233)
Agents leaving indemnities (4 489) 0 B40 0 o (3.649)
Total {12.144) {1.663) 1,813 n7 {105) (n.883)
Employess pension funds
Januvary 1, Translation Other December
(Ewra/OO0) 2023 Increase Decrease differences mavements 31 2023
Pension funds (6.618) (1.791} 567 171 16 (7.655)
Agents leaving indemnities (5.418) {1,037} 1,966 4] o] (i, 589)
Total (12.036) (2.828) 2,533 171 1&s {12.044)

The pension funds pertain mainly to the ltalian entfities of the Group. Fallowing the recent walfare
refarm, beginning on 1 Janvary 2007, the liability has faken the form of a defined coniribution plan.
Therefore, the amount of pension fund (TFR) accrued prier to the application of the reform ond not yet
paid to the employees o3 ab the date of the Consclidated Financial Statements is considered as o
defined benefit plan, chonges in which are shown in the fallowing table:
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Employees pension funds - movements
(Eura 000}

3 December 2024

3 December 20023

Met recognized liability - spening (4,799 (4,337}
Changes in consolidation area L 0
Interest costs (138) {163)
Service costs {782 (Ba&6)
Paymends a7l 558
Actvarial Gainsf(Losses) 43 16
Mel recagnized liability - closing {4,698) (4, 792)

The actwarial valuation of employee termination benefits (TFR) i3 based on the Projected Unit Credit

Cost method. Reporfed below are the main ecenomic and demogrophic assumptions wtilised for

actuarial valuations.

Assumplions

Discaunt rate 3.10%
Inflation rate 2.00%
Mominal rate of wage growth 2.00%
Labeur turnover rate 13.14%
Prabability of request of advances of TFR 1.68%
Parcentage required in case of advance FO.00%
Life Table - Male M2019
Life Table - Female F2019

(*) Table ISTAT - resident population

The following table shows the effect of variations, within reasonable limits, in key actuarial assumptions

on defined benefit plan abligations at year end.

Sensitivity analysis

{EurafOO0) Variation
Discount rate +0.5% (145)
Discount rate -0.5% 154
Rate of TFR payments Increases x (+0.5%) 5
Rate of TFR payments Decreases x (-0.5%) (5)
Rate of Price Inflation Increases (+0.5%) 108
Rate of Price Inflation Decreases (-0.5%) {102)
Rate of Salary Increases (+0.5%) 29
Rate of Salary Decreases {-0.5%) (28)
Increase the retirement age (+1 year) (3)
Decrease the refirement age (-1 year) &
Increase longevity (+1 year) ()
Decroase longevity (-1 year) 0

302
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516, FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities are detailed in the following table:

Borrowings

(Eurc OO0} 3 Decomber 2024 3 December 2023
Bonk overdraft and short-term bank loans & 0
Shori-term portion of long-term bank loans [+] 1.514
Short-term financial lease liabilities 178,284 167,659
Other shart-term loans 17,830 15,230
Short-term borrowings 196,120 184,403
Long-term financial lease liobilities Fa592 637,672
Other long-term barrewings 15,267 26,516
Long-term barrowings 761,188 G4, 168
Total Q57,308 B4B 59

Short-term borrowings oz at 31 December 2024 include bonk overdraft and short-term bonk loons,
short-ferm financial lease liabilities arising from the application of IFRS 16 and, under other short-term
loans, mainly the current portion of financial liabilities payable 1o non-banking third parties.

Long-term barrowings include long-term financial lease liobilities arising frem the application of IFRS
16 and financial liabilities payable to nen-bank third parties,

Financial lease liabilities amounted to EUR 924.2 million (EUR B05.3 million in 2023) and are detailed
in the fallowing table:

Financial lease liabilities

{Eura 000} 3l December 2024 3] December 2023
Shart-term financial lease liabilities 178,284 167 659
Leng-term financial lease liabilities F&5, 921 637 672
Total 924,205 #8035,331

The changes in financial lease liabilities during 2024 are reported in the following tabla:

(Eurc/000) IFR5 16 Ex |45 17 Financial lease liabilities
1 January 2024 BOSIFT 154 805,33
Acquisitions 287 917 a3 268,000
Disposals {(2110.589) (126) (210.715)
Financial expenses 3,430 7 INaad
Translafion adjustement 10,142 2] 10,142
31 December 2024 924,077 128 924,305
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The fellowing table shows the breackdewn of the long-term berrowings in accordance with fheir
maturity dafe:

Ageing of the Long-term borrowings

{Eurc/000) 31 Decamber 2024 31 December 20023
Within 2 years 145,299 146,829
Fram 2 to 5 years 313,640 295,161
Beyond 5 years 302,249 222,198
Total F&1,188 664,188

The follawing tables shows the breakdewn of the long-term borrawings, excluded financial leose
liabilities, in accordance with their matwrity dafe:

Ageing of Long-term borrowings excluded lease liabilities

(Eure,/ 000} 31 December 20024 31 December 206023
Within 2 years 2077 6,437
Fram 2 to 5 years 13,000 20,079
Beyond 5 years ] 0O
Total 15,267 26,516

The non-discounted cash flows referring to the lease liabilifies are shown belaw,

Ageing of the lease liobilities not discounted

(Euro fO0O0) 3 December 2024 3 December 20023
Within 1 year 209,938 192,969
From 1 te 5 years 5237 408 475915
Beyond 5 years 344,551 245,300
Total 1,081,897 H4 8L

Finally, the coption other shari-term leons includes alse the negotive fair valve, equal to EUR .4
million {compared to EUR 4.4 million negative as af 31 December 2023), reloted to the contracts 1o
hedge the exchange rate risk, Please refer to note 9.3 for more details,

The net financial pasition is detailed in the following table:

Met financial pasition

{Eura f OO0} 31 December 2024 31 December 20¥23
A Cash 1,187 978 998,799
B. Cash equivalents 0 0
C. Oiher current financial assets 154,000 78,308
D. Liquidity (A)+(B)+{C) 1,341,982 1,077 107
E . Current financial DEET (17,836) {15,230)
F. Current porlion of non-current financial debt (178,284) (169,173)
G. Current financial indebiedness (E}+(F) (196,120) (184, 403)
H. Mat current financial indebledness (G)+(D) 1,145 862 B92 704
I. Hon current financial debt (F45,921) (637,672)
|. Debt instruments 0 0
K. Mon-current trade and other payables {15,267) (26,516)
L. Mon-current financial indebtedness (1)+{))+{K) (761,158) (664, 188)
M, Total financial indebledness (H)+({L) 384,674 228,516

Met financial position as defined by the ESMA Guidalines of 4 March 2021 (Conseb Warning natice na, 5721 to the
Consob Communication DEMFO064253 of 28 July 2006).
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517, SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Changes in shareholders’ equity for 2024 ond the comparofive pericd are included in the consclidated
statements of changes in equity.

As at 31 December 2024 the subseribed share capital constituted by 274.805.954 shares was fully paid
and amounted to EUR 54,961,191 with a neminal value of EUR 0.20 per share.

The increase in share capital of EUR 36 thousend, occurred during the year, was carried out free of
charge through the vie of available reserves included in the item refained earnings and refers to the
issve of shares in execution of the Pedormance Share Plans,

As ot 31 December 2024 4,199,510 trecsury shares were held, equal to 1.5% of the share capital, for a
total value of EUR 163.] millien, compared to n, 4,490,875 ot 31 December 2023 for a tolal amount of
Eura 173.3 million. Alse this change refers to the vse of shares in execution of the Performance Share
Flans.

The legal reserve and premivm reserve pertain to the parent company Meoncler 5.p.A.

In 3024 the Pareni Company distributed dividends to the Greup Sharehalders far a gross unit amount
of EUR 115 per ordinary share, for an amount of EUR 311.2 million (EUR 31.0 million dividends paid in
2024), compared to EUR 112 per share of EUR 302.5 million distributed in 2023 (EUR 303.4 million
dividends paid in 2023),

The change in the IFRS 2 reserve is due to the accounting treaiment of the performance share plans,
i.e., to the recognition of the figurative cost for the period relaling to these plans and the
reclassification fo refained earnings of the cumulative figurative cost of the plans already closed.

The change in retained earnings mainly relates to the ollocation of 2023 result, the dividend
distributions, the above-menticned reclossification of the IFRS 2 reserve and the odjustment to the
market valve of the financial liebilities te nen-banking third parties.

The caption FTA reserve includes the effects of the initial application of the IFRS 16,

The caption other reserves includes other comprehensive income comprising the exchange rate
franslafion reserve of financial statements reparted in foreign currencies, the reserve for hedging
interest rate risks and exchange rates risks and the reserve for actuarial gainsflosses. The translation
reserve includes the exchange differences emerging from the conversion of the financial stafements of
the foreign consolidoted companies. The hedging reserve includes the effective poarfion of the net
differences accumulated in the fair valve of the derivative hedge instrumenfs. Changes te these
reserves were as follows:
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Oither comprehensive income Cumulative translation adj. reserve Ciher DCI iems
Value Yalue after Value Tax Value
{Evro/O00} before tax  Tox effect tax offoct before tax offoct after tax
effoct offoct effect
Reserve as af Janwary 1, 2023 {11,514) o) {1,514) (733) 174 (559)
Changes in the paried (28,780} o (28.780) (6,416) 1,542  (4.674)
Tr\ul_uhﬁon differences of the o a a o a o
period
Roversal in the income statement o o o o o o
af the period
Reserve s of December 31, 2023 {40, 294) o (4:0.294) (F.149) 1716 {5433
Reserve as at Janvary 1, 2024 {40,294) 0 (40,294) 7049) 1716 (5.433)
Chungﬂ- i the pﬂibd (873) 0 (B73) (994) 249 {745)
Translation differences of the o o 0 o o o
period
Revarsal in the income statement
of the periad 0 o ° o o 0
Reserve as of Decembaer 31, 2024 (41,067} o {41.167) (2.143) 1965  (6.178)
Earning per share

Earning per share for the years ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2022 is included in the
fellowing table and is based on the relationship between nel income atiributable to the Grovp and the
number of outstanding shares.

The diluted sarnings per share is in line with the basic earnings per share a3 ot 31 December 2024 o3
there were no significant dilutive effects arising fram stock bosed compensation plans,

It should be noted that, far the diluted earnings per share caleulation, the treasury share method has
been opplied, prescribed by 145 33 paragraph 45 for stock-based compensation plans,

Earnings per share

2024 2023
Met result of the period (Eura/000) 639 596 61,931
Avarage number of shares related to parent’s Shareholders 270522873 008 476
Earnings attributable to Shareholders (Unit of Evra) 236 227
Diluted sarmings attributable to Shareholders (Unit of Eurc) 2.36 2.26
06 AMMUAL REPORT 2024 — MOMNCLER GROUP
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Far the purposes of IFRS B "Operating segmenis”, the achivity carried out by the Group can be
identified in the operating segments referring to the Moncler business and the Stone lsland business.
Howaevar, these operating segmenis were aggregated into a single reportable segment, consistent with
the core principle of IFRS 8, os the segments have similar economic choracteristics and share commaon
features, i.e.

® the noture of the products;
s the nature of the production processes:
# the type of customars;

& the distribution channels,

7. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN
7.1. COMMITMENTS

The Group does not have significant commitments arising from aperaling lease caniract or other
contractual cazes thal da not fall within the scope of IFRS 15,

7.2. GUARANTEES GIVEM

As at 31 December 2024 the Group had given the following guarantess:

Guaraniees and bails given

{Eurc/O00) 3l December 2024 3] December 20623

Guarantess and bails given for the benefit of:

Third parties/companies &2 284 56,615

Total guarantees and bails given G328 56,615

Guarantess pertain mainly te lease agreements for the stares.

8. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As the Group operates glebally, it is subject to legal and tax risks which may arise during the
perfermance of its ordinary activities, Based on information available to date, the Group believes that
at the date of preparation of this decument there are no further potantial liabilities in addition te these
already recorded in the provisions accrued in the Consolidated Financial Stofements.
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9.INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Group’s financial instruments include cosh and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and frade
payables and ather eurrent receivables and payables and non-eurrent assets a: well as derivalives.

The Growp is exposed to financial risks reloted to its operations: market risk {mainly reloted to
exchange rates and inferest rates), credit risk {osiociated with both regular client relations and
financing activities), liquidity risk (with particular reference to the availability of financial resources
and access to the credit market and financial instruments) and capital risk.

Finanzial risk monagement is corried out by Headguarters, which ensures primarily that there are
sufficient financial resources fo meet the needs of business development and fhat resources are
praperly invesled in income-generaling activities.

The Group uses derivalive instruments to hedge its expasure to specific market risks, such as the risk
associated with fluctuations in exchange rofes and inferest rotes, on the basis of the policies
established by the Board of Directors,

2.1, MARKET RIZK

Forefgn exchange rate risk

The Grovp operates internationally and iz exposed fo foreign exchange rate risk primarily related fo
the U.5. Dollar, the |apanese Yen and the Chinese Renminbki and to a lesser extent to the Hong Kong
Daollar, the British Pound, Korean Won, Canadian Dellars, the Swiss Frane, Taiwan Dellars, Singapaore
Dollars, Auwstralian Dollars, Mexican Pesos, Morwegian Kroner, New Zealand Dollars and Swedish
Kraner,

The Group regularly assesses its exposure fo financial market risks and manages these risks threugh the
use of derivative financial instruments, in accordance with its established risk management policies,

The Group™s policy permits derivatives 1o be used only for managing the exposure to fluctuations in
exchange rates connected with future cash flows and not for speculative perposes.

Buring 2024, the Group put in place a policy te hedge the exchange rates risk on fransactions with
reference to the major currencies to which it is exposed: USD, |PY, CNY, HED, GBP, KRW, CAD, CHF,
TWD, 5GD, AUD, MXN, NOK, MID and SEE

The instruments vsed for these hedges are mainly Currency Ferward Contracts and Cwrrency O ption
Contracts.

The Group uses derivative financial instruments as cash flow hedges for the purpase of redetermining
the exchange rate at which forecasted fransaction: denominofed in foreign currencies will be
accounted for,

Counterparties fo these agreements are major and diverse financial instifutions.

308 AMMUAL REPORT 2024 — MOMCLER GROUP

188/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

The expesure of contingani assets and liabilities deneminated in currencies is detailed in the fallowing
table (the Eure amount of each currency):

Dredailz of the bolances sxpreiied in foreigs currency 3 Dacarmber 024

(v 000 fwe  JPYem wsoomar (CMME M BB pwen TR Gther Tatal
Canh and cash squivalent BELISE  BATEE  T44BS  ATESD TSR SF00 BA04 26384 S386 41581 1IAT6TE
Finansial asats 15 e o o o o L] a o -] o 15004
Trads recaivable TOMES B3N ITATT  EI0UPE S5 L7ES B3 33073 A 0381 3ME
Othir currnl asats 17504 3377 & 00 127N 1,453 w82 0 1601 3,103 5084 508TF
O hir non-curminl asiets 10,457 L& TRTI 12893 1&103 5853 ThA 1.33% mnF 31943 ELITE
Tatal ausets 1134, 288 157 9%6 59533 733451 20,138 14 135 9118 &2356 13704 A0S0 1770559
Trads papables {3EFITE) {55814} {&4.709) (30.408] (14087 {4457 (%533 ([(&EB7S (4.5&8) [15.413) (=40.914)
Barrowiags (382705} (34.927) (267TOT (BL.I0) (503940 (0008 (3ASTH)  (LTR (I20W) (TLENA) (957308
Other current papables (0001 (3332 05563 (B3IS) (060 (L259) (PN (2ATR) (308)  (FEIE)  (145.464)
Dther ran-curmant payakles i =] 0 o =] 0 Q 0 [+] ] 73
Total lkabilies (B20.649) (4973 (328.376) (45721 (59.584) (15.729) [42.855) (MO.BOS) (I7.095) (R5.472) (643759

Tatal. nat Foreign positians 313,63%  S2023 (2685843 85230 (39468} (1L.5%4) (33717 51451 (2.391) (34577 138 230

Details of 1he bolances sxpressed in foreign currency N Dwcember 2023

{wn 000 Ewo  JPYen USDollar Cryuan % S SR gy, e Oher faotal
Cash and cash sguivalent ST nraT LHAlTY I8 by [ECE S S e L] laFas  AT.183 Tadd  A0.976 FRETH
Firancial osssts TS0 ] [+] 0 o] ] o] o [+] o] Th. 108
Trads recainahls 101951 L5566 13.34% 10865 1052 E1L] 7R 3807 & 819 T.E%2 375608
Other current anst 7.3 anr TEOY LRk (1101 Thik 1962 1.54% &3z 3678 L1900
Ofher pon-curmnl mseky 6.748  1L4EG pail) 1,148 8178 151 1532 1331 BIF 5485 48958
Takal aasats THLILG 1TRILE B55%1  T46.054 24545 13303 IBRI0  BIOFO 13593 ATEW 14WIATI
Trads poyobles (337 7a4) (86 453) (16043 (30.308) (S0 (FA4s) (Fada)  (AFee) (A4 (10%eT)  (538.584)
Barrowings (A0E964) (I05TS) (WEF.234) (6F.EEW) (167371 (38.375) (50693  (1008) (L384) (S3F34) (848590
Other current payables (7557 (404)  (MBT2S) F.ron (16520 (L4186 (5878 (6T40) {498  [5.303 [LS2.%13
Othar nonssurinl payable [kl ] 4] 1] o 1] o 1] [+] o] [po3)
Tatal lkabilitie: (26 S4E) (FLATZ) (272020 (1255000 (23,497} (AT 038 (A3702) (15572) (15.494) (FLOOS) (1540193

Total. net forsign positions (830090 BTATE (1564300 130054 1053 ([33.931) [(3547H sessd (L9Oh)  (1L01% [ 300

Af the reporting date, the Group had sutstanding hedges for EUR 248.% millien (EUR 205.0 million as
at 31 December 2023) against receivables still to be collected and sutstanding hedges for EUR 646.0
millian (EUR 552.3 million as af 31 December 2023) against future revenues: the Grovp alio had
autstanding hedges in place on trade payables in foreign eurrency far Eure 3.8 million (10.1 millien at
31 December 2033) against payables still fo be paid and hedges for Evre 7.6 millian (Eure 10.0 millian
at 31 December 2023) against fufure costs.

As far as the currency fransactions are concerned, it should be noted that a + / -1% change in their

exchange rates would have the following effects:
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Details of the transactions mepwu-o-d in [m'nign currency

HE GB

(Ewra/O00) JB Yen USDollar CH Yuan Dollar ER Wan Pound Chhar
Effect of an exchange rate increase

amounting to +1%

Revenus 3.485 3,595 6088 636 2878 892 2370
Operaling profit 2,370 1,785 1,558 A4 1647 429 B89
Effect of an exchange rate decrease

amounting to -1%

Revenue {3.416) (3.524)  (5.968) (623) (3821 (874) (2.323)
Operating profit (2225 (7500  (3488) (307} (1L&15) (4200 (871

With referance to the provisions of IFRS 13, it should be pointed oul that the category of financial
instruments measured al fair value are mainly aftributable to the hedging of exchange rafes risk. The
valuation of these inatruments iz based on the discounting of fulure cash flows coniidering the
exchange rates at the reporting date {level 2 as explained in the section related to principles).

Inferasf rafe risk

The Group's exposure fo interest-rate risk is mainly related to cash and cash equivalenis and it i
centrally managed.

9.2, CREDIT RISK

The Group has no significant concentrations of financial assets (frode receivables and other current
assefs) with o high credit risk. The Group’s pelicies related to the management of finoncial assets are
intended to reduce the risks arising from non solvency of whelesale customers. Sales in the retail
channel are made through cash and credit eards. In addition, the amount of leans eulstanding is
canstanily menitored, so that the Group's exposure to bad debis is not significant and the percentage
of wrileofis remains low. The maximum exposure to credit risk for the Group at 31 December 2024 is
represented by the carrying omount of trode receivables reported in the Consclidated Financial
Statements.

As far as the eredit risk arising from other financial assets other than frade receivables (including cash
and shart-term bank deposits) is concerned, the thearetical credit risk for the Group arises fram default
of the counterparty with @ maximum exposure equal fo the carrying amount of financial ausefs
recarded in the Consolidated Financial Stotements, as well as the nominal value of guarantees given
for third porties debts or commitments indicated in note 7 of the Explanatory Motes. The Group
aperates with bonks and financial institutions of primary standing ond has policies that limit the
amouni of credit exposure in different banks,

Q3. LIGUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk arises from the ability to obtain financial resources ol a sustainable cost in order for the
Group to conduct its daily business operations. The factors that influence this risk are related fo the
resources generatedfabsorbed by operaling activities, by investing and financing activities and by
availability of funds in the financial market.
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Fallowing the dynamic nature of the business, the Greup has centralised its freasury funetions in erder
to maintain the flexibility in finding financial sources and maintain the availability of credit lines. The
procedures in place to mitigate the liquidity risk are as follows:

*  cenfralised treasury management and financial plonning. Use of a centralised contrel system to
manage the net financial position of the Group and ifs subsidiaries;

&  ablaining adequate credit lines fe create an adequate debd dructure fo betlar use the liquidity
pravided by the credit system:

* continvows monitoring of future cash flows based on the Growp budget.

Monagement believes that the financial resources available foday, alang with those that are
generated by the curreni operations will enable the Group to achieve ifs abjectives and to meet ifs
investment needs and the repayment of its debt of the ocgreed vpon maturity dote.

It should alio be noted thal, with reference ta the pravisions of IFRS 13, financial liabilities relating fa
commiiment to purchase minarily interests are accounted for at fair value boied on valuation models
primarily attribuviable 1o level 3, as explained in the secticn related to the basis for measurement.

It is reparted in the following table an analysis of the contractual maturities (including intarests), for
financial liabilities,

Contracteal cash flows

Men derivative financial Ln:::
lioblliiea walua Total within | year 1-2 years  2-5years more than 5 years
(Euro/000)
Bank averdraft & & & 0 o 4]
Self-liquidating leans 0 L 0O 0 L 0
Financial debt to third
parties 0 4] 4] 4] 4] 0
Unsecured loans 0 4] 4] Q 4] [+
Financial lease liabilities 924205 924,205 78,284 143,122 300550 302,249
Contractual cash flows

Derivative financial Total

book

assets and liobilities value  Total within |l year 1-2 years 2-5years more than 5 years

(Eura/000)

Interest rate swap

hedging 4] 0 0 ] 4] 0

Forward contracis an

exchange rate hedging 4,799 4,799 4,799 ] 2] 0
= Owtflows Q446 9446 QA 4G 0 4] 0
- Inflaws {4,548) (4.648) (4,648) L] 4] 0
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0.4 OPERATING AMND CAPITAL MAMNAGEMEMT RISKS

In the management of operating risk, the Group's main objective is to manoge the risks ossociated with
the development of business in foreign markets that are subject to specific lows and regulations.

The Group has implemented guidelines in the fallowing areas:
# appropriate level of segregation of duties;
# reconciliation and constant menitering of significant transactions;

* documentation of controls and procedures;

technical and professienal fraining of employees;
s periodic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions,

As far as the copital management risk is concerned, the Group's objectives are aimed at the going
cancern issue in order to ensure o foir economic relurn fo shareholders and other stokeholders while
maintaining a geoed rating in the capital debt markef. The Group manages ils capital struclure and
makes odjusiments in line with chonges in general economic conditions and with the strategic
abjectives.

10. OTHER INFORMATION

101 RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS

Set out below are the tronsactions with related parfies deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Related-party procedure” adopted by the Group.

The "Related-party procedure” is availakle on the Company’s website (www.monclergroup.com, under
“Governance/Corporate documents®).

Transaetions and balances with consalidated companies have been eliminated during consalidation
and are therefore not commented here.

During 2024, related- party fransactions mainly relate to trading fransactions carried oul on an arm’s
length basis with the following parties:

& Yagi Tsushe Lid, until March 28, 2024, was the counterparty to the transaction which led to the
establishment of Moncler Japan lid. ond acquired finished produets from Moncler Group
campanies (EUR 36.5 million until March 28 2024 and EUR 138.3 millian in 2023} and then sold
them to Moncler Japan Lid. (EUR 38.4 million until hMarch 28 2024 and EUR 154.4 million in
2023) pursuant e centracts agreed upon the company’s establishment. These fransactions, in the
financial statements, were indicated in the cest of sales ilem for Euro 6.1 million in 2024 (EUR 1581
in 2023). On 28 Morch 2024, the Growp acquired the siake held by Yagi Tsushe Ltd in Mancler
Japan lid, reaching 100% ownership of the same. From that date, ¥Yagi Tsusho Lid no longer
qualifies os a reloted party.

*  Gokse Tekstil Kormetik Sanayl e ve dis ficaret limited sirketi, company held by the minorify
shareholder of Moncler Istanbul Giyim ve Tekstil Ticaret Ltd. Sti, provides services to that
company. Total costs incurred for these services for 2024 ameunted to EUR 0.2 million (EUR 0.2
million in 2023).

* The company La Refonda S.r.l, owned by & manager of the Mancler Group, aequires finished
praducts from Indusiries S.p.A. and provides services to the same. Total revenues generated by
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the Group te this entify in 2024 ameunted to EUR 1.4 millien (EUR 1.4 millien in 2023) and total
costs incurred amounfed to EUR 0.2 million (EUR 0.2 million in 2023).

*  The company Rivelex 5.r.l., a company referable te Carle Rivefti and his family members, rents a
building to Meoncler Growp; in 2024 total costs amounted to EUR 0.5 million (EUR 0.5 million in
2023,

#  Mr Fabrizie Ruffini, brother of the Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chiel Execulive
Officer of Moncler 5.p A, provides consultansy services relating to research, development and
quality control for Moncler branded producis. Total costs recognised far 2024 amounted to EUR
0.6 million (EUR O.& million in 2023}

*  The company ALS Luxury Logistics S.r.l., is an associated company that provides logistics services;
in 2024 the fotal costs amounted to EUR 45,4 million (EUR 28.4 millien in 2023), of which EUR
287 milllan recorded in the ilem cost of sales (EUR 17.3 million in 2023), EUR 16.6 millian
recorded in the item general and administrative expenses (EUR 111 millian in 2023) and EUR 0.1
millian in the item selling expenses (EUR 0.0 million in 2023).

The companies Industries S.p.A. and Sportswear Company 5.p.A. odheres to the Parent Company
Mencler 5.p.A. VAT and fiscal conselidation.

C fi . liract ! i of but ji i . ith strateqi
responsibilities

Compensation paid to the members of the Boaord of Directors in 2024 amounted te EUR 8,068
thousand (EUR 9,635 thousand in 2023).

Compensation paid te the members of the Board of Avditers in 2024 ameunted to EUR 200.0 thausand
(EUR 182.B thousand in 2023).

In 2024 total compensation paid te executives with strategic respensibilities amsunted to EUR 3,882
thousand (EUR 4,066 thousand in 2023).

In 2024 the costs reloting te performance share plans (described in paragraph 10.2) referring o
members of the Board of Directors and Key management persennel amounted to EUR 15,293 thousand
(EUR 15,915 thowsand in 2023).

The following tables summarise the afore-mentioned related-party transactions that took place during
2024 and the prier year.
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{Ewro/ 000} Type of relafionship  Mote Ol Y PV o
N Dristribulion
Yagi Tsusho Ltd agraemaent a 484 (5.3)% 138,251 (20.2)%
Yagi Tsushe Lid Distribution a (38.399) 56%  (154.384) 226%
agresmant
Gokse Tekstil Kozmetik Sanayi _
ic ve dis ficaret limited sirkefi Service agreement b {167)  0.0% {161} 0.0%
La Rotanda Sl Trade fransactions ¢ 1393 0.0% 1399 0O0%
La Rotonda S.rl. Trade transactions  d (157) 0.0% {15  0.0%
Rivatex Sl Trade transaction:s o (5200  00% {494) o1%
Fabrizio Ruffini Service agreement b (553) 0.2% {553) 0%
ALS Luxury Logisties S.r.l. Service agreement  d (65) 0.0% {23} 00%
ALS Lumury Logistics Sl Service agreement b (16.618) &7% moss)  33%
ALS Luxury Logistics S.rl Service agreement @ (28,725) 4.2% (7.288)  25%
Directars, board af statutary
auditers and executives with Labour servicas b (36.366) 75% (27.795) B.4%
strategic responsibilities
Executives with strategic .
responsibilities Labour services d (2076) 0% (2.003) 0.2%
Total (75.769) (74,282)
a affect in % bosed on cost of sales
b effect in % based on general and administrative expenses
¢ effect in % bosed an revenues
d effect in % based on selling expenzes
3 Decamber I Decembaer
{Ewro/ 000} Type of relationship Mofe 2024 k3 2023 ¥
Yagi Tsusho Lid Trade payables a o 00% (35.845) 6T%
*l"agi Tswshe Lid Trade receivables b [i] O.0% A A9 1.4%
La Rotonda S.r.l Trade receivables b 383 0% &3 D.0%
La Rotonda S.rl. Trade payables a (33)  0.0% (37 0.0%
Fabrizia Ruffini Trade payables a 3%y 0.0% (137) 0.0%
ALS Lusury Logistics S.rl. Trade payables a M&0&)  21% {14,307y 27%
Directors, board of statutery auditers
and executives with strategic 'D““” "_:“’“'""f & (5.946)  41% (7.334) &48%
responsibilities liakilities
Total {17, 346) (53,168)

a effect in ¥ based on trade payables
b offect in % bosed on trade receivables
¢ effect in % bosed on other current liakilities

The fellowing tables summarise the weight of related-party fransactions on the Conselidated Financial
Statements as af and for the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023
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(Eure /000) 3l December 2024
General and
Selling odministrative
Revenue Cost of sales GXEENSES BEPENSHS
Total reloted parties 1393 (30.640) (2.818) (4.3, 704)
Total consalidated financial stalements 3,108,924 (682,367) (937,349) [351,656)
Welght % 0.0% 4.5% 0.3% 12.4%
(Eure fOO0) 31 December 20624
Trade Other current
receivables  Trade Payables liabilities
Total related partias 383 {1.783) {5,946)
Total consolidated financial statements 326,382 (540,914) (145, 464)
Weight % 0.1% T 4.1%
{Euro/000) 31 December 2023
General and
Selling  administrative
Revenuve Costof sales BXpensas BXpenses
Total relaled parties 1,399 (33,417) (2,671) (39,593)
Total consalidated financial statements 2,984,217 1683,387) 1868,063) (331,231}
Weaight % 0.,0% 4£.9% 0.3% 12.0%
(Euro/000) 31 December 2023
Other current
Trade receivables Trade Payables liabilities
Total related parties 4492 (50,326) (7.334)
Total conselidated financial stalements 325,608 (538,586) {152,912)
Weight % 1.4% 9.3% &.8%

10.2 STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

The Censclidated Finencial Statements at 31 December 2024 reflects the values of the Performance
Shares Plans appreved in 2020, 2022 and 1014,

The costs related to stock-bosed compensation plans in 2024 are equal to EUR 47.0 millien compared
fo EUR 40.0 million in 2023,

Cn 1 June 2020, the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting approved, pursvant te arf. 114-bis of the
Consolidated Law on Finance, the adoption of a Stack Grant Plan deneminated "2020 Performance
Shares Plan” addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and collaboratars, therein
including Meoncler's external consultants and of its subsidiaries,

The object of this plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Perdormance Targets
are achieved at the end of the vesting peried of 3 years.
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The Perfarmance Targeis are expressed based on the following indices of the Group in the Yesting
Period, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder parformance: (i) Met Income, (ii) Free Cash Flow and
{iii} ESG (Envircnmental Social Governance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal te n. 2,000,000 resuliing from
capital increase and/or allecation of treasury shares.

The above plan provides for a maximum of 3 cycles of oftribution; as regards the first attribulion cycle,
an 11 June 2020 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 1,350,000 Mencler Rights. The second
altribution cycle, approved during 2021, ended with the asignment of 463,435 Moncler Rights.

As regards the first allocation cycle the plan ended in 2023 and for further infarmation please refer to
2023 Annual Repert.

A3 regards the second allocation eycla:

® The 3-year vesling period ended with the approval of the Draft Financial Stalements as at 31
Crecember 2023,

# The perfarmance targets were mel, tagether with the ever-pedormance condition, Therefare, n.
460,646 shares (including n.. 78,274 shares deriving from aver-performance) were assigned to
the beneficiarie: through a share capital increase (n. 178,281 shares) and the allacation of
freasury shares (n. 291,365 shares).

As at 31 December 2024 there are no rights in circulation; the effect of the clesed plans an the inceme
statement in 2024 amounts fo EUR 2.4 million.

On 21 April 2022, the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting also approved, purswant to art. 114=bis of the
Consclidated Low on Finance, the odoption of a Stock Gront Plon denominated "2022 Performance
Shares Plan” addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and collaboratars, therein
including Mencler's external consultants and of its subsidiaries,

The object of this plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Pedormance Targets
are achieved at the end of the vesting period of 3 years,

The Perfarmance Targeis are expressed baoied on the following indices of the Group in fhe Yesfing
Peried, adjusted by the cenditions of everfunder performance: (i) Met Income, (i) Free Cash Flow and
{iii} ESG (Envirenmental Social Governance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan i equal to n. 2,000,000 resulting from
allocation of treasury shares.

The above plan provides for @ maximum of 3 cycles of attribution, As regards the first attribution cycle,
an & May 2022 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 371,16% Moncler Rights. On & May
2023, executing fhe second altribution eycle, the Boord of Directors approved the assignment of a
mantimum of 436,349 Mancler Rights.

As at 31 December 2024 there are still in circulation 863,727 rights related to the first cycle of
attribution, whose effect on the income statement in 2024 amounts te EUR 17.8 millien and 379,617
rights related fo the second eycle of attribution, whose effect on the income statement in 2024 amounts

to EUR 9.8 million.

On 24 April 2024, the Ordinary Shareholders” Meeting approved, pursvanf fo art. 1l4-bis of the
Consclidated Law on Finonce, the adoption of a Stock Gront Plon denominated "2024 Performance
Shares Plan” addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and colleborators, therein
including Moncler's external consultants and of ils subsidiaries.
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The ebject of the Plan is the free granting of the Moneler shares in case cerain Perfarmance Targefs
are achieved af the end of the vesting peried of 3 years. The Perfermance Targets are expressed based
on the following indices of the Group in the Yesting Pericd, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder
performance: (i) Met Income, (i} Free Cash Flow and (iii} ES3G ([Envirenmental Social Governance).

The proposed moximum number of shares serving the Plan s equal to n. 2,000,000 resuliing from
allocotion of treasury shares.

On 24 April 2024 the Board of Directors resolved the granting of 1,109,219 Moncler Rights,

As at 31 December 2024 there are in circulation 1,051,560 rights, whose effect on the income stafement
in 2074 amownts te EUR 14,5 millien.

As stafed by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

Far infermation regarding the performance share plans described above, please see the company’s
website, www.manclergroup.com, in the "Governance /Sharehelders” Meeting” saction.

10.3 SUBSIDIARIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS

Fallawing are the financial information of the subsidiaries that have significant minarity interests.

Summary of subsidiary’s financial information 31 December 2024
Profit/{Loss)
(Eurc/OOO0)} Assets Liabilities  Met equity  Revenues Profit/{Loss) ottributable to
minarity
White Tech S5p.zo.o. 369 49 320 241 1 [+
Summary of subsidiary’s financial infermation 31 December 2023
Profit/{Loss)
(Eurc OO0} Assets Lliakilities  Met equity  Revenues Profit/{Less) ottribulable to
minarity
White Tech 5p.zo.o. A4 100 14 5 {97) {29)

Cash Flow 2024 (%)
White Tech Sp.ro.o.

(Eurc/ 000}

Operaling Cash Flow (215)
Free Cash Flow (214)
Met Cash Flow (209)
Cash Flow 2023 (%)

(Euro/000) hite Tech Sp.zo.o
Operafing Cash Flow (10 5)
Free Cash Flow (132)
Met Cash Flow {108)

{*) Amounts shewed accarding fo the Cash Flow Staternents included in the Direclors’ Repart
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It should be noted that in the Group, during the 2024, there were no significant non-recurring events

and transactions.

10.5 ATYPICAL AND/OR UNUSUAL TRAMSACTIOMNS

It should be noted that during 2024 the Growp did not enter infe any afypical andfor unusual

fransactions,

10.6 FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following foble shows the carrying amount end fair values of finoncial assefs and financial

ligkilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy for financiol instruments measured at fair

value, It does not include fair volue infarmation for finoncial ossets and financial liabilities not
maasured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable appreximation of fair value.

(Eurof OO0}

December 31, 2024 Current Men-current  Fair value  Leval
Financial assets measwred at fair valve

Interes rate swap vied for hedging - - -

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging 4,648 - 4 648 2
Sub-total 4 648 - 4 648
Financial aisels nol measured al fair value

Trade and other receivables (*) 326,382 46,522

Cash and cash equivalents (*) 1337335 -

Sub-total 1,663,716 46,522 -

Total 1,668,364 46,522 4 648
{Eura S OO0}

December 31, 2033 Current Mon-current  Fair value  Level
Financial assets measvred at fair value

Interest rate swap used for hedging - - -

Forward exchange contracts used for hedging Q703 - Q703 2
Sub-tetal 9703 - 9703
Financial assets not measured af fair value

Trade and other receivables (*) 325,608 43,454

Cash and cash equivalents (7) 1,067,404 -

Sub-total 1,393,012 43,454 -

Total 1,402,715 43,4654 9703
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{Eura f OO0}

December 31, 2024 Current Mon-current  Fair value  Level
Financial liakilities measured at fair valve

Interest rate swap wied for hedging - - - 2
Forward exchange confracts used for hedging {P446) - {P446) 2
Other financial liabilities (8,383) {15,267) (23.650) 3
Sub-tatal (7.829) (15,267) (33,097)

Financial liakilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payables (*) (572,697) -

Bank averdrafis (%) (&) -

Shart-tarm bank loans (*) - -

Bank loans (*) - =

IFRS 16 financial laans (%) (178,284) (745,97)

Sub-total {7 50,987) (745521

Total {76&,817) (7 61,188) (33,097)
(EurofOOO0)

December 31, 2023 Current Men-current  Fair value  Leval
Financial liakilities measurad at fair value

Interast rate swap used for hedging - - - 2
Farward exchange contracts uied for hedging (4,3972) - (4,392) 2
Other financial liabilities (10,8238) {26,516) {37,354) 3
Sub-tetal {15,230 {26,516) (41,7 46)

Financial liakilities nol measured al fair value

Trade and other payables {*) (57 5,248) -

Bank overdrafts (%) - -

Shori-term bank loans (*) - -

Bank loans (%) {1.514) -

IFRS 16 financlal leans {*) {167 ,659) (637,672)

Sub-total (7 44,419) (637.672) -

Total (759.649) (664,188) (41,7 46)

(") Such iterms refer to shori-term financial aiely and financial labilities whose carrying value is o reasonable

approximation af fair value, which was therefore nof dizclosad.
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10.7 FEES PAID TO INDEPEMNDEMNT AUDITORS

Fees paid to independent auditers are summarized below:

Avdit and attestalion services

(Eure) Enfity that has provided the service Fees 2024
Audit Deloitte & Touche 5.p.a. 479,875
MNetwork Deloitte & Touche 5.p A, 243465
Aftestatlion services Deloitte & Touche 5.p.4, 235,500
Metwork Deloitte & Touche 5.p.A -
Other services Deloifte & Touche 5.p.A. -
Hetwark Deloiite & Touche 5.p A, -
Total G58,840

108 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ITALIAM LAWY M. 1242017
With regard to the requirements of Law 124/2017, it should be nated that in 2024:

* Moncler 5.p.A. benefited from o tox credit related to research ond development of EUR 1,058
thousand;

* Industries 5.p.A benefited from the “Industric £.07 tax credit of EUR 524 thousand and the tax
credii related to research and development of EUR 134 thousand;

* Sportswear Company 3.p.A benefited from the tax credit reloted to research and development
of EUR 178 thousond,

For the purposes of the above requirements and with ragard to any other gronts received falling ameng
the coses provided for, reference is also made to the specific lfalian notional register, which con be
consulted by the public,

1. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Me significant events occurred after the reporiing date.

-
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The Consolidated Financial Siatements, comprised of the consalidated income statement, conselidated
statement of comprehensive income, consclidated statement of financial position, consclidated
statement of changes in equity, consolidated statement of cosh flows ond explanctory notes to the
Consclidated Financial Stotements give a true and fair view of the financial position and the results of
operations and cash flows and corresponds to the accounting records of the Parent Company and the
companies included in the consalidation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Mencler 5.p.A.

Remo Ruifini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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ATTESTATION OF THE COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO ART. 154 BIS OF
LEGISLATIVE DECREE NO. 58/98

1. The undersigned, Remo Ruffini, in his capacity as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Luciano Santel, as
the executive officer responsible for the preparation of Moncler 5.p.ASs financial statements, pursuant to the
provisions of Article 154-bis, clauses 3 and 4, of Legislative Decree no. 58 of 1998, hereby attest:

* the adequacy with respect to the Company structure
* and the effective application

af the administrative and accounting procedures applied in the preparation of the Company's conselidated financial
staterments at 31 December 2024,

2. The assessment of the adequacy of the administrative and accounting procedures used for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements at 31 December 2024 was based on a process defined by Moncler S.p.A. in
accordance with the Internal Control = Integrated Framework model issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission, an internationally-accepted reference framewaork.

3. The undersigned moreaver attest that:
3.1 the consolidated financial statements:

a) have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as endorsed by the
European Union through Regulation (EC) 1606,/2002 of the European Parliament and Council, dated 19 July
2002

b} correspond to the amounts shown in the Company’s accounts, books and records; and

¢} provide a fair and correct representation of the financial conditions, results of operations and cash flows of the
Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as of 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended.

3.2 the director’s report includes a reliable operating and financial review of the Company and of the Group as well as a
description of the main risks and uncertainties to which they are exposed.

13 February 2025

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPONSIBLE
DIRECTORS AMD CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR THE PREFARATION OF THE

OFFICER COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Rema Ruffini Luciano Santel
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(Moncler S.p.A.)

3.1 491,917,863 489,342,566 473,022,005 469,309,520
3.2 (84,110,153) (21,185,371) (80,002,616) (23,492,437)
3.3 (82,517,128) (51,801) (98,421,380) (997,194)
325,290,582 294,598,009
3.5 438,583,530 2,465,380 699,909 681,977
3.5 (21,942,605) (21,442,132) (24,877,636) (24,170,605)
741,931,507 270,420,282
3.6 (90,045,750) (74,685,686)
651,885,757 195,734,596

3.1 80,359,702 79,939,002 77,272,875 76,666,403
3.2 (13,740,235) (3,460,842) (13,069,227) (3,837,725)
3.3 (13,479,998) (8,462) (16,078,117) (162,902)
53,139,469 48,125,531
3.5 71,647,005 402,744 114,337 111,408
3.5 (3,584,544) (3,502,787) (4,064,011) (3,948,510)
121,201,931 44,175,857
3.6 (14,709,874) (12,200, 654)
106,492,057 31,975,204
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651,885,757 195,734,596

1 0

4.16 45,651 49,745
45,651 49,745

45,652 49,745

651,931,409 195,784,341

106,492,057 31,975,204

4.16 0 0
0 0

4.16 7,458 8,126
7,458 8,126

7,458 8,126

106,499,515 31,983,330

204/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

ooooOoog
2024 2023
12 31 (8.1 12 31 (8.1
4.1 1,002,557,770 1,001,862,310
4.3 1,140,559 4,821,335
4.4 1,000,012,420 970,786,533
4.9 258,600 208,600
4.5 4,125,602 1,858,864
2,008,094,951 1,979,537,642
4.6 968,558 1,535,319
4.6 67,875,527 67,875,527 96,772,391 96,772,391
4.14 4,772,267 5,365,258
4.9 6,110,822 610,519
4.9 14,866,857 14,866,857 42,424,724 42,424,724
4.8 104,441,993 104,441,993 53,524,852 53,524,852
4.7 130,655,043 964,198
329,691,067 201,197,261
2,337,786,018 2,180,734,903
4.16 54,961,191 54,925,535
4.16 745,308,990 745,308,990
4.16 331,323,321 402,618,519
4.16 651,885,757 195,734,596
1,783,479,259 1,398,587,640
4.14 245,193 3,475,266
4.14 150,000,000 150,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000
4.13 1,900,000 9,266,402
4.12 2,637,165 2,372,829
4.5 93,959,388 49,437,369
248,741,746 314,551,866
4.14 209,535 933,973
4.14 200,000,000 200,000,000 400,643,573 400,643,573
4.10 29,728,196 38,161,686
4.10 1,198,734 1,198,734 4,317,357 4,317,357
4.15 13,968,921 1,723,246
4.11 14,903,281 4,013,472 17,618,266 5,203,326
4.11 45,556,346 45,556,346 4,197,296 4,197,296
305,565,013 467,595,397
2,337,786,018 2,180,734,903
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2024 2023
12 31 8.1) 12 31 8.1)
4.1 163,777,837 163,664,227
4.3 186,322 787,613
4.4 163,362,029 158,587,688
4.9 42,245 34,077
4.5 673,958 303,664
328,042,391 323,377,269
4.6 158,224 250,810
4.6 11,088,146 11,088,146 15,808,738 15,808,738
4.14 779,598 876,469
4.9 998,264 99,734
4.9 2,428,650 2,428,650 6,930,503 6,930,503
4.8 17,061,644 17,061,644 8,743,820 8,743,820
4.7 21,343,808 157,511
53,858,333 32,867,585
381,900,724 356,244,854
4.16 8,978,460 8,972,635
4.16 121,753,677 121,753,677
4.16 54,124,978 65,771,761
4.16 106,492,057 31,975,204
291,349,172 228,473,277
4.14 40,055 567,719
4.14 24,504,000 24,504,000 40,840,000 40,840,000
4.13 310,384 1,513,759
4.12 430,807 387,625
4.5 15,349,206 8,076,089
40,634,452 51,385,193
4.14 34,230 152,574
4.14 32,672,000 32,672,000 65,449,134 65,449,134
4.10 4,856,398 6,234,093
4.10 195,825 195,825 705,283 705,283
4.15 2,281,963 281,509
4.11 2,434,600 655,641 2,878,120 850,015
4.11 7,442,085 7,442,085 685,670 685,670
49,917,101 76,386,384
381,900,724 356,244,854
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4.16 54,736,558 745,308,990 10,947,312 (178,575)
0 0 37,795 0

188,977 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 49,745

0 0 0 0

4.16 54,925,535 745,308,990 10,985,107 (128,830)
4.16 54,925,535 745,308,990 10,985,107 (128,830)
0 0 7,131 0

35,656 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 45,652

0 0 0 0

4.16 54,961,191 745,308,990 10,992,238 (83,178)

4.16 61,076,783 85,963 (19,585) 316,821,662 278,835,705 1,467,614,813
0 0 0 278,797,910 (278,835,705) 0

0 0 0 (188,977) 0 0

0 0 0 (302,525,331) 0 (302,525,331)

(4,034,366) 0 0 41,748,183 0 37,763,562

0 0 0 0 195,734,596 195,734,596

4.16 57,042,417 85,963 (19,585) 334,653,447 195,734,596 1,398,587,640
4.16 57,042,417 85,963 (19,585) 334,653,447 195,734,596 1,398,587,640
0 0 0 195,727,465 (195,734,596) 0

0 0 0 (35,656) 0 0

0 0 19,585 (19,585) 0 0

0 0 0 (311,197,411) 0 (311,197,411)

19,153,903 0 0 25,003,718 0 44,203,273

0 0 0 0 651,885,757 651,885,757

4.16 76,196,320 85,963 0 244,131,978 651,885,757  1,783,479,259
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2023 4.16 8,941,764 121,753,677 1,788,353 (29,172)
0 0 6,174 0

30,871 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 8,126

0 0 0 0

2023 12 31 4.16 8,972,635 121,753,677 1,794,527 (21,046)
2024 4.16 8,972,635 121,753,677 1,794,527 (21,046)
0 0 1,165 0

5,825 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 7,458

0 0 0 0

2024 12 31 4.16 8,978,460 121,753,677 1,795,692 (13,588)

2023 4.16 9,977,503 14,043 (3,199) 51,755,987 45,550,601 239,749,556
0 0 0 45,544,427 (45,550,601) 0

0 0 0 (30,871) 0 0

0 0 0  (49,420,538) 0 (49,420,538)

(659,054) 0 0 6,819,983 0 6,169,055

0 0 0 0 31,975,204 31,975,204

2023 12 31 4.16 9,318,449 14,043 (3,199) 54,668,987 31,975,204 228,473,277
2024 4.16 9,318,449 14,043 (3,199) 54,668,987 31,975,204 228,473,277
0 0 0 31,974,039 (31,975,204) 0

0 0 0 (5,825) 0 0

0 0 3,199 (3,199) 0 0

0 0 0  (50,837,209) 0 (50,837,209)

3,128,982 0 0 4,084,607 0 7,221,047

0 0 0 0 106,492,057 106,492,057

2024 12 31 4.16 12,447,431 14,043 0 39,881,400 106,492,057 291,349,172
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2024 2023
( 8.1 8.1)
651,885,757 195,734,596
2,346,788 2,110,879
(416,640,925) 24,177,727
14,931,734 15,683,236
90,045,750 74,685,686
/ 29,463,625 28,896,864 15,291,068 14,916,284
/ (11,888,333) (3,118,623) (6,162,133) (2,958,291)
/ (8,471,142) (1,189,855) 3,057,685 1,450,939
351,673,254 324,578,744
(21,530,593) (24,574,432)
2,533,600 699,909
(137,234,307) (181,811,354)
142,674,667 142,674,667 81,378,952 81,378,952
20,756,616 20,756,616  (10,075,846)  (10,075,846)
/ 721,991 528,191
a) 359,595,228 190,724,164
(2,312,047) (1,259,364)
436,049,930 0
(b) 433,737,883 (1,259,364)
(1,067,540) (1,186,812)
(351,560,714)  (351,560,714) 103,163,893 103,163,893

(311,014,039)

(303,443,916)

© (663,642,293) (201,466, 835)

© C ) @ 0 139 690,818 (12,002,035)
964,147 12,966,182

129,690,818 (12,002,035)

130,654,965 964,147
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2024 2023
8.1) 8.1)
106,492,057 31,975,204
383,371 344,833
(68,062,462) 3,949,673
2,439,248 2,562,013
14,709,874 12,200,654
4,813,178 4,720,592 2,497,949 2,436,724
(1,942,078) (509,458) (1,006,646) (483,266)
(1,383,846) (194,375) 499,503 237,025
57,449,343 53,023,184
(3,517,238) (4,014,479)
413,889 114,337
(22,418,596) (29,700,703)
23,307,334 23,307,334 13,294,066 13,294,066
3,390,801 3,390,801 (1,645,990) (1,645,990)
117,944 86,285
a) 58,743,476 31,156,699
(377,696) (205,730)
71,233,117 0
(b) 70,855,421 (205,730)
(174,393) (193,878)
(57,430,958)  (57,430,958) 16,852,854 16,852,854

(50,807,253)

(49,570,598)

©) (108,412,605) (32,911,622)
« D
@ ) © 21,186,292 (1,960,652)
157,503 2,118,155
21,186,292 (1,960,652)
21,343,795 157,503

(Moncler S. p. A.)
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1.1.

S.r.l.

1.2.

(Moncler S.p.A.)

Moncler S.p.A. (

1.2.1.

2024
1

1.2.2.

1.2.3.

1.2.4.

1.2.5.

IFRS

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

47 04642290961
Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding
RPH Double R S.r.l. DR
Remo Ruffini Remo Ruffini DR
RPH 100 DR 2024 12 31 16.5
52 ( )
127/91 40/2 B
(1ASB IFRS
FRS (1AS) IFRS (IFRIC (S10))
1AS 60
IFRS
2025
« )
(
)
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1.3.
GHG
2030 1 2 1.5 C02e 70
3 2 C02e 2021 52
2050
SBTi Science Based Targets initiative
LEED
2020 ESG
2022-2024 2022
ESG
GHG
SBTi CDP WRI WWF

2.
2.1.

10 33
12
10

213/315



2.2.

2.5
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2.3.

IFRS

IFRS
2.4.
IFRS
2.5.
2.6.
IASB 2016 13 IFRS 16
EU 2017 11
IFRS 16

IFRS

215/315

IAS 17
IFRS 16
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2019

2.7.
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12
IFRS IAS 39
IFRS
12
IFRS
12

12

IFRS
2.8.

12

217/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

2006 12 31 TFR 2006 12 27
296 2007 TFR
2007 50
2006 12 31

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

IFRS 15

2.12.

2.13.

IFRIC 23

2.14.
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2.15.
IFRS 13
IFRS

IFRS 13
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oOoOooodn
2.16.
2024
EU
2022 2024 2023 11 20 (EV)2023/2579
IFRS 16 2023 11 21
2020 1 2024 2023 12 19 (EU)2023/2822
1AS 1AS 2022 10 2023 12 20
2023 2024 2024 15 (EU)2024/1317
IAS 7 IFRS 7 2024 16
EU
EU
IAS 21 2023 2025 2024 11 12 (EU)2024/2862
2024 11 13
EU
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oOoOooodn
1ASB 1ASB EU
IFRS 14 2014 2016
1ASB
IFRS 18 2024 2027
IFRS 19 2024 2027
2014 1ASB 1ASB
IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 9 2024 2026
IFRS 7
11 IAS IFRS 2024 2026
10
IFRS 9 2024 12 2026
IFRS 7
EU
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w W
=

18,896
3.2.
2024 84,110 2023

21,986 2023 19,655
3,841 2023

3.3.
2024 82,517

2024 26,049

2024 203 2023
2024
3.5.

80,003

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)

OoOoOooOooo
19,093 2023 19,349
7,767 2023 8,846
831 2023 573
2023 15,887
98,421
2023 25,011
2,347 2023 2,111

2,534 700

436,050 0

438,584 700

(21,543) (24,566)

- (336) (228)
(21,879) (24,794)

416,705 (24,094)

(64) (84)

416,641 (24,178)

2024 436,050

Industries S.p.A
2023

(47,790) (30,064)
(42,256) (44,622)
(90,046) (74,686)

SN
(8]

270,420
(178,064) 24.0% (64,901) 24.0 %
38,025 5.1% 38,404  (14.2)%
98,755 13.3% 47 0.0%
(4,513) (0.6)% (3.520) 1.3%
(44,249) (6-0)% (44,622) 16.5%
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(90,046) 12.1% (74,686) 27.6 %

IRAP
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SN

4.

EDINETOOOO
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999,354 0 999,354 999,354
737 (567) 170 117
12,729 (9,800) 2,929 2,391
105 0 105 0
1,012,925 (10,367) 1,002,558 1,001,862

12 31

2024 1 1 999,354 641 11,010 0 1,011,005
0 9% 1,891 105 2,092
0 0 172) 0 172)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
2024 12 31 999,354 737 12,729 105 1,012,925

2024 1 1 0 (524) (8,619) (9,143)
0 (43) (1,233) (1,276)
0 0 52 52
0 0 0 0
2024 12 31 0 (567) (9,800) (10,367)

2023 1 1 999,354 641 9,614 1,009,609
0 0 1,366 1,366
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 30 30
2023 12 31 999,354 641 11,010 1,011,005
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2023 1 1 0 (483) (7.721) (8,204)
0 1) (898) (939)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2023 12 31 0 (524) (8,619) (9,143)
4.2.
2024
2024 12 12 2025 2026 2023 12
14 2024-2026 2027-2029
2.5
8.5% 9.0

9.6%

1,490 (1,276) 214 4,151
125 (121) 4 7
243 (215) 28 51
151 (95) 56 84

1,146 (918) 228 258
611 0 611 270

3,766 (2,625) 1,141 4,821

225/315



2024 12 31

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

2024 6,040 125 243 1,007 270 7,836
39 0 0 238 838 1,115

(4,589) 0 0 99) (497) (5,185)

0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 12 31 1,490 125 243 1,146 611 3,766

2024 (1,889) (118) (192) (749) 0 (3,015)

(784) (©) (23) (233) 0 (1,071)

1,397 0 0 64 0 1,461

0 0 0 0 0 0

2024 12 31 (1,276) (121) (215) (918) 0 (2,625)
2023 12 31

2023 7,665 123 234 928 456 9,520
546 2 9 239 (156) 677
(2.,171) 0 0 (160) 0 (2,331)
0 0 0 0 (€] (30)
2023 12 31 6,040 125 243 1,007 270 7,836

2023 (1,749) (114) 171 (691) 0 (2,770)

(928) (O] (21) (197) 0 (1,172)

788 0 0 139 0 927

0 0 0 0 0 0

2023 12 31 (1,889) (118) (192) (749) 0 (3,015)
IFRS 16
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OoOoodooono
2024 4,150 243 4,393
39 237 276
(3.192) (36) (3.,228)
(784) (218) (1,002)
2024 12 31 213 226 439
4.4.

Industries S.p.A. 100 % 100 % 403,370 377,045
Sportswear Company S.p.A 100 % 100 % 596,642 593,742
1,000,012 970,787

2,375,611 836,959 1,538,652 1,718,529 443,419

Industries S.p.A.

307,512 123,550 183,962 317,296 20,442
2,683,123 960,509 1,722,614 2,035,825 463,861

Sportswear Company S.p.A

Industries S.p.A. 2,268,256 835,075 1,433,181 1,629,954 305,894

354,634 91,957 262,677 393,839 47,156
2,622,890 927,032 1,695,858 2,023,793 353,050

Sportswear Company S.p.A

Industries S.p.A. Sportswear
Company S.p.A 2008 2021
8.2
2024
4.5.
2024 12 31 2023
12 31

4,126 1,859
(93,959) (49,437)
(89,833) (47,578)
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1 0 0 0 1
34 0 0 0 34
0 456 0 0 456
1,824 1,811 0 0 3,635
1,859 2,267 0 0 4,126
(47,022) (44,522) 0 0 (91,544)
(2,415) 0 0 0 (2,415)
(49,437) (44,522) 0 0 (93,959)
(47,578) (42,255) 0 0 (89,833)

0 1 0 0 1

34 0 0 0 34
1,924 (101) 0 1 1,824
1,958 (100) 0 1 1,859
(2,500) (44,522) 0 0 (47,022)
(2,415) 0 0 0 (2,415)
(4,915) (44,522) 0 0 (49,437)
(2,957) (44,622) 0 1 (47,578)

228/315



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

3 1 4 1
143 34 143 34
1,900 456 0 0
15,143 3,635 7,597 1,824
17,189 4,126 7,744 1,859
(328,115) (91,544) (168,538) (47,022)
(10,064) (2,415) (10,064) (2,415)
(338,179) (93,959) (178,602) (49,437)
(320,990) (89,833) (170,858) (47,578)

i
(2]

1,535
96,772

98,307

Sportswear Company S.p.A

4.7.
2024 12 31 130,655

2023 12 31

Industries S.p.A.

964

130,655

964

130,655

964

104,442

229/315
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4.9.
48 165
4,907 117
1,453 281
(297) 47
14,867 42,425
20,978 43,035
99 99
160 110
259 209
21,237 43,244
IRAP
IRES (VAT)
(VAT)
4.10.
2024 12 31
29,728 38,162
1,199 4,317
30,927 42,479
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4.11.

2024 12 31

4,013 5,203
6,115 6,606
2,426 1,890
2,350 3,920
45,556 4,197
60,460 21,816
2024 12 31 VAT)
2023 8.1
4.12.
2024 12 31

— 2,373 1,825
SPW 0 0
76 75
782 736
(548) (214)
C ) (46) (49)
— 2,637 2,373

TFR

3.15%
2.00%
2.00%
14.10%
2.10%
70.00%
M2019 (*)
F2019 (*)

(*) ISTAT -

231/315



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
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+0.5% an
-0.5% 81
TFR x(+0.5%) 2
TFR x(-0.5%) @)
(+0.5%) 62
(-0.5%) (59)
(+0. 5%) 29
(-0.5%) (28)
1 ) )
-1 ) 0
1 ) )
-1 ) 0
4.13.
2023 2015 2019
2022 26 No.41
2024 Moncler S.p.A 7.7
4.14.
210 934
200,000 400,644
200,210 401,578
245 3,475
150,000 250,000
150,245 253,475
350,455 655,053
350,455 2023 655,053 Industries
S.p.A.
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210
245
455
2024
2024 4,409 0 4,409
(2,952) 0 (2,952)
(1,067) 0 (1,067)
65 0 65
0 0 0
2024 12 31 455 0 455
150,146 636
99 251,665
0 1,174
150,245 253,475

220 997
252 2,441
0 1,193

472 4,631

4.15.

2024 12 31 4,772 2023 12 31 5,365

2024 12 31 13,969 2023 12 31 1,723

IRES IRAP
4.16.
2024 12 31 54,961,191 274,805,954
0.20

2024

2024 36

2024 12 31 1.5 4,199,510 163,141

2023 12 31 4,490,875 173,321
IFRS2
2023 IFRS2
2024 311,197 311,014 2023 302,525
303,443
IFRS 16
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54,961,191 - 54,961,191
10,992,238 B 10,992,238
745,308,990 A, B, C(x)705 308 gog 0 ) )
(83,178) - (83,178)
85,963 A, B
85,963 - - -
A, B, C
IFRS2 76,196,320 A, B, C 76,196,320
244,131,978 A, B, C 244,048,800 83,178 585,088,170
1,131,593,502 989,443,753 142,149,749 585,088,179
82,550
989,361,203
A B c
20
104/2020
110 8 217,150,636
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2023 (216) 38 (178) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
50 0 50 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 12 31 (166) 38 (128) 0 0 0
2024 (166) 38 (128) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
45 0 45 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 12 31 (121) 38 (83) 0 0 0
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5.1.
IFRS 16

5.2.

2024 12 31

2024
2024 12 31

www .monc lergroup..com Governance/Corporate

documents

236/315



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(E30200)
Oooooooa

(Industries S.p.A.)

183,643 (368,035) (184,392)
(Sportswear Company S.p-A. 3,002 (27.598) (24.506)
375 (284) 91

187,185 (396,755) (209,570)

(Industries S.p.A.) 427,553 (22,209) 405,344
(Sportswear Company S.p.A. 61,790 (696) 61,094
0 (342) (342)

489,343 (23,247 466,096

(Industries S.p.A.)
(Sportswear Company S.p.A.

2024 489.7 2023 469.3
Moncler S_p.A. VAT

Industries S.p.A
(Sportswear Company S.p.A.

Rivetex S.r.l. Carlo Rivetti
2024 520 2023 494 )
2024 7,609 2023 8,917
2024 200 2023 183
2024 8.2 8,638

2023 9,032
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2024 2023
2024 2023
12 31 12 31
Industries S.p.A. 427,553 86.9% 403,713 85.3%
Industries S.p.A. (3,864) 2.3% (4,002) 2.2%
Industries S.p.A. 2,465 0.6% 578 82.6%
Industries S.p.A. (20,810) 94.8% (22,201) 89.2%
e 4N
(342) 0.2% (779) 0.4%
0 0.0% 2 0.3%
61,790 12.6% 65,597 13.9%
Sportswear Company S.p.A
(64) 0.0% (1,082) 0.6%
Sportswear Company S.p.A
0 0.0% 102 14.6%
Sportswear Company S.p.A
(632) 2.9% (1,970) 7.9%
Sportswear Company S.p.A
Rivetex S.r.l. (520) 0.3% (494) 0.3%
(7,809) 4.7%  (9,100) 5.1%
(8,638) 5.2% (9,032) 5.1%
449,129 421,332
a
b -
C _
d -
2024 2023
12 31 12 31
Industries 5.p.A. @H 01 @2) 5%
Industries S.p.A. (350,000) 99.9% (600,647) 91.7%
Industries S.p.A. 104,442 100.0% 53,525 100.0%
Industries S.p.A. (17,991) 29.8% 0 0.0%
Industries S.p.A. 0 0.0% 3,102 -2
Industries S.p.A 64,334 93.4% 88,690 90.2%
Industries S.p.A. 14,867 70.9% 32,663 75.9%
3,092 4.5% 8,021 8.2%
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
(33) 0.1% (1,417) 3.3%
Sportswear Company S.p-A.
0 0.0% (49,997) 7.6%
Sportswear Company S.p-A.
0 0.0% 3,719 8.6%
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
(23,988) 39.7% 0 0.0%
Sportswear Company S.p.A.
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d (3,577) 5.9% (113) 0.5%
Sportswear Company S.p-A.

c 0 0.0% 3 0.0%
Stone Island Retail S.r.l.

e 0 0.0% 283 0.7%
Stone Island Retail S.r.l.

e 0 0.0% 164 0.4%
Stone Island Retail S.r.l.

e 0 0.0% 2,494 5.8%
Stone Island Distribution S.r.1

d 0 0.0% (4,084) 18.7%
Stone Island Distribution S.r.1

b (838) 2.7% 0 0.0%
Moncler USA Inc.

c 75 0.1% 0 0.0%
Moncler USA Inc.

b (284) 0.9% (628) 1.5%

[ 375 0.5% 58 0.1%

d (4,013) 6.6% (5,203) 23.8%

(213,583) (471,639)
a_
b -
c_
d- (@)
e - )
f -
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

489,343 (21,237) (21,442) 2,465 67,876 14,867 (1,199) (49,569) (350,000) 104,442

491,918 (166,627) (21,943) 438,584 68,844 20,978 (30,927) (60,460) (350,455) 104,442
99.5% 12.7%  97.7% 0.6% 98.6% 70.9% 3.9% 82.0% 99.9% 100.0%

469,310 (23,995)(24,171) 682 96,772 42,425 (4,317) (9,400) (650,644) 53,525

473,022 (178,424)(24,878) 700 98,308 43,035 (42,479) (21,816) (655,053) 53,525

99.2% 13.4%  97.2%  97.4% 98. 4% 98.6%  10.2%  43.1% 99.3%  100.0%
8.2.
2024 12 31 2020 2022 2024
2024 15,105 2023 15,887
2020 11 Consolidated Law on Finance 114
2020
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1,350,000
2023
2023 12 31
178,281
2024 12 31
2022 21
2022
)
2024 12 31
98,205
2024
2024 21
2024
)
2024 24
2024 12 31
317,037
IFRS

1,051,560
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( ESG
2,000,000
2020 11
2021 463,425
2023
3
469,646 78,274
291,365
2024 1,421
Consolidated Law on Finance 114
( ESG
2,000,000
2022 971,169
2023 436,349
863,727 379,617
2024 12 31 323,869
9,035
Consolidated Law on Finance 114
( ESG
2,000,000
1,109,219
2024 12 31
2024 4,477

Governance/Shareholder®s Meeting

8.3.

2024
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™ 68,844 99
™ 130,655 -
@) 104,442
303,941 99 -
303,941 99 -

@) 98,308 99
™ 964 _
@) 53,525
152,797 99 -
152,797 99 -

@) (33,277) -

™ (200,000) (150,000)

™ - -

™ - -

™ - -

IFRS 16 ™ (210) (245)
(233,487) (150,245) -
(233,487) (150,245) -

™
™
™

(46,399)
(400,644)
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™ - -
™ - -
IFRS 16 ™ (934) (3.475)
(447,977) (253,475) -
(447,977) (253,475) -
*
8.6.
2024
Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 272,420
Rete Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 0
Deloitte Touche S_p.A. 159,000
Rete Deloitte  Touche S.p.A. 0
Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 0
Rete Deloitte Touche S.p.A. 0
431,420
8.7. 124 /2017
124 /2017 Moncler S.p.A. 2024
1,058
9.
10. 2024 12 31
Moncler S.p.A.
Moncler S.p.A. 2024 651,885,757
1.30
351.8

**kk

Moncler S.p.A.
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19
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13
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Moncler S.p.A.

1998

Moncler S.p.A.
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EC 1606/2002
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Income statemaent

of which of which

related related

parties (note parties (note

(Euro) Motes FO24 &.1) 2023 1)

Revenue 30 49917863 489,342,566 473,020,005 469309520

General and administralive

expenses 3.2 (B&AN0S3)  (2085371)  {(B0.002.616) (23.492.437)

Marketing expenses 33 (82.517.028) (51800 (98.421,380) (997.194)
Operating result 325,290,582 294,598,009

Financial income 35 438,583,530 2465380 £909,900 £81,977

Financial expenses 35 (21942,605) (21442,132) (24,877 636) (24,170,605)
Result befare taxes F41,931,507 270,420,282
Income faxes 3.6 (90045 7F50) (74,685 686)
MNet result 651585757 195,734,596

MOMCLER GROUP — AMMUAL REPORT 2024 ar3
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Statement of comprehensive income Mote 2024 2023
(Eura)

Met profit (lass) for the period 551,885 757 195,734, 506
Gains/{Lesses) on fair value of hedge derivalives 4.16 1 0
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss : o
Actvarial Gains/f(Losses) on pensien funds 4.6 45,651 49,745
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss 45,651 59 745
Other comprehensive income/{loss), net of tax 45,652 L9 T&ES
Total Comprehensive income/f{loss) 651,931,408 195,764,341
124 ARUAL REPORT 2024 — MONCLER GROUP
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FINANCIAL POSITION

Statement of financial pesition

246/315

(Evro) Motes 31 December  of which related 3 Decembar of “::_::::::;‘:
2024 parties {note £.1) 2023 8.1)

Brands and other intangible &1

assels - net ) 1002 557 770 1.001.862,310

Property, plant and equipment 43

- nat ) 1140 559 4,871,335

Inwestments in subsidiaries . 1LO00, 02 420 9F0. 786,533

Other non-current assels 4.9 258 600 208,600

Dreferred tax assels 4.5 4,125 602 1.858 864

Men=current assets 2,008 094,951 1,979 537 642

Trade accounts receivable &6 G68 558 1,535,319

Intra-grovp accounts ik

recelvable : &7 BY5.527 &7 B75.527 96772371 9677230
Income taxes 4.15 4772267 5,365,258

Other current assets 4.9 & 00822 610,519

Other current assets intra- 49

group . 14,866,857 14,866 857 42424 T4 G2 4524 T4
Intra-grovp financial 48

recelvables ' 104, 441,993 04, 441,993 53,524,852 53,524,852
Cash and cash equivalent 4.7 130,655,043 Q64,198

Current assels 296,067 200,197,261

Total assets 2,337 786,018 2180734903

Share capital 416 54,961,191 54,925,535

Premium reserve 416 F45.308.990 745,308,990

Other reserves 416 331,323,320 402,618 519

Meat result 416 651,885 757 195, 734, 596

Equity 1,7B3 477,259 1,398 587 640

Leng-term borrowings 4.4 245,193 475,266

Intra-group long-term Al4

borrowings ' 150,000,000 150,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000
Provisions non-current 413 1,900,000 G 266,402

Employees pansion fund 4,12 2637 165 2372829

Creferred tax liabilities 4.5 53,959,188 49,437,369

Mon-current liabilities 248, T4 TEE A4 551 8645

Short-term borrowings 414 200,535 931,973

Intra-grouvp shart-tarm ald

barrowings : D00 O CHDNC 200 000 QDG 400 43 573 H00 643573
Trade accounts payable 410 29,728,196 18,161 686

Intra-grovp acceunts payable 4,10 1,198,734 1,198,734 4, 317 357 4, 307 357
Tax liabilities 415 13,968 921 1,725,246

Other current liabilities 4.1 14,903,281 & 03 472 17,618, 264 5,203,324
Other current liabilities intra- &
_group ) 45 556, 346 45556 346 4,197,396 & 197 296
Current liabilities 305,565,013 46T 595,397

Total liabilities and equity 2,337 786,018 2180, 734,903

MONCLER GROUP — ANMUAL REPORT 2024 325
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Statement of cash flow
of which of which
related related
2024 parties (note 2023 parties (note
{Ewra) 8.1y a.1)
Cash How from operaling acifvifies
Met result of the period 651885 757 195, 734 596
Depreciation and amortization 2346 788 2,110,879
Met financial {income) /e xpensas {416,640, 925) 25177727
14,931,734 15,683,236
Equity-settled share-based payment fransactions
Income tax expenses G0 045,750 i 685 686
Changes in lrade receivables - {Increase) /Decrease 29 463 6325 28 896 854 15,291 068 14,916, 284
Changes in trode payables - Increase /(Decrease) {1,888,333) (2.118,623) (6162,133)  (2.958.291)
Changes in other current assets liakilities (8.471,143) (1,189 855) 3,057 685 1,450,939
Cash flow generated {abserbed) from operating
aclivities 351,673 254 324 578,744
Interest paid {Ql,.i:iﬂ,sgﬂ} {15,5?&-.&32}
Interest recsived 2533 600 699909
Income tax paid (137,234, 307) (181,811,354)
Income tax recelved from fiscal consolidation 142674 667 142 674 667 81,378,952 81,378 952
VAT recsived fram Fiscal Consalidation M) TE6.616 20,756 616 (10,075.846) (10,075 846)
Changes in other non-current assets/liabilities 72199 528,191
Met cash flow from operating activities (a) A59 595,228 190, 724 Wiy
Cath How fram inveiling aclivilies
Purchase of tangible and intangible fixed assets {2.312.047) {1,259 264}
Dividends received 436,049 930 o
et cash flow from investing activities (b) 433,737 883 {1,259 1648)
Cath fow from financing aclivifie:
Repayment of current and nen-current lease labilities {1,067 540) (1.186.813)
Borrawings variation, other than bank borrowings {351,560, 714)  (351,560,714) 31563893 1031563893
Dividends paid to sharsholders {311,014,039) (303.443,918)
Mt cash flow from financing activities {c} (663,642,293) (201, 466,835)
Mat increass/(decreass) in cash and cash squivalants
() {bHc) 129,650 818 {12,002, 035)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
period 64, 147 12,566,182
Mt increase/{decrease) in cash and cash squivalents 129 690 818 {12,002,035)
Cash and cash equivalents al the end of the period 130 654 965 ELTALY
MOMCLER GROUP = ARNNUAL REPORT 2024 337

248/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

COn behalf of the Board of Directers

Reme Ruffini

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

LLMOMCLER 5.P.A.

Moncler S.p.A. (the “Company” ar “Mencler”) is a company established and domiciled in Italy, with ifs
registered office located of Via Stendhal 47 Milan, ely, and registration number of 048642290961,

The Company iz de-facte indirectly contralled by Rema Ruffini through Ruffini Partecipazioni Holding
Sl {RPH) and Double B 5.r.l. (DR): more specifically, Reme Ruffini owns the enfire share capital of
RPH. o company contrelling DR which, in tern, o5 of 31 December 2024 holds a shareholding
representing 16.5% of the share copital of Moncler 5.p.A.

It is the Parent Company for the Mencler Group (hereinafter referred to as the "Greup™) and 52 other
subsidiaries.

The main activily of the Company is the Moncler and Stene lsland brands management, including
inereasing awareness through dedicaled communication and markeling eampaigns.

The Moncler Group companies run their businesses in accordance with the guidelines and the strategies
sof up by Moncler’s Board of Directors,

The Company also prepares the Consalidated Financial Statements and the Management Report is o
single document os permitted by 40/2 bis, leiter. B Legislative Decree 127 /91,

1.2, BASIS FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE SEPARATE FINAMNCIAL STATEMEMNTS
1.2, RELEVANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The 2024 separate financial statements (*financial statements”) have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") issued by the Internctional Accounting
Standards Board (TIASE”) and endersed by the Evropean Union, IFRS alse includes all Infernational
Accounting Standards (TIAS") and interprefations of the Internsfional Finencial Reporfing
Inferpretations Committee (TIFRICT), previovsly known a: the Standing Interprelations Cemmiftes
{"51C7).

The financial statements include the statement of financial position, the income statement, the
statement of comprehensive income, the stofement of changes in eguity, the stolement of cash flows
and the explanatory notes 1o the financial statements,

MOMCLER GROUP = AMMNUAL REFORT 2024 329
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L2.2. PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

The Company presents its income stolement by destinotion, the method that is considered most
representative for the business af hand. This methed is in foct consistent with the infernal reporting and
management of the business.

With reference to the statement of financial position, a basis of presentation has been chosen which
makes a distinction between current and non-current assets and liabilifies, in accordance with the
pravisions of paragraph &0 and thereafter of 145 1.

The statement of cash flows is prepared under the indirect methed.

1.2.3. BASIS FOR MEASUREMEMT

The financial statements have been prepared on the histerical cost basis except for the measurement of
certain financlal instruments {l.e. derivative measured at {air value In accordance with IFRS 9) and an a
going concern basis.

The financial stalements are presented in thousand eurcs, which is the functional currency of the
markets where the Company mainly operates.

The explanatery notes hove been prepared in thousands of Euros unless stated otherwise,

1.2.4 DIRECTORS' ASSESSMENT ON THE ASSUMPTION OF BUSIMESS CONTIMNUITY

Based on the results of the current year and forecosts for future years, the management believes that
there are no factors rendering business continuity unceriain. In particular, the Companies's financial
strength and its cash and caosh equivalents ot the end of the year guorantee a high level of financial
independance to suppert Monclers operotional need:s ond development programmes. For 2025,
business operations are fully guoranteed, bath in terms of product offerings ocross the various markets
and distribution chonnels and in the ability to manoge and argonise business adlivities.

1.2.5.USE OF ESTIMATES AND VALUATIOMNS

The preparation of the financial slotements and the related explanatory notes in conformity with IFRS
requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that offect the reported ameunts of assels
and ligbilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liakilities at the reporfing date. The actual
results could differ from those estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed periodically and any variation s reflected in
the income statement in the peried in which the estimofe it revised if the revision affects enly that
period or even in subseguent periods if the revision affects bolh current and future periads.

In the event that management's estimate and judgment have a significant impoct on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements or in case that there is o risk of fulure adjustments en the
amounts recognised for assefs and liabilities in the peried immediately ofter the reporting date, the
following notes will include the relevant information.

The estimates pertain mainly fo the following captiens of the Consolidoted Financial Statements;
= impairment of non-current assefs with indefinite useful lives and investments;

» provision for losses and contingent liabilities.

330 AMMUAL REPORT 2024 — MOMCLER GROUP
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# Incentive systems and variable remuneration.

Recoverable amovnt of non-current assefs with indefinite vseful lives and investments
{“impairment”)

Monagement periodically reviews non-current assets, assefs held for sole and invesiments in
subsidiaries for impairment if evenis or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amaunt may
not be recoverable. When a review for impalrment iz conducted, the recoverable amount I3 estimated
bosed on the present value of future cosh flows expected to derive from the asset or from the sale of the
assef itself, at a suitable discount rate.

When the recoverable amount of @ non-current assef is less than its carrying ameount, an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in the income stolement and the carrying amount s reduced to ifs
recoverable amount determined bosed on value-in-use calculation ar its sale’s value in an arm's langth
transoction, with reference to the most recent Group business plan,

FProvision for losses and contingent liabilities

The Group could be subject to legal and tax litigafions arising in the countries where it operates.
Litigatien is inevitably subject to risk ond uncertainfies surrcunding the events and circumstances
associated with the claims and associated with local legislafion and jurisdiction. In the normal course of
business, manogement requests advice from the Group legal consultonts ond fox experts. The
recognifion of a provision is based on management’s best esfimate when an ouiflow of resources is
prabable to seftle the obligation and the ameunt can be reliably estimated. In those circumstances
whare the autflow of resourees is possible or the amount of the obligation cannat be reliably measured,
the canfingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes fo Consolidated Financial Statements.

Incentive sysfems and variable remunerafion
Far the description of the determination of the fair value of share-based incentfive payments for the
Mencler Group management, please see paragraph 2.9,

L3, IMPACT OF CLIMATE CHAMNGE I55UES

The Group defined a climate strategy aimed at reduzing greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, with the
intenfion of pasilively coniributing to the global goal of combating climate change, in line with the
requirements of the Paris Agreement on climate. This strategy, infegrated into the Grovps business
model, includes medium and leng-term objectives.

In particwlar, the Group committed to reducing absclute CO2e emissions by 70% within Scope | and
Seope 2 by 2030 (in line with the "1.5°C" ambition) and by 52% within Scope 3 (in line with the "Wall-
Below 2*C" ambition) per unit of product sold compared to 2021,

Furthermore, Mencler Group committed to achieving net zero emissions (Met Zere’) along the entire
value chain by 2050,

! Achieving Met Zerc involves the overall balance between greenhouse gos (GHG) emizsions produced and those obsorbed
by scosystems, through nevtralisafion mechonisms. Specifically, to confribule fo MNel Zero, companies musl reduce
emisions and neviralise residuval emizsions
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These objectives have been formally approved by the Science Based Targets initiative (SBTiF and
deemed consistent with the contribution required of companies to limit the maximum increase in global
temperaiure compared to pre-industrial levels.

The main actions undertaken to achisve these objectives include:

» use of electricity from renewakble sources (both purchased and self-generated);

& implementation of energy efficiency activities (Building Management System - BMS, lighting
systems, mare efficient heating and cooling, improvement of building thermal insulation,
and promofion of envirenmental standards for buildings);

* adeption of lew-impact enviconmental vahicles in the Group’s car floet;

# obtaining LEED cartifications for new stores” and all new carporate buildings.
Far Scope 3 emissions:

* progressive infrodvction of "preferred” materials in collections;

= promotion of regenerative ag riculture projects;

* decarbonization of the supply chain thraugh energy efficiency measures and the adeption
af ranewable energy sources.

The impact of climate change has also been evaluated in relation to estimates and assessments made
in the financial statements.

As of the reporfing date, there are no significant effects on the figures presented in the Financial
Statements.

An Environmental, Social and Gevernance (E3G) indicater wos added to the Performonce Share Plans
starting from 2020, requiring sustainobility goals to be met. In line with this development, the medium-
long term incenfive system defined by the 2022-2024 Policy is the 2022 Perdormance 3hare Plan”,
which focuses on key carbon-neutrality geals for all directly managed company sites (offices, stores,
praduction sites and legistics hubs), the use of nylon fram “preferred”™ raw materials {e.g., recycled
nylan, bio-based nylen), and the attainment of cortification far pay equity between women and men for
employees at the Mtalian sifes in Milan and Trebaseleghe. Additisnally, as an everperformance
criterian, the plan sets a further goal for one of the leading ESG rating companies to award a high
evaluation te the Group's sustainability performance.

* promated by COP. United Malisns Global Compast, Warld Retources Inthituts (WE) and Werld Wide Fund far Malurs
[wWF), the Science Bared Targel iniliafive sitablithes and promotes beib-praclice in defining tcience-based targeh, a1
wall @3 arieiting companies’ objectives,

? Excluding Shop-in-thop
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The accounting principles set out balow have been applied consistently for fiscal year 2024 and the
prior year,

2.1. PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMENT

Prapery, plant and equipment are stated ol acquisition or manufacturing cosl, not revalved net of
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses Cimpairment™). Cest includes ariginal purchase price
and all eosts directly attributable to bringing the assel fo its working condition for its infended use.

Depreciation
Depreciation of properly, plant and equipment is calevlated and recognised in the income stalement
an o siraighi-line baosis aver the estimated useful lives as reparted in the following table:

Category Depreciation peried

Land Mo depreciation

Buildings Fram 10 to 33 years

Plant and equipment From & to 12 years

Fixtures and fittings Fram 5 o 10 years
Electronic machinery and equipment From 3 te 5 years
Leasehald improvements Useful life of improvements
Rights of use Lease period

Depending on markel condifions generally within the expected

Othar fixud ausels ulility to the entity

Lecsed ossets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease ferm and their useful lives unless it is
reasenably certain that the Greup will take ewnership of the asset by the end of the lease term.

Depreciation methods, vseful lives and residual value are reviewed al each reporting period and
adjusted if appropriate.

Gain/Losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment
Gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment represent the difference beiween

the net proceeds and net book value at the date of scle. Dispesals are accounted when the relevant
fransaction becomes unconditional.

2.2 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Brands
Separately acquired brands are shown ot histarical cost. Brands acquired in o business combination
are recegnised at foir value of the acquisition date,

Brands have an indefinite vseful life and are carried af cost less aceumulated impairment. Brands are
not amertised but subject to impairment test performed annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate thot the carrying valve may not be recoverable.

Forfuriher details please refer fo note 2.5 "Impairment of non-financial assets”.
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Intangible assets with a definite useful life
Software (including licenses and separately identifioble external development cosfs) is capitaliied as
intangible asset at purchase price, plus any directly aftribviable cost of preparing that asset for ifs

intended vie. Seffware and other intangible assefs that are acguired by the Group and have definite
useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amertisation and acecumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation of intangible assets with a definite vseful life

Intengible assets with o definite useful life are amertised on a straight line basis over their estimated
wseful lives as described in the following table:

Category Depreciation pericd

License rights Based on market condifions within the licence period or legal limits te
use the assels

Software From 3 fo 5 years

Other intangible assels Bosed on market condifions generally within the period of cantrel aver
the asset

23. NOM-CURRENT  ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE AND DISCONTIMNUED
COPERATIONS

Mon-current assets available for sale and discontinved operations are classified as available for sale

when their values are recoverable mainly threvgh a probable sale fransaction. In such conditions, they

are valved at the lower of their carrying value or fair value, net of cost to sell if their valuve is mainly
recoverable through a sale transaction instead of continued use.

Discontinued aperations are speratians that:
# include o separote line of business or o different geogrephical areq;

» are parf of a single coordinated plan fer the disposal of o separate mojor line of business or
geographicel area of activity;

® cansiyt of subsidiaries asquired exclusively for the purpase of being sold.

In the income stotement, non-curreni ossets held for sole ond disposal grouvps that meet the
requirements of IFRS 5 to be defined as “discontinued operations”, are presented in a single coption
that includes both gains and losses, o well as losses or gains on dispesal and the reloted tax effect, The
comparative peried is subsequently restated in eccordance with IFRS 5.

As far as the finoncial position is concernad, non-current assets held for sale and disposal grovps that
meat the requirements of IFRS 5 are reclossified os current ossets ond liobilities in the pariod in which
such requirements arise, The comparative financial statements are not restated nor reclassified.
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2.4, INVESTMENTS

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and others are accounted for as follows:
# atcost, inclusive of any additional charges; or
& inaccordance with IFRS 9.

The Company recognises dividends from subsidiories, ossociotes ond others in its income stotement
when the right fo receive such dividends has materialised.

25 IMPAIRMENT OF NOMN-FINAMCIAL ASSETS

At least once a year the Company verifies whether there is any indication that infangible assets with a
definite vseful life, property, plant ond equipment and investements hove become impaired. If such
evidence exists, the carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable amount.

Assets with an indefinite useful life are not subject to amorisation and are tested annually or maore
frequently for impairment, whenever evenis or changes in circumstance indicote that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable.

When the recoverable amount for individual asset cannot be reliokly estimoted, the Company
detarmines the recoverable amount of the cosh-generating wnit to which the osset belongs. The
recoverable amount is the higher of on asset’s fair valve less costs to sell ond valve-in-use. The Group
determines the value in use as the present value of future cash flows expected to be derived from the
asset or from the cash-generating unit, grass of tax effects, by applying an appropriate discount rate
that reflects market time value of meney and the risks inherent to the asset. An impairment loss is
recognised far the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds ifs recoverable amaunl.

With the exception of impoirment losses recognised on goodwill, when the circumstances thot led to the
lzss no langer exist, the carrying omount of the asset is increosed to its recoverable amount ond cannat
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no loss in value. The
revarsal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the income sfatement.

2.6.LEASED ASSETS

Cn 13 Januwary 2016, the 1ASE published the new standard IFRS 146 Leoses, which replaces 145 17, This
standard was endorsed by the European Union, with its publication on @ Mevember 2017, IFRS 16 &
effective for financial statements commencing on or affer 1 Januvary 2019, The new standard eliminates
the difference in the recagnition of operating and finance leases, even despite elements that simplify
its adoption, and infroduces the concept of contral in the definition of a lease. Ta determine whether a
contraet is a lease, IFRS 16 establishes that the contract must eonvey the right te eentrol the vie of an
identified asset for a given period of time.

Af the lease commencement date, the Company recognises the right of use asset and lease liability. The
righf of use asset is initially valued at cost, including the amount of the initial measurement of the lesse
liakility, adjusted for the rent poyments made on or before the commencement date, increased by the
initial diract costs incurred and an estimafe of costs fo be incurred by the lessee in dismontling and
removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restaring the underlying osset
to the condition required by the terms ond conditions of the leose, net of the received lease incentives.

The right of use asset is amertised on o straight-line basis frem the commencement date to the end of
the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Company at the end

MOMCLER GROUP = AMMNUAL REFORT 2024 335

256/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

of the lease ferm. In this case, the righl of use muzel will be amerfised aver the vseful life of the
underlying assef, determined on the same basis as thai of propery and machinery. In addition, the
right of use assef is regularly decreased for any impairment losses and adjusted to reflect any changes
deriving from subsequent remeasurement of the lease liabiliy.

The Company values the lease liobility af the present value of the payments due for unpaid leases at
the commencement date, discounting them using the interest rate implicit in the lease.

The payments due for the lease included in the measurement of the lease liability include:
- fixed payments (including substantially fixed payments);

— payments due for lease which depend on an index or rate, initially measured vsing an index or rate
an the commencement date;

— amounts that are expected to be paid o3 a residval value guarantee; and

— the payments due for the lease in an oplional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain fo
exercise the renewal option, and early termination concellation penalties, vnless the Company is
reasonakly cerfain not to terminate the lease in advance.

The lease liability is measured af amerised cest using the effective inferest erilerion and remeasured in
the event of a change in the future paymerts due for the lease deriving frem a change in the index or
rate, in the event of a change in the amount that the Company expects to pay as a guarantes on the
residval value or when the Company chonges its measvrement with reference to the exercise or
otherwise of a purchose, extension or cancellation option or in the event of revision of in-substance
fixed payments due.

When the lease liobility is remeasured, fhe lessee makes a corresponding change in right of use asset. If
the right of use asset carrying value is reduced to zero, the lessee recognizes the change in profitf(loss)
for the year.

In the statement of financial pasition, the Company repors right of use assets that de nol meet the
definition of real estate investments in the item Property, plant and equipment and lease liabilities in
the item Borrowings.

The Company recognises the related payments due for leases as a cost on o straight-line basis ever the
lease ferm.

Far contracts signed before 1 Janwary 219, the Company established whether the agreement was er
contained a lease by checking if:

= fulfilment of the agreement depended on the use of one or more specific assets; and
— the agreement transferred the right fo vse the assel.

Other assets subject fo leases are clossified as operating lecses and are net recognised in the
Company's slatement of financial position. Payments relaling 1o sperating leases are recognized as a
steaight-line eost over the lease term, while incentives granted to the lessee are recognised as an
integral par of the everall lease cost over the lease ferm.

2.7 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are reccgnised when they are origincted. All other
financial assefs and liabilities are initiclly recognised at the trade date, i.e.. when the Company
becomes a canfractual party fo the financial instrument.
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Except for trade receivables that do not comprise a significant financing compenent, financial assels
are initially meosured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial ossels or liahilities not
maasured af FVTPL, the transaction costs directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
assel. At the time of initial recagnition, trade receivables that do not have a significant financing
camponent are valued aof their fransaction price.

On initial recognition, o financial asset is clossified bosed on its valvation: of ameortized cost, ot fair
valve through other comprehensive income (FWOCI) and ot foir value through profit/{less) for the
period (FYTPL).

Financial ossets are not reclossified ofter initicl recognition, unless the Company changes its business
madel far managing financial assets. In that cose, all the financial assets concerned are reclossified on
the first day of the first reporting peried following the change in business model,

A financial assef shall be measured af amarised cost if both of the fallowing conditions are mef and if
it is not designated at FVTPL:

* the finoncial asset is held a3 part of a business madel whose objective is to hald the financial
assels in arder ta collect the related contractual cash flows; and

* the contractual terms of the financial gsset provide for cash flows at cerfain dotes consisting
solely of payments of principol and interest an the amount of principal to be repaid.

At the time of subsequent meaosurement, assets belonging to this category are valued of amortised cost,
using the effective inferest rate. The effects of measurement are recognised among the financial
income compenents, These assets are also subject to the impairment model described in the paragraph
Trade receivables, financial assets and other current and nen-current receivables.

A finoncial asset shall be measured at FVOCI il bath of the following conditions are met and if it is nat
designaoted ot FYTPL:

# the financial asset is held a: part of a business model whose objective is achieved bath thraugh
the collection of the contractual cash flows and threugh the sale of the financial assefs; and

* the contractual terms of the financial assel provide for cash flows at certain dates consisting
solely of payments of principal and interest an the amount of principal ta be repaid.

On initial recegnition of a security not held for trading, the Company may make an irrevecable chaice
o present subsequent changes in fair value in the other components of the comprehensive income
statement. This cheice is made for each asset,

At the time of subsequent measurement, the measurement made of the time of recegnition is updated
and any changes in fair valve are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. As fer the
category above, these cssels are subject to the impairment medel described in the paragroph Trade
receivables, financial assets and other current and nan-current receivables.

All finoncial assets not classified as valved of amaortised cost or ot FYOCI, os indicated above, are
valved ot FVTPL. All derivative financial instruments are included.

On initial recognition, the Company may irrevecably designafe the financial osset as measured at fair
value through profitf{less) far the peried if this eliminates ar significantly reduces a misalignment in
aceounting that weould otherwise result from measuring the financial osset at amortized cast er at
PVl

Al the time of subsequent measurement, financial assets measured at FY¥TPL are valued at fair value.
Gains or losses arising frem changes in fair value are recognised in the consclidated income stafement
in the period in which they are recognised under financial income/expenses.
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Financial assefs are derecognised from the financial statements when the contraciual rights fe receive
cash flows from them expire, when the contraciual rights to receive cash flows fram a transaction in
which all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are materially fransferred ar when
the Compoany neither transfers nor retoins materially all the risks and rewards of ownerhip of the
financial asset and deoes not retain contral of the financial asset.

Financial liabilities are clossified o walued ot amorised cost or af F¥TPL. A financial liability is
classified at FYTPL when it is held for trading, it represents a derivative or is designated as such an
initial recognition. Financial liabilities at F¥TPL are meosured at fair value and any changes, including
interest expense, are recegnised in profit or loss for the period. Other financial liakilities are measured
at amertised cost using the effective interest method, Interest expense and exchange rate gainsf(lasses)
are recognised in prafit or loss for the period, as are any gains or lasses from derecagnition,

The Company’s financial instruments consist primarily of cosh and cash equivalents, aeccounts
receivable, accounis payable, other current and non-current assels and liabilities, invesiments,
borrowings and derivative financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and sharf-term deposits held with banks and most liquid ausefs
that are readily convertible inte cash and that have insignificant risk of change in value. Bank
overdrafis are recerded under current liakilifies on the Company’s stafement of financial position.

Trade receivables and ather current and nen-current receivables

Trade and other receivebles generated when the Company provides money, goods or services directly
to a third porty are clossified as current assels, except far items with maoturity dates greater than twalve
manths after the reporting date.

Receivables are valved if they have o fixed maturity, of amortised cost caloulated using the effective
interest methed. When financial assets do net have o fixed maturity, they aore valved at cost.
Receivables with o maturity of over one year, which are nan-interest bearing or which accrue inferest
balow market rates, are discounted using marke! rates,

The financial assets listed above are valued based on the impairment medel introduced by IFRS 9 or by
adopting an expected loss model, replacing the |AS 39 framework, which is typically based on the
valuation of the incurred loss.

Far trade receivables, the Company adapts the so-called simplified opproach, which does not require
the recognition of periedic changes in credit risk, but rather the accounting of an Expected Credit Loss
{"ECL") calculated over the entire life of the credit {so-called lifetime ECLL

In particular, the policy implemented by the Compaony provides for the stratification of frade
receivables based an the doys past due and an assessmeni of the selvency of the counterparty and
applies different wrife-down rates that reflect the relafive expeciations of recovery. The Company then
applies an analytical valuation of impaired receivables bosed on o debtor's reliakility and ability to
pay the due amounts,

The value of receivables is shown in the statement of financial position net of the related bad debt
provision. Write-downs made in accordance with IFRS 9 are recognised in the conselidated income
statement net of any positive effects associated with reversals of impairment.
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Trade payakles and ether current and nen-current payables
Trade ond other poyobles arise when the Company acquires money, goods or services directly from o

supplier. They are included in current liabilities, except for items with maturity daetes greater than
twalve months after the reparting date,

Poyable: ore stoted, at initial recognition, at fair valve, which wsvally comprises the cost of the
transaction, inclusive of fransaction costs, Subsequently, they are stated af amortised cost wsing the
effective inferest method,

Financial liakilities

The clossification of finoncial liabilities has not changed since the intreduction of IFRS 9. Amounts due
to banks and other lenders are initially recognised at fair value, net of directly attributable incidental
costs, and are subsequently measured ot amortized cost, opplying the effective inferest rate methed, If
there is o change in the expected cash flows, the value of the liakilities is recaleulated 1o reflect this
change on the basis of the present value of the new expected cash flows and the internal rate of refurn
initially determined. Amownts due to banks and other lenders are clessified as current liakilities, vnless
the Company hos an unconditional right to defer their poyment for ot least 12 months ofter the
reference date. Loans ore classified o5 non-current when the cempany has an unconditional right to
defer payments for at leas twelve months fram the reporting date,

Derivative instruments
Consistent with the provisions of IFRS 9, derivative financial instruments may be accounted for using
hedge accaunting anly when:

& the hedged items and the hedging instruments meet the eligibility requiremaents;

# at the beginning of the hedging relationship, there is o formal designation and documentation of
the hedging relationship, of the Company's risk manogement objectives and the hedging
strategy;

» ihe hedging relationship meeis oll of the following effectiveness requirements:

o there is on economic relotionship between the hedged item ond the hedging
instrument;

o the effect of credit risk is not dominant with respect to the changes associated with the

hedged rizk;

o the hedge rofic defined in the hedging relationship is met, including through
rebalancing actions, and is consistent with the risk management strategy adopted by
the Company.

Fair value hedge

A derivative instrument iz designated a: fair value hedge when it hedges the exposure fo changes in
fair value of a recognized asset ar liability, that is atiribuiable ta a particular risk and could affect
profit or loss. The gain or loss on the hedged item, aftributable to the hedged risk, adjusts the carrying
ameunt of the hedged item and is recognised in the censelidated income state ment.
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Cash flow hedge

When a derivative finoncial insfrument is designoted o: o hedging insfrument for expoiure fa
variability in cash flows, the effective portion of changes in fair valve of the derivative financial
instrument is recognised among the other components of the comprehensive income sfatement and
stated in the cash flow hedge reserve. The effective portion of changes in fair value of the derivative
financial insirument that is recognised in the other components of the comprehensive income stafement
is limited fo the cumulative change in the fair volue of the hedged instrument (at present value) since
the inception of the hedge. The ineffective partion of changes in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument is recognised immediataly in the profit/(loss) far the pericd.

If the hedge ceases to meet the eligikbility criteric or the hedging instrument is sold, mofures or is
exercised, hedge accounting ceases prospectively, When hedge accounting for cash flow hedges
ceases, the accrued amount in the cosh flow hedge reserve remains in equity until, in the case of o
hedge of a fransaction that results in the recagnition of o nen-financial asset or nan-financial liability,
it is included in the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial liakility an initial recagnition ar, in
the case of other cash flow hedges, it iz reclasified in profit or loss far the period in the same period ar
perieds in which the hedged expected fulure cash flows affects profit/(less) far the period.

If me more hedged future cash flows are expected, the ameunt shall be reclassified immediately frem
the cash flaw hedge reserve and the reserve far hedging costs fo prafit/{loss) for the period.

If hedge accovnting connot be applied, gaoins or losses arising from the fair value measvrement of o
derivative financial instrument ore immediately recognised in income statement.

2.8. EMPLOYEE BEMNEFITS

Short-term employes benefils, such o3 woges, salaries, social security contributions, paid leave and
annual leave due within twelve months of the statement of financial position dote and all ather fringe
benefits are recognised in the year in which the service is rendered by the employes,

Benefits granted to employees which are payoble on or after the termination of empleyment through
defined benefit and contribution plans are recognised over the vesting period.

Defined beanefit schemes

Defined benefil schemes are retirement plans determined bosed on employess” remeneration and
years of service,

The Company’s chligation to confribule le employees’ benefit plans and the related current service
cayt is determined by viing an actuarial valuation defined as the projected unit credit methed. The
eumulative net ameunt of all actuarial gains and losies are recognised in equity within afher
comprehensive income.

With reference to defined benefit plans, the increase in present value of the defined benefit cbligation
for employes service in prior periods {past service cost) is accounted as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the average periad until the benefits become vested,

The amount recognised os a liakility under the defined banefit plans is the present value of the related
abligation, taking infe consideration expenses 1o be recagnised in future periods for employes service
in prier pericds,
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Defined contribution schemes

Contribution mode to o defined contribution plan is recognised os an expense in the income stotement
in the peried in which the employees render the reloted service.

Up to 31 December 2006 ltalian employees were eligible to defined benefit schemes referred as post-
employment banefit ("TFR"). With the act n, 296 a3 of 37 Decembar 2006 ond subsequent decrees
("Pension Refarm”) issued in early 2007, the rules and the frectment of TFR scheme were changed.
Starting from contribulion vested on or after 1 January 2007 and not yet paid at the reporting date,
referring fo entities with more than 50 employeess, Halian post-employment benefits is recognised as a
defined contribution plan. The contribution vested up to 31 December 2006 is sfill recognised as o
defined benefit plan and accounted for using actuarial assumptions.

2.9 SHARE-BASED PAYMEMTS

The fair valve of grant date of the incentives gronted o employees in the form of share-based
payments that are equity settled is usvally included in expenses, with a motching increase in equily,
aver the period during which the employees: ebiain the incentives rights, The amouent recognised a: an
expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of incentives for which the continved service canditions
are mel and the achievemeni of non-markef condifions, 3o that the final amount recognised a: an
expense is based on the number of incentives that fulfill these conditions at the vesting date. In cose the
incentives granted as share-based payments whose condifions are not to be considered fo maturity, the
fair value at the grant dafe of the shore-based poyment is measured to reflect such conditicns. With
reference to the non-vesting conditions, any differences between amaounts af the grant date and the
actval ameunts will nel have any impact on the financial statements,

The fair value of the amount payable to employees related to share appreciation rights, settled in cash,
is recognised o3 an expense with @ corresponding increase in liobilities over the period during which
the employees uncenditionally become entitled to receive the poyment, The liability is measured at
yoar-end and the setflement date based on the fair value of the share appreciation rights, Any changes
in the fair value of the liability are recognised in profit or loss for the year.

210. PROVISIOMNS FOR RISKS AMD CHARGES

Pravisions far risks and charges are recognised when the Campany has a present legal or constructive
abligation as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an autflaw of resources will be
required to seftle the ebligation and where the amount of the abligation can be reliably estimated.

Changes in estimates are recognised in the income sfatement in the pariad in which they secur.

211.REVEMUE RECOGNITION

Bosed on the five-step model infroduced by IFRS 15, the Group recognises revenues after identifying
the contracts with its clients and the related services to be provided (fransfer of goods and/for services),
determining the consideration which it believes it is entitled to in exchange for the provision of each of
these services and assessing the manner in which these services are provided (of o given fime or over
time). Variable companents of the consideration are recognised in the financial statements anly when it
is highly probable that there will be no significant adjustment to the ameount of revenue recognised in
the fulure.
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Royalfies received fram licensee are acerued as earned on the basis of the terms of the relevant royally
agreement which is typically based on sales valumes,

212, BORROWING COS5TS

Borrowing costs are recognised on an accrval basis foking into consideration interest accrued on the
net carrying amount of financial assets and liakilities using the effective interest rale method.

213, TAXATION

Tex expense recognised in the consolidated income statement represents the aggregate amount
relafed to current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is determined in accordance with enforced rules established by lecal tax authorities.
Current taxes are recognized in the consolidoted income statement for the period, except to the extent
that the tox arises from transoctions or events which are recognised directly either in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Deferred tax liabilifies ond assefs are defermined based on femporary faxable or deductible
differences arising between the fax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
Company’s financial statements. Current and deferred tox aszets and liabilities are offsefl when income
toxes are levied by the same tax avthority and when there is a legally enforceable right te offset the
amaounts.

Deferred tox liobilities and ossels are determined using tax rofes that hove been enacted by the
reporfing date and are expected to be enforced when the related deferred income tax asset is realized
or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred fox ossets and liabilities are not discounted.

Deferred tax assets recognised on lax losses and on deductible differences are recognised te the extent
that it is probable that fulure taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised,

Tax liabilities: include the estimate of risks associated with uncerdainties an the tax treatments adopled
for defermining income foxes in accordance with the new IFRIC 23. These uncerfainties can arise from:
i) unclear or complex tax rules; i) changes in fax regulations or clarifications by tax authorities; if)
angaing tax audits and/or disputes; iv) public infermation en engoing tax ossessments and/or disputes
invelving cther entities.

214, FOREIGH CURREMNCY

The amounts included in the financial stalements of each Group company are prepared using the
currency of the country in which the company conducts ifs business.
Forgign currency fransoclions

Fareign currency fransoctions are recorded af the exchange rate in effect af the transaction date. The
assefs and liabilities denominated in foersign currencies at the reporting date ore translated ot the
exchange rate prevailing af thot daote. Exchange differences arising from the conversion or settlement
af these items due fo different rafes vsed fram the time of initial recognition are recorded in the income
statement,
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2,15, FAIR VALUE

IFRS 13 is the only point of reference for the fair value measurement and related disclosures when such
an assessment is required or permitted by other standards, Specifically, the principle defines fair value
as the censideration received for the sole of an asset or the amount paid to settle a liekility in @ regular
transoction between market porticiponts of the measurement dote. In addition, the new standard
replaces ond provides for additional disclosures reguired in relation to fair value measurements by
ather accounting standards, including IFRS 7.

IFRS 13 estoblishes a hierarchy thot classifies within different levels the inputs used in the valuation
techniques necessary to measure fair value. The levels, presenied in a hierarchical order, are as follows:

® level 1: Fair values measured using quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical

assels or liabilities:

* level 2; it Foir values measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are ehservable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e, derived

from prices);

# lavel 3: Fair values measured wsing inputs for the asset or liakility that are not bosed on

obsarvoble market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

216, ACCOUNTING STAMDARDS AMD RECEMNTLY PUBLISHED IMTERPRETATIOMNS

EU
EFFECTIVE ENDORSMENT | REGULATION
TITLE ISSUED DATE DATE DATE AND DATE OF
PUBLICATION
Lease libility in o sale and September 20 November m&{;ﬁsm
::;;‘:ﬁ-‘?ck {Amendmenis to 2072 I January 2024 2073 71 Navember
023
Classification of liabilities as
current er non-current {UE)
tAmendments to |AS 1) and January 2020 1) 2024 19 December 2023/2832
non-current llabilities with Oetaber 20232 anuary 2023 20 December
covenanis (Amendments to A3 023
1)
Supplier Finance {UE)
Arrangements (Amendments fo Way 2023 1 January 2024 15 May 2024 20241317
1457 and IFRS 7) 16 May 2024

The adeption of these amendmaents had no impacts on the Company financial statements.

The changes infreduced to 14512 relating to the recognition of deferred taxation en leasing contracts
had na impact since the Company had already previously recognized these effects.
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Mew standards and interpretations not yet effective and not early adepted by the

Group

At the date when these annual financial statements were prepared, the Europeaan Union's competent

avthorities concluded the approval process needed for the adeoption of the accounting standards and

amendments described below. With reference of the applicable principles, the Group hos decided not

to exercise the option of the early edoption, if applicable,

EU
ENDORSMENT REGULATION
TITLE ISSUED DATE EFFECTIVE DATE DATE AND DATE OF
PUBLICATION
{UE)
Lack of Exchangeability 12 November I024/2862
{Amendment fo IAS 21) Avgust 2023 | 1January 2025 2024 13 November
20724

The adeption of these amendments had no impacts en the Company financial siatements.

In addition, ot the date of these financial statemants, the competent badies of the Evrapean Union had
net yot completed their endorsement precess for the following accounting standards and amendments:

EFFECTIVE DATE OF

APPROVAL DATE BY

TITLE ISSUE DATE IASB DOCUMENT EU
Standards
Pastpened pending
IFR5 14 Regulatery deferral the conclusien of the
avcovnts Januwary 2014 1 Janwary 2016 JASB project on “rate-
rigulated activities”.
IFRS 18 Prasentation and disclioure April 2024 | January 2027 8D
in financial statements
IFRS 19 Subsidiaries withauwt public May 2024 1 Janvary 2027 18D

accountability: disclosures

Amendments

Sale or contribution of assets
betwaen an invester and its
associate or joint venture
{Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28)

Septembaer 2004

Ceferred until the

complation of the

145B project on the
equity methed

Pastponed pending
the conclusion of
|45B project on the
equity method

Amendments to the classification
and measvrement of financial
instruments (Amendments ta IFRS 9
and IFRS 7)

Moy 2024

1 Janwary 2024

TBD

Annual impravements — Valume 11
{hmendmentis to |AS ¥ and IFRS 1, 7,
2. 109

July 2024

1 Janwary 2024

TBD

Centracts referencing nature-

dependent electricity (Amendments
e IFRS 9 and IFRS 7)

December 2074

1 Janwary 2026

TeD

The Company will comply with these new standards and amendmenis based en their relevant effective

dafes when endersed by the European Union and it will eveluate their potenticl impacts on the

Financial Statements,
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3. COMMENTS ON THE INCOME STATEMENT

3.1. REVENUE

The company’s revenves mainly include reyalty income fram the use of Mencler rademark and Stone
Island trademark.

The increase of EUR 18,896 thousand compared with the previous year is due fo the increase in business
valumes.

3.2 GEMERAL AND ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

General and administrative expenses amounted to EUR 84,110 thousond (EUR B0.003 thousond in
2023) and primarily include designing and product development expenses in the amount of EUR 21,986
thousand (EUR 19,655 thousand in 2023), the personnel expenses of other functions in the amount of
EUR 19,093 thousand (ELUR 19,345 thousand in 2023), legel, finoncial end administrative expenses in
the amaunt of EUR 3,841 thousand (EUR 3,763 thousand in 2023), directors’ fees in the amount of EUR
7767 theusand (EUR B,846 theusand in 2023), euvditing and altestation service, stalulery avdilens
expenies, costs for supervisary body and internal avdit in the amount of EUR 831 thousand (EUR 573
thowsand in 2023).

This item also includes accounting costs related to stock-bosed compensatien plans fer EUR 15,105
thousand (EUR 15,887 thousand in 2023).

3.3. MARKETING EXPEMSES

Marketing expenses omounted to EUR 82,517 thousand (EUR 98,421 thousand in 2023} and are mestly
made up of expenses related to media-plan and events,

3.4, PERSOMMEL EXPEMSES, DEPRECIATION AMD AMORTISATION

The total personnel expenses, included under general and administrative expenses, amounted fo EUR
26,049 theusand (EUR 25,011 theusand in 2023) including social security canfribution and leaving
indemnity expenses.

The average number of FTE (“full-time-equivalent™) in 2024 was 203 (188 in 2023).

In 2024 depreciation and amertisation, again included under general and administrative expenses,
ameunted to EUR 2,347 thousand (EUR 2,111 thowsand in 2023).
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3.5 FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPEMNSES

The caption is broken down as follows:
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(Eurof000) 2024 20023
Interest income and ofher financial income 2,534 FO0
Dividends 436,050 0
Total fimancial income 438,584 700
Interests expenses and bank charges, excluded inferests on

lease liabilities {21,543) (24,568)
Foreign currency differences - negative (336) (228)
Total financial expenses, excluded inferests on lease liabilities (21,879) (24,794)
Total financial income /{expenses) excluded interests an lease

liabilitias £16,705 (24,094)
Interests on lease liabilities (64) (84)
Total financial income/(expenies) A16,64] (24,178)

The item Inferest expense mainly refers to interest ocerued on the loan received from the subsidiary

Industries 5.pA.

In 2024 the company received dividends equal to EUR 436,050 thousand {in 2023 the Company did

not receive dividends),

&6 INCOME TAX

The tax impact on the income statement is detailed a3 follows:

2024 20023
(Eurc/000)
Current income taxes (&7 790) (30,064)
Defarred fax income (expenses) (42,256) (44,622)
Income taxes charged in the income statement (90, 046) (74, 686)

Farthe breakdewn of deferred tax assets and liebilities by nature, please see paragraph 4.5,

The reconciliation between the thearetical tox burden by applying the theoretical rate of the Porent

Company, ond the effective tox burden is shown in the fallowing table:
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Reconciliation thecretic-effective tax rate  Toxable Tax  Tax Taxable Tax Tax

Ameont Armaunt rale  Amount  Amount rate
2024 2024 2024 2023 2023 2023

(Eurc/ 000}

Profit before fax F41932 27040

Income tax viing the Company’s theorelic

tax rate (178,064) 24,0% (64,901)  24.0%

Temperary differences 38,025 51% 38,404 (14.3%

Permanent differences 98,755 13.3% (a7) 0.0%

Other differences {4,513) (0.6)% {35200 13%

Deferred taxes recognized in the income statement {44 249) (6.0)% (44,627  16.5%

Income tax at effective tax rate (90,048) 12.0% (7F&,686) 27.6%

The caption Other differences includes current IRAP.

MOMCLER GROUP = aMMNUAL REPORT 2024 347

268/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

4. COMMENTS ON THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION

4.1. BRANDS AND OTHER INTAMGIBLE ASSETS

Brands and ather intangible assets 2024 2023
Accumulated
Gross value dapmqq: :; Met value Mt value
(Evre/000) impairment
Brands 999,354 o 999, 354 099,354
Software P (567) 170 ny
Other intangible assels 12,729 (9, 800) 2,929 2,39
Assets in progress 105 o 105 0
Total 1,012,925 (10,367) 1,002,558 1,001,862
Intangible assets changes for the years 2024 and 2023 are shown in the following tables:
As ot 31 December 2024
Gross value Brands and other intangible assets
Other Assels in
Brands  Software  intangible ng;:: Total
[Eure OO0} assets advances
1 January 2024 999,354 &41 1,000 O 1,001,005
Acquisitions 4] 96 1,881 105 2,097
Disposals 4] 0 73 0 (72
Impairment 4] 0 4] 0 0
Other movements, including transfers o 0 0 0 0
31 December 2024 999G, 354 737 12,729 105 1,012,925
Accumulated amortization Brands and other intangible assets
CHher
Bronds Software intangible Total
{Eurc,/000) assets
1 Janvary 2024 0 (524) (8,619) {2143)
Depreciation 0 (43) {1.233) {1,274)
Disposals Q (¥ 52 52
Other movements, including fransfers o o 0 0
31 December 20024 0 (567) (9.800) (10,367)
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As ot 31 December 2023

Gross value Brands and ether intangible assets

Othar
Brands Software intangible Total
(Eurc/ 000} assels
1 January 2023 GO0,354 B41 9 614 1,008, 0G5
Acquisitions o o 1,366 1.366
Disposals o o 0 0
Impairment 0 ] 4] Q0
Other movements, including transfers o o 30 30
31 December 2023 S99,354 &41 1,010 1,011,005
Accumulated amortization Brands and other intangible assets
Brands Software Other intangible Total
assets
(Eure/000)
1 January 2023 ] (453) (7.721) (8,204)
Depraciation ] (41) {898) {939)
Disposals ] o Q 0
Cther movements, including fransfors o ] 0 0
31 December 2023 ] (524) {8.619) {9.143)

4.2 IMPAIRMENT OF INTAMGIBLE ASSETS WITH AN INDEFIMITE USEFUL LIFE

The caplien Brands, which has an indefinite useful life, has net been amarised, bul has been tested for
impairment by management.

The impairment tesis on the Moncler brond and on the Stone lsland brond were performed by
comparing ifs carrying value with thet derived frem the discounted cash flow method applying the
Royallty Relief Method, bosed on which the cosh flows are linked to the recegnition of a royaliy
percentege applied to revenues that the brand is able ta generate,

For the 2024 valuation of the Moncler and Stene lsland brond and goodwill, the expected cash flows
and revenves are based on the 2025 Budge! approved by the Board of Directors on 12 December
2024, for the year 2026 on the Business Plan 2024-2026 approved by the Board of Directors on 14
December 2023 and for 2027-2029 on the basiz of management estimoties consistent with the
expected development plans,

The "g" rate vsed was 2.5%.

The discount rate was caleulated using the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), by weighting
the expected rate of return en invested capital, net of hedging costs from a sample of companies within
the same indusiry. The calcwlation tock infe account the implicatiens ef the updated mocroeconomic
context on interest rates. The weighted averoge cost of copital (WACC) was calculated ot 8.5% for the

Mencler brand and at 9.0% for Stone lslond,
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The results of the sensitivity analysis indicated that the carrying amount of the Moncler brand is

confirmed in all scenarios of reasanable changes of the banchmarks. The Stone lsland brond up to a

WACT of 9.6%, all other parameters being equal.

4.3, PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment 2024 2033
Accumulated
Gross value depreciation Met value Met value
{Euro fOO0) and impairment
Land and buildings 1450 (1,27 &) 4 4,151
Plant and Equipment 125 (121 & 7
Fixtures and fitlings 243 {215) 28 1]
Leasehold improvements 151 (95) 56 a4
Other fixed assets [RET {218) 2248 258
Assels in progress &11 0 &1 270
Total 3766 (2,625) 1,141 4,821

The changes in property, plant and equipment far 2024 and 2023 is included in the fallowing tables:

As ot 31 December 2024

Gross value Property, plant and equipment

" Assels in
Land Plant and Flchares Leasehald Cthar progress
and and fixed Tatal
buildings Equi preant fittings improvements ansels and
{Ewra,/ 000} b " advances
1 January 2024 6,040 125 243 151 1,007 o TA3E
Acquisitions 39 o o o 238 838 115
Disposals (4, 589) 0 0 o (99) (497} (5,185)
Other movements, including fransfers o o o o a Q 1]
3 Drecember 2024 1,450 125 243 151 1,046 611 3766
Accumulated depreciation and impairment PPE
. Assels in
Land and Plant and Fixturse Lease hald Other progress
and Fisedd Tatal
buildings Equipment fittings improvements assats and
{Ewra,/ 000} ng advances
1 January 2024 {1.889) {1148} [192) 67 (749) o {3.015)
Depraciation (Fa4) (3 (23) (28) (233) o 1071}
Disposals 1,397 [+ 4] o b4 0 1481
Other movements, including transfers 4] Q Q0 4] o] ] W]
31 December 2024 {1.276) {121) {215) {25)  (918) 0 [2.625)
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As ot 31 December 2023

Gross value Property, plant and Fiscturgs Other Assets in
equipment Land and  Plant and and Leasehald fived PTOGIEE Lo
building: Equipment fittinas improvements — a
{Ewro /OO0 e advances
1 Januwary 2023 7665 123 234 LI Ga8 456 9520
Aequisitions 546 2 9 aF 9 {156) &77
Disposals {29771 o o] o (60) o (2331
Other movements, including fransfers o o o o g (30} {30)
31 December 2023 6040 125 243 151 1,007 270 7R3
Accumulated depreciation and Finh oth Assels In
impairmant FRPE Land and  Plantand ur:; Leasehald ﬂ._:'; Progress Totol
eciation and impairment PPE buildings Equipment W a improvements and ata
ittings assets
(Eura /OO0) advances
1January 2023 (1.74%) naj {171} a3 (691) o (2 770)
Deprecialion {%i8) () (21 22y (97) oA
Disposals Fa8 4] o 0 139 1] 997
Other movements, including transfers Le] O (+) o o O Q
31 December 2023 {1.889) me) (93 67} (749) 0 (3015

The changes: related fo the right of use assets arising from the application of the IFRS 16 are reparted
here below:

Right of use assets

Land and Other fixed

Idings assets Total
(Euro/000) bullding
1 January 2024 4,150 M43 4,393
Acquisitions i 237 e
Disposals {3.192) (36) (3,228)
Depreciation (784) (218) {1,002}
21 Decombar 20024 203 236 439
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Invesiments in subsidiaries are defailed in the following fable:
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Investments in subsidiaries % ownership

Carrying amount

3 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
(Euro/000) Country 2024 2023 2024 2023
Industries 5.p.A, Italy 1003 100%% 403,370 77045
Sportswear Company lial
S.pA. 4 100% 100% 596,642 593,742
Total 1,000,012 QF0.7ar
Financial information related to the subsidiaries are detailed in the following table:
Summary of subsidiary’s financial infermation 3 December 2024
{Eura/000) Assels Liabilities Med equily Revenues Profit /{Loss)
Industries 5.p.A. 237560 536,959 1,538,652 1,718,529 443 419
:':_“:‘“‘“' Company 307,512 123,550 183,962 317,296 20,442
Total 2,683,123 a0, 508 1,722,614 2,035,825 463,861
Summary of subsidiary’s financial information 3 December 2033
(Eura/000) Asiels Liabilities  Met equity Revenues Prafit/{Loss)
Industries S.p.A, 268,256 B35,075 1,433,181 1,629,954 305,894
Sportswear Company S.p.a. 354,634 91,957 262,677 393,839 47 156
Total 2,622,890 927,032 1695858 2,023,793 353,050

The carrying amounts of the investments in Indusiries S.p.A. ond Sperswear Compony S.pA. also

include the greater value recognised upon their acquisition (2008 and 2021), allocated to the goodwill

associated with the Moncler and the Stone lsland businesses, respectively.

Af the reporting daote, management found that there were no risks of impairment of the ameounts

recognised, based on the perfformance of the Moncler and Stone lsland businesses and expeciations of

the development plans. These considerations are also supported by the impairment tests carried out an
the Meoncler and Stone Island business cash generating units described in the Meoncler Group's
cansolidated financial slatements. The increase in the value of the investmen! was due to the
aceounting treatment of the steck oplion and performance share plans adopied by the Company and

described in seciion 8.2,

Furthermare, the market capitalisation of the Cempany, based on the average price of Moncler share

in 2024, shows a positive difference with respect to the net equity, indirectly confirming the value of

the gocdwill.

352

273/315

AMMUAL REPORT 2024 — MOMCLER GROUP



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

Please refer to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete list of the Group companies
directly and indirectly contrelled by the Company.

4.5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AMD DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred tax assets and deferred fax liabilities are offset only when there is a law within a given tax
jurisdiction which provides for such right fo offset. The bolances were as follows as at 31 December
2024 and 31 December 2023:

Deferred taxation

{Eura/000) 31 December 2024 31 December 20023
Deferred tax assels 4,126 1859
Deferred tax liabilities {23,959) (49.437)

Met amount (89,833) (47.578)

Changes in deferred fax assefs and deferred tax liabilities are detailed in the following fable:

Deferred fax assets (liabilities)

Opening -:h:::;:: Taxes Cosing

(Euro/000) balance - 1 tothe accounted Other  balamce - 31
January . for in Equity ™2Ve mients December

2024 income for in Equity 2074

stalement

Tangible assets 1 4] 0 4] 1
Employee benefits 34 [+] 0 0 34
Provisions 0 456 0 0 A56
Other temporary items 1,824 1811 0 4] 3,635
Tax assels 1.85% 2,267 0 0 4,126
Intangible assets (47.022)  (44.523) 0 0 (91.544)
Financial assefs {2,415) o 0 0O (2,.415)
Tax liahilities 149.437)  (464,527) 0 0 {93.95%)
Met deferred tax assets (Habilities) (47,578) (42255) 0 (4] {89.833)
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Deferred fax assets (liabilities) Opening ch:ru x:; Taes Closing
balance - | 9 Other  balance - 31

Januvary tothe  accounted movements December

(Eure,/O00) 2003 income  for in Equily 2023

statement

Tangible assets 0O 1 L] O 1
Employee banefifs 34 4] v 4] x4
Other temporary items 1,924 {107 V] 1 1,824
Tax assels 1,958 (100 ] 1 1,859
Intangible assets (2,500}  (44,522) 0 O (47,022)
Financial assets (2.415) Q 0 4] (2,.415)
Tax liakilities [4,915)  (44,522) 0 0 (4%9.4.37)
Mot deforred tax assets {liabilities) (2,957)  (44.632) 0 1 (47 ,578)

The taxable amaount an which deferred taxes have been caleulated s detailed in the following table:

Defarred fax assets (liabilities)

Clozing
Taxable Clasing balance - Taxable balance - 31

{Eura S OO0} 31 December Amouni
Amount 2024 2094 2073 December
2023
Tangible assels 3 1 4 1
Employee benefifs 143 34 143 34
Provisions 1,900 456 0 0
Other temporary items 15,143 3,635 7597 1,824
Tax assels 17,189 4,126 7TAL 1,859
Intangible assets (328.115) (91,544) (168,538) (47,022)
Financlal aisels (10,064) (2,415) (10,064) (2.415)
Tax liakilities (338,179 (93,959) (178,607) (49.437)
Met deferred tax assets (llabilities) {320,990) {89,833) (170,858) (47,57 8)

The main change of the item deferred tax liabilities refers to the recognition of deferred tax liabilities
an trademarks following the tax realignment operations,

The caption ather temparary items mainly refers 1o the Directors’ remunerations.
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4.6, TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables

(Eurc/000) 3 Decombar 2024 31 December 20023
Trade receivables, third parties Q6HG 1,535
Trade receivables, infra-group &7 876 96,772
Total, net value 68,845 Q8,307

Trade receivables are originoted from the markefing ond communication operations of the Company
relafed to the brand development and Grovp cperofions ond are mestly considered intercompany
froansoctions,

There are no trade receivables with a due date greater than five years. There is no difference between
the book value and the fair valve of irade receivables.

Trade receivables from Group companies mainly relates to the receivable from the sebsidiaries
Industries 5.p.&. and Sportswear Company 5.p.A. resulting from the royalties for the vie of the Maoncler
and Stoane lsland frademarks.

These receivables do not present collectability risks.

4.7 CASH ANMD CASH EQUIVALENT

As at 31 December 2024, the coption cash and cosh equivalent omounted to EUR 130,655 thowsand
{(EUR 9&4 thousand as of 31 December 2023} ond incledes funds ovailoble at banks, Please refer to the
statement of cash flows for further information related to cash fluctuatian,

Cash and cash equivalents included in the Statement of cash flow

{Eura S OO0} 31 December 2024 31 December 2023
Cash in hand and at the bank 130,655 Qb4
Total 130,655 Ghd

4.8, INTRA-GROUP FINAMCIAL RECEIVABLES

The financial receivables ilem, amounting to EUR 104,442 thowsand, relates to the finoncial recaivable
frem the subsidiary Industries 5.p.A. for cash pooling.
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4.9 OTHER CURRENT ANMD NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets

(Eurc/O00) 31 December 200204 31 December 2023
Advances on account to vendors A8 165
Prepaid expenses 4,907 nz
Tax receivables excluding income faxes 1,453 281
Other current assets (297) &7
Othar current assels, infra-group

14,867 42 425
Total other currentd aasets 20,978 £3,035
Security f guaorantees deposits (1o Q9
Other non current assels 160 1M
Ofher non-current asseis LG 200
Total 20,237 43,244

The caption other current faxes consists mainly of the receivable due from the tax sutherity related 1o
IRES receivable for personnel expenses nob deducted for IRAP purposes as well as the VAT receivable,

The coption other current aossets, intra-growp includes mainly amcunts related te the fiscal
cansalidation and YAT censelidation,

Deposits are mostly related to the ameounts paid on behalf of the lessee as o guarontee fo the lease

agreement,

There are no differences between the amounts included in the Consalidated Financial Statements and
their fair values.

4,10, TRADE PAYABLES

As af 31 December 2024, the caption trade payaobles pertains mostly to morketing and communication

services.

Trade payables

{Eure f OO0} 3 December 2024 3 December 2023
Trade payables, third parties il 38162
Trade payables, infra-greup 119 437
Total 30,937 LD ATD

Dretails of the transactions with subsidiaries are provided in the note 8.1 on related parties.
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4.11.0THER CURRENT LIABILITIES

A5 at 31 December 2024, the caption other current liabilities included the following:

Other current liabilities

(Eure/000) 3 December 2024 3 December 2023
Directors and audit related payables £,013 5203
Amounts payable to employees and consultants & 15 6,606
Employees faxation payables 2426 1.890
Other current labilifies 2,350 3,920
Other current liakilities, intra-group 45,556 4,197
Tatal HO,E60 21,816

As ot 31 December 2024 the caption other current liabilities intra-group mainly included the amounts
related to the YAT consolidation and @z at 31 December 2023 alio the amounts related to fiscal
consolidatien. For additienal infermation please see note 8.1,

412 EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND

As of 31 December 2024, the caption includes the employee pension fund as detailed in the following
fable:

Employaes pension funds - movements

{Eurc/OOO0)} 31 December 2024 31 December 20623
Met recognized liokility - opening 2,373 1,825
SPW Incarporafion 0 0
Interest cosls 76 75
Service costs 782 736
Payments {548) (214)
Actuarial {Gaing)flosses (46) (49)
Met recagnized liability - clasing 2 637 5473

The actwarial valuation of employee termination benefits (TFR) is based on the Projected Unit Credit
Cost method. Reported below ore the main economic and demogrophic ossumptions wtilised for
actuarial valuations.
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Assumplions

Discount rate 315%
Inflation rate 2.00%
Mominal rale of wage growlh 2.00%
Labeour turnover rate 14.10%
Prabability of request of advances of TFR 2.10%
Percentage required in case of advance 70.00%
Life Table - Male 2019 (%)
Life Table - Female FRone (*)

(*) Table ISTAT - resident population

The following table shows the effect of variotions, within reasonable limits, in key octuarial assumptions
on defined benefit plan obligations of year end.

Sensifivity analysis

(Euref OO0} Yariatien
Discount rate (+0.5%) (77}
Discount rate (- 0.5%) E]
Rate of TFR payments Increases x {+0.5%) 2
Rate of TFR payments Increases x (-0.53%) (2)
Rate of Price Inflation Increases (+0.5%) &2
Rate of Price Inflation Decreases [-0.5%) {59)
Rate of Salary Increases (+0.5%) 9
Rate of Salary Decreases (-0.5%) {28)
Increase the refirement age (+1 year) (O}
Decrease the retirement age (-1 year) 0
Inerease longevity (+1 year) ()]
Decrease longevity (-] year) 0

413 PROVISIONS NON-CURRENT

The item Provizions nen-current ineluded the ascrual for tax litigation: made in previeus years far the
research and development fox credits referring to the years 2015-2019 allocoted on the basis of
Resclution Me. 41 of 26 July 2022, in which the Italian Revenue Agency revises ifs position on eligibility
for the benefit, With reference to this item, in July 2024, the porent company Moncler S.p.A. has
decided for the partial repayment of this tax credit for an ameunt egual to EUR 7.7 million.
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404, FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Borrowings

(Eurc/000) 31 December 2024 3] December 2023
Short-term financial lease liakilities 210 934
Intra-group short-term borrowings 200,000 GO0, 6484
Shori-term borrowings 200,210 L0057 &
Leng-term financial lease liabilifies 45 3475
Intra-group long-term borrowings 150,000 250,000
Long-term borrowings 150,245 253475
Total 350,455 £55,053

Borrowings amounted to EUR 350,455 thousand (EUR 655,053 thousand in 2023) and mainly refer fa
the financial debt with Industries S.p.A. and 1o the financial lease liabilities.

Financial lease liokilities are detailed in the following table:

Financial lease liabilities

(Eurc/ 000}

Shari-term financial lease liakilities 20
Long-term financial lease liabilities 245
Total 455

The changes in financial lease liabilities during 2024 are reported in the following tabla:

Financial lease

IFRS 16 Ex 14517 T—
(Eure,/ 000} liakilities
1 January 2024 5§ 4500 0 &,409
Met acquisitions (2.952) 0 (2,952)
Disposals {1.0&7) {0 {1,0&7)
Financial expenies 55 0 &5
Other movements, including transfers 4] 0 0
2 Decembar 2024 455 0 455
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The following table show the breakdown of the long-term barrewings in accordance with their maturity
date:

Ageing of the Lang-term berrowings 3 December 2024 31 December 2023
(Eure/000)

Wiihin 2 years 150,146 636
From 2 to 3 years 99 251,665
Beyond 5 years 0 1174
Tatal 150,245 253475

The nen-discounted cash flows referring to the lease liabilities are shown below,

Ageing of the lease liabilities not discounted

(Eura,/000) 31 December 2024 31 December 20623
Within | year 20 o997
Fram | te 5 years 252 2,44
Beyond & years 0 1,193
Total 472 &,631

4.15. TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Tax assets ameount to EUR 4,772 thousand a: at 31 December 2024 (EUR 5,365 thousand as af 31
December 2023).

Tex liabilities amount te EUR 13,959 thousond as ot 31 December 2024, net of current tax ossets (EUR
1,723 thousand as at 31 December 2023). The balance periains to IRES and IRAP payable.

4.16. SHAREHOLDERS EGUITY

As at 31 December 2024 the subscribed share copital constituted by 274,805,954 shares was fully paid
and amounted to EUR 54,961,191 with a neminal value of EUR 0.20 per share,

Changes in shareholders’ equity for 2024 and the comparative period are included in the consclidated
statements of changes in aquity.

The increase in share capital of EUR 36 theusand, occurred during the year, was carried out free of
charge through the vie of available reserves included in the item retained earnings and refers 1o the
issue of shares in execution of the Performance Share Plans.

As at 31 December 2024, 4,199,510, treasury shares were held, equal 1o 1.5% of the share capital, for o
fotal value of EUR 163,141 thousand, compared to 4,490,875 as af 31 December 2023 for a tolal
amount of EUR 173,321 fthovsand. Alse fthis change refers to the vie of shares in execution of the
Performance Share Flans,

The change in the IFRS 2 reserve is due to the accounting treaiment of the performonce share plans,
ie., to the recognition of the figurative cost for the period relating to these plan: and the
reclassification to refained earnings of the cumulative figurative cosf of the plans already closed.

The chonge in retained earnings mainly relates to the ollocaotion of 2023 result, the dividend
distributions and the above-mentioned reclassification of the IFRS 2 reserve,
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In 2024 the Company distributed dividends to the sharehalders for an amount of EUR 311,197 thousand
{EUR 311,014 thousand dividends paid in 2024) compored to EUR 302,525 thousand distributed in 2023
(EUR 303,443 thevsand dividends paid in 2023).

The caption FTA reserve includes the effects of the initial application of the IFRS 16,

The following table includes defails about how the shareholders reserve should be vsed:

Information on reserve

Amounts Amounts used

Possible Available _H'D!l ) used .in the En the

(Ewro) Amaunt available previous 3 previous 3
use ameunt

aneunt yoar fo yaars for

hedge losses  other reason

Share capital 54 961,191 - - 54 961,19 - -

Reserves: -

Legal reserve 10,592,238 B 10,592,338 - -

Share pramium T&5 308 990 A B C ?M.E.M.?Juj ] - -

O] Reserve (83,178} - - {83178} - -

Rovaluation reserve 85963 A B 85963 - - -

FTA Reserve - ABC - - - -

IFRS 2 Reserve F6,196,320 A B C = 76196310 - -

Retained samings 244131978 A B C 244 048 8OO 83178 - 5B5088,179

Total share capital = 14y 599 502 989443753 142,49.749 585,088,179

and reserves -

Mon distributable amount /3 550
Distributable remaining amount QR 361,203

Explanafion: & share capital increase - B hedge of losses - C distribution fo the shareholders

{*) Share premivm reserve enfirely available after allacating to legal reserve up to 20% of the share capital

In view of the realignment of the Mancler trademark’s tax value ta the statulory value, as required by
Low Decree 104/2020 (the so-called “Avgust® Decres), art. 110, par. 8, the Retained earnings resarve
hos been appointed o3 deferred fox reserve for an omount equal to EUR 217,150,636,

The caption OCI ("Other Comprehensive Income”) reserve includes the actuarial risks related to the
employee pension fund,
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Changes in that reserve are as follows:

Other comprehensive income  Employees pension fund - actuarial valuation Fair valve IRS

Yalue Walue
Value before Value after tax  before  Tax  affer

(Euro/000) tax effect Tax affact affect tax effect fox
affect effect

Reserve as at 1 Janwary 2023 {216) 38 {178) 0 4] Q

Reclassification to Other o o o o o o

Federves

Changes in the period 50 0 50 0 0 0

'I'ru[ulu’rinn differences of the o 0 o 0 o 0

period

Reversal in the income

statement of the period o 0 o 0 0 0

Reserve as at 31 December

9093 (166) a8 {128) 0 0 0

Reserve as at | Janwary 2024 (166) 38 {128) Q 4] Q

Reclassification to Other o o o o o o

FESOrYes

Changes in the period 45 0 45 0 0 0

Iru[l-slu’rinn differences of the o 0 o 0 o 0

period

Reversal in the iIncome

stafement of the period 0 0 o 0 0 0

Reserve as at 31 December (121 28 (83) 0 o 0

2024

5. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

51 COMMITMEMTS

The Company does not have significant commitmenis arising from operating lease contract or other
canfraciual cazes thal de not fall within the scope of IFRS 16

5.2 GUARANTEES GIVEM

As at the dote of the financial statements, the Cempany had ne guerentess foward the Group
companies nor third parties.

6. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Company is subject to risks which may arise during the performance of its erdinary activities. Based
on infermation ovailable to date, menagement believes that there currently are ne centingent
liabilities that need to be accrued in the financial stafements.
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7. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL RISKS

The Cempany's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, loans, receivables and trade
poyables and ather cerrent receivables and payables and non-current assets as wall a3 derivatives.

The Company is meostly exposed to interest rate risk, liguidity risk and capital risk.

Market risk

Exchange rate risk

The Cempany sperated mestly with companies in eures and, as such, the exposure to exchange rate
risk is limited. As ab 31 December 2024, a small portion of the Company’s assets and liabilities {i.e.
frade receivables and payables) were denominated in a currency different fram its funetional eurreney.

Interest rate risk

The Compoany’s exposure fo interest rofe risk during 2024 is connected mostly fo changes in inferest
rates relate to oulstanding leans.

Az at 31 December 3024 the Company had no bank loans and therefore there were no interest rate
hedges, consequently any chenges in inferest rates af the year-end date weuld nat have significant
effects on the result of the year.

The Company is not exposed to changes in currency interest rates.

Credit risk

The Company hos no significant concentrations of credit risk with companies that are nef part of the
Group. The maximem exposure fo credit risk is represented by the omownt reported in the finoncial
statements.

As far as the credit risk arising from other financial assets {including cash, short-term bank depesits and
some financial derivative instruments) is concerned, the credit risk for the Company arises from default
af the counterparty with @ maximum exposure equal fo the carrying amount of financial assets
recarded inthe financial statements,

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk arises frem the ability to ebiain financial resources ot a sustainable cost in arder for the
Group to conduet its daily business aperations. The factors thel influence this risk are relafed o the
resources generafed/absorbed by operating activities, by investing and financing activities ond by
availability of funds in the financial market.

Maonogement believes that the financial resources available today, along with those that are
generated by the current operations will enable the Company to achieve its objectives and to meet ifs
investment needs and the repayment of its debt ot the agreed vpon maturity dete.

Operating and capital management risks
In the management of cperating risk, the Company's main objective is to manage the risks associoted
with the development of business in foreign markets that are subject to specific laws and regulations,
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The Group has implemented guidelines in the following arems:
» appropriate level of segregation of duties;
& reconciliation and coanstant monitoring of signi'l'i¢ar|.1 transactions;
# documentation of controls ond procedures;
# technical and professional fraining of employees;
+ pericdic assessment of corporate risks and identification of corrective actions.

As far as the capital manaogement risk is concerned, the Company's chjeciives are aimed at the going
concern issve in erder o ensure a foir economic refurn to sharehelders and other siokehelders while
maintaining @ good roting in the copital debt market, The Company manages its capital structure and
mokes odjustments in line with chonges in general economic conditions ond with the strotegic
abjectives,

8. OTHER INFORMATION

8.1 RELATED-PARTY TRAMSACTIONS

Set out below are the transacticns with related parties deemed relevant for the purposes of the
“Reloted-porty procedure” adopted by the Graup.

The “Related-party pracedure” is available on the Company's website (www.monclergroup.com), under
“Governance/Corporate documents”,

Transactions with subsidiaries are of @ commercial nofure and are conducted at market conditions
similar fo those conducted with third parties and are detailed a3 follows:

Intercompany balances 3 December 2024
(Eure fO00) Receivables Payables Mt value
Industries 5.p.A. 183,643 {368,035) (184,392)
Sportswear Company S.p.A. 3.092 (27.598) {24, 5086)
Other Growp companies 375 (284) 91
Total 187,185 (396,755) (200,570)
Intercompany fransactions 2024
(Eurc/000) Rovenuves Expenses/Other revenves net Met valus
Industries 5.p A, 427,553 (23,209) A05,344
Sporlawear Company S.p.A, 61,790 [696) 61,004
Other Grovp componies 0 (342) (3472)
Total AB9,343 (23,247) L66,096
64 AMMUAL REPORT 2024 — MORMCLER GROUP

285/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

Moncler 5.p.A. granted to the subsidiary Industries 5.p.A. a license to use the Moncler brand and te the
subsidiary Sporswear Compony S.p.A a license to use the Stone lslond brond. Based on the license
agreemenis, the Campany is remunerated through payments of royaliies,

The tetal amount of royalties for fiscal year 2024 amounted to EUR 4897 million (EUR 469.3 million in
2023).

Please note that Meoncler S.p.A. is part of the Group's fiscal and VAT consclidation and is responsible

with Indusiries S.p.A and Sportswear Company 5.p.A. for taxes payable and the related interests.

The company Rivetex S.r.l, o company referable to Carle Rivelti and his family members, rents a
building to the Company; in 2024 fotal costs amounted to EUR 520 thousand (EUR 494 fthousand in
2023).

Compensation paid fo the members of the Board of Directors in 2024 are EUR 7,609 thousand (EUR
8,917 thousand in 2023),

Compensation paid to the members of the Board of Auditers in 2024 are EUR 200 thousand (EUR 183
in 2023).

In 2024 the costs relsfing to Performance Shares (described in note 8.3) referring fo members of the
Board of Directors amount to EUR 8 638 thowsand (EUR 9,032 thousand in 2023).

There are no other related-party transactions,

The follewing tables summarise the afore-mentioned related-party transactions that took place during
2024 and the prier year:

3
{Eurc/000) Type of relationship Mote Cecember ¥ 31 Decomber o
2024 2023

Industries 5.p.A, Trade transactions < 427,553 B69% 403,713 B5.3%
Industries 5.p.A. Trade transactions b {2.864) 2.3% (4,002} 2.2%
Industries 5.p.A. Interest income d 2465 0.6% 578 82.6%
Industries 5.p.A, Interest expense a (20,810) 94.8% (22,200) 89.2%
Other Group companies Trade transactions b {342y 0.2% 779y O4%
Other Group companies Interest income d O 0.0% 2 0a%
Sportswear Company 5.p.A. Trade transactions ¢ 61,790 12.6% 65,597 13.9%
Sportswear Company 5.p.A. Trade transactions b (64)  0.0H {1,082y 0.6%
Sportswear Company 5.p.A.  Interest income d O 0.0% 102 14.6%
Sportswear Company 5.p.A,  Interest expense a (632) 29% .970) 7.9%
Rivetex S.r.l, Trade transactions b (520 0.3% 494y 0.3%
3::’:':':: :Egi::r‘:’d of Labour services b (7.809) &4.7% (9100)  51%
Cirectors Labour services b (B8.638) 53% (2.032) 51%
Total 449,129 431,332

a- % calevlated based on total financial costs

b- % calevlated on speraling costs

c- % calculated on revenues

d- % calculated based on total financial income
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31 K
(Eure,/000) Type of relationship Mote  December % December %
2024 2023
Industries 5.p.A, Trode payables b (dads) 0% (2.272) 5.2%
Industries 5.p.A. Financial debt a (350,000) 999% (600647) 9L7%
Industries S.p.A. Financial f 104,442 100.0% 53,525 100.0%
receivables
Industries S.p.A. Dabt from VAT d (17.991)  29.8% 0 0.0%
consolidation
Indusiries S.p.A. Credit from VAT 0 00% 3102 7.2%
conselidation
Industries 5.p.A. Trade receivables I G4,3534 93.4% 88,690 90.2%
Indushries 5.p.A. Credit from flscal 14,867 709% 32,663 759%
conselidation
Sportswear Company 5.p.A.  Trade receivables ¢ 3,002 4.5% 8,00 B8.2%
Sportswear Company S.p.A.  Trade payables b (33 0% (1L.417)  3.3%
Sportswear Company 5.p.A,.  Financial debt a 0 0.0% (49997) 7.6%
Credit from fiscal
Sportswear Company 5.p.d. consolidation e 0 0.0% ane 6%
Sportswear Company SpA, Uvotfromfiscal (23.988) 39.7% 0 0.0%

cansalidation

Debt from VAT
Sportswear Company 5.p.d. consolidation d (3,577) 5.9% (M3} 0.5%

Stone Island Refail 5.r.l. Trode receivables ¢ 4] 0.0% 3 0.0%

Stone Island Retall S.r.l. Cradit from VAT ® 0 0.0% 283 O.7%
consclidation

Stone Island Refail 5., Credit from fiscal 0 0.0% 166  0.4%
consclidation

Stene lsland Distribution Credit 'Imnl'u fiscal o 0 0.0% 2,494 5.8%

Sl consalidation

Stene lsland Distribution Debt from VAT d o 0.0% (4.086) 18.7%

Sl consclidation

Maoncler USA Inc. Trade payables b (B3&) 2.7% 0 0.0%

Maoncler USA Ine. Trade receivables ¢ 75 0.1% 0 0.0%

Other Group companies Trade payables b (284) 0.9% {628) 1.5%

Other Group companies Trade receivables ¢ a7s 0.5% 58 0.0%

Directors and board of Other current N

stafutory auditors liabilities d (4.013) 6.6% (5.203) 23.8%

Total (213,583) (471,63%)

a effect in % based on tetal financial debt

b effect in % based on trade payables

¢ effect in % based on frade receivables

d effect in % based on other current liabilities

@ effect in % bated on olher current assels

f effect in % based on fotal financial receivables
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The follewing tables summarise the weight of related-party transactions on the financial statements as

at and fer the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023:

[Eumfﬂﬂﬂ} 31 Dacambaer 2024
Othar Qiher Tahal Tatal
Operaling Financial Financial Trade current Trade payables, finoncial fimancial
Ravanugs  eupeniel sxpdnie  |mcome receivables  awel payable cunmni debt receivable:
Tatal related pariies 485,343 (1,237)  (N.447) 1465 67876 148487 (L1%9]  (49.569) (350.000) 104,442

Total financlal sfotement 491,908 166,627)  (2.943) 416,584 48,844 20,978  (30,927) (460,46D) (350, 455) 104, 442

‘Weight % 99.5% 12.7% TR 0.6% 98.6% T09% 19% B2.0% FRON 100.0%
(Evra/O0O) 3 December 2033

Othar Cithae Tatal Tatal

Cperating Financial Financial Trade current Trade payables, finoncial financial

Revenues  expenies  sxpentes  income receivabler  ouwets poyobler  eurrent debt receivables

Tatal rela bed parlie: AER0  [(22SRE) (2807T1) 6873 QETTE ATAT5 (4307) (%4000 (a50.844) 53,525

Total financlal stotement 473,022 (178 424) (24,878) F0O 98,108 43,015 [42,479)  (Z1,816) [655.053) 53,525

Waelghi % FR2% 13.46% 97.7% 97 4% SB.4% TR.6% 10.2% A3.0% F9.3% 100.0%

8.2 STOCK-BASED COMPEMSATION PLAMS

The Financial Statements ot 31 December 2024 reflects the values of the Performance Shares Plan

approved in 2020, 2022 and 2024,

The costs related o stock-based compensation plans are equal to EUR 15,105 thovsand in the 2024,
campared with EUR 15,887 theusand in 2023,

On N June 2020, the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeling has approved, pursuant fo art. 114-bis of the
Conselidated Law on Finance, the adeplion of a Stock Grant Plan denominated "2020 Performance
Shares Plan” addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and collaborators, therein
including Moncler's external consultants and of ifs subsidiaries.

The ebject of this plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Pedormance Targets
are achieved at the end of the vesting peried of 3 years.

The Performance Tergets are expressed bosed on the fellowing indices of the Group in the Vesting
Period, adjusted by the conditions of overfunder performance: (i) Met Income, {ii) Free Cash Flow and
{iii} ESG (Envirenmental Social Governance),

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal te n. 2,000,000 resuliing from
capital increaze and/or allocation of freasury shares.

The above plan provides for a maximum of 3 eyeles of aftribution; as regards the first aftribulion eycle,
an 11 June 2020 the Board of Directors resalved the granting of 1,350,000 Mencler Rights. The second
attributien cycle, approved during 2021, ended with the assignment of 463,425 Moncler Rights.

As regards the first allocation cycle the plon ended in 2023 and for further infarmation please refer to

2023 Annval Repor,

A3 regards the second allocation cycle:
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*#  The 3-year vesting period ended with the appraval of the Draft Financial Statements as at 31
December 2023,

# The perfarmance targets were mel, together with the cver-performance condition. Therefore, n.
465 646 shares (including n. 78,274 shares deriving from over-performaonce) were assigned fo
the beneficiaries through a share capital increase (n. 178,281 shares) and the allacation of
freasury shares (n. 291,365 shares).

Az at 31 December 2024 there are no rights in circulation; the effect of the clesed plans on the income
statement in 2024 amounts fo EUR 1.421 theusand,

Cn 21 April 2022, the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting alio approved, pursvant fo ort. 114-bis of the
Ceonsolidated Low on Finonce, the adoption of a Stock Gront Plan denominated "2022 Performance
Shares Plan” addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and collaborators, therain
including Mencler's external censultants ond of ifs subsidiaries,

The ebject of this plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case certain Pedormance Targels
are achieved at the end of the vesting pericd of 3 years.

The Perfarmance Targels are expressed bosed on the fellowing indices of the Group in the Vesting
Period, adjusted by the conditions of everfunder performance: (i) Met Income, (ii) Free Cash Flow and
{1} ESG (Envirenmental Social Governance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal te n. 2,000,000 resuliing from
allacation of treasury shares.

The above plon provides for o moximum of 3 cycles of oftribution; a3 regards the first attribution cycle,
an & may 2027 the Board of Directars resclved the granting of 971,169 Mancler Rights, On & may
2023, putting inte effect the second cycle of attributian, the Mencler Board of Directors approved the
assignation of a maximum number of Moncler Rights of 436,349,

As ot 31 December 2024 there are still in circulation 863,727 rights related to the first cycle of
aftribution and 379,617 rights related 1o the second cycle of altribution, With reference to Maoncler
S.pA. a3 ot 31 December 2024 there are still in circulation 323,869 rights related to the first cycle of
aftribulion and 98,205 rights related o the secand cycle of atiribution,

The effect on the income statement in 2024 amounted to Eure 9,035 thowsand.

On 24 April 2024, the Ordinary Shareholders” Meeting approved, pursvanf fo art. 114-bis of the
Consclidated Law on Finonce, the adoption of a Steck Gront Plon denominated "2024 Performance
Shares Plan” addressed to Executive Directors, Key Managers, employees and colleborators, therein
including Moncler's external consultants and of ils subsidiaries.

The object of this plan is the free granting of the Moncler shares in case cerfain Pedormance Targets
are achieved at the end of the vesting pericd of 3 years.

The Perfarmance Targels are expressed bosed on the fellowing indices of the Group in the Vesting
Period, adjusted by the conditions of everfunder performance: (i) Met Income, (i) Free Cash Flow and
(i1} ESG (Environmental Social Governance).

The proposed maximum number of shares serving the Plan is equal to n. 2,000,000 resulting frem
allacation af treasury shares.

On 24 April 2024 the Beord of Directors resclved the granting of 1,109,219 Moncler Rights.
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As at 31 December 2024 there are in circulation 1,051,580 rights. With reference to Mencler S.p.A. as
at 31 December 2024 there are still in circulation 317,037 rights, which effect on the income stafement
an the 2024 amount te EUR 4477 thousand.

A stated by IFRS 2, these plans are defined as Equity Settled.

Far infermation regarding the performance share plans described above, please see the company’s
websiie, www.manclergroup.com, in the "Governance /Sharehelders” Meeting” section.

&.3 SIGNIFICANT NOMN-RECURRING EVENTS AND TRAMSACTIONS

It should be noted that in the Growp, during the 2024, there were no significant non-recurring events
and fransactions.

£.4 ATYPICAL AND/OR UNMUSUAL TRAMSACTIONMS

It should be noted that during 2024 the Company did not enter inte any etypical andfor unusual
transactions,

£.5 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following fable shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assels and financial
liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hisrarchy for financial instruments measured af fair
valve, It dees not inclode fair valve infarmation fer financial cssets and financial labilities net
measured af fair value if the carrying ameount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

(Eurc,/Q00)

31 December 20024 Currant Man-current  Fair value  Level

Financial assets measuwred at fair valve
Interest rale swap wsed for hedging - -

Farward exchange contracts vied far hedging - - - 2
Sub-total

Financial assets net measured at fair value

Trade and sther receivables (*} 68,844 Q9

Cash and cash equivalents (*) 130,655 -

Financial receivables (*) 104,442

Sub-total 303,941 99

Total 303,941 99
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(Eurc/O00)
31 December 2023

Current

Mon-current  Fair value  Level

Financial assels measvred at fair value
Interest rate swap used for hedging

Farward exchange contracts vsed for hedging
Sub-tatal

Financial assets not measured at fair value
Trade and ether receivables ()

Cash and cash equivalents (*)

Financial receivables (*)

Sub-total

G8.308
Q64
53,525
152,797

9%

G

Total

152,797

9%

{Eura/OO00)
31 December 20024

Current

Mon-current  Fair value  Level

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Interest rate swop vsed for hedging

Ferward exchange contracts used for hedging
Other financial liabilities

Sub-total

Financial liakilities not measured at fair value
Trade and other payables (*)

Financial payables (*)

Bank averdrafis (%)

Short-term bank loans (*)

Bank loans (%)

IFRS 16 finan<ial laans (%)

Sub-total

(33,277)
{200,000)

(210)
{233,487)

(=

{150,000)

(245)
{150,245)

Total

{233 ,487)

{150,245)

{Eura OO0}
31 December 2023

Current

Man-current  Falr value  Level

Financial liakilities measurad at fair value
Interest rate swap wsed for hedging

Farward exchange contracts used for hedging
Other financial labilities

Sub-total

Financial labilities nol measvred al fair value
Trade and other payables (*)

Financial payables (*)

Bank averdrafis (%)

Shart-term bank loans {*)

Bonk loans (*)

IFRS 16 financial leans (%)

Sub-total

(46,399)
(400,64 4)

{qmi
(447,977)

L k3 k2

{250,000}

{a.a?si
{253,475)

Tatal

(647 977)

{253,475)

{*) Such items refer to short-term financial assets and financial ligbilities whose carrying value is a

reasonable approximation of fair value, which was therefore not disclosed.
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8.6 FEES PAID TO INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS

Fees paid ta independent auditors are summarised below:

Servizi di revisicne, di attestazione ed altri servizi

Corrispettivi di

(Eure) Soggetto che ha erogate il servizie competenta
2024

Revisione contabile Deloitte & Touche 5 poA. FTAI0
Rete Deloitfe & Touche S.p A, 0

Servizi di atlestazione Deloitte & Touche 5. p.A, 159, 000
Rete Deloitte & Touche 5.p.A. 0

Aliri servizi Deloitte & Touche 5. p.A, 0
Rete Deloitte & Touche S.p.A. 0

Totale 431,420

8.7 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ITALIAMN LAW M. 124/2017

Pursuant to the requirements of Law ne. 1242017, in 2024 the company Moncler S.p.A. benefited from
the tox credif relating to research and development of EUR 1,058 thousand.

Far the purposes of the above requirements and with regard te any other grant: received falling among
the cases provided for, reference is also made to the specific Ifalian national register, which can be
consulted by the public.

9. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Mo significant events aceurred after the repariing date.

10. MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND THE ALLOCATION OF THE RESULT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

In conclusion to these explonatory notes, we invite you fo approve the Moncler 5.pALs separate
financial statements,

We propose that you reselve to distribute a gress dividend of EUR 1.30 per ardinary share based on the
2024 profit of Moncler 5.p.A., which amounts to EUR &51,885,757 and on the retained earnings reserve.

MOMCLER GROUP = aMMNUAL REPORT 2024 371

292/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

The tetal amount to be distributed a: a dividend, having taken into consideration the number of shares
as of teday, net of the shares which are direcily ewned by the Company, is equal fo EUR 351.8 million*.

The finoncial stotements, comprised of the income statement, statement of comprehensive income,
statement of finoncial position, stotement of changes in equity, statement of cosh flows and
explonatory notes to the finencial statements give o true and fair view of the financial position and the
results of oparations and cash flews and corresponds te the Company’s accounting records,

On behalf of the Board of Direciors

Remo Ruifini

Chairman and Chisf Executive Officer

“ Subject bo change dus 1o the pousible wie andfer perchase of freasury thares

372 AMMUAL REPORT 2024 — MOMCLER GROUP

293/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

ATTESTATION OF THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO ART. 154 BIS OF
LEGISLATIVE DECREE NO. 58/98

1. The undersigned, Remo Ruffini, in his capacity as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Luciano Santel, as
the executive officer responsible for the preparation of Moncler 5.p.AS financial statements, pursuant to the
provisions of Article 154-bis, clauses 3 and 4, of Legislative Decree no. 58 of 1998, hereby attest:

* the adequacy with respect to the Company structure
* and the effective application

af the administrative and accounting procedures applied in the preparation of the Company's separate financial
staterments at 31 December 2024,

2. The assessment of the adequacy of the administrative and accounting precedures used for the preparation of the
separate financial statements at 31 December 2024 was based on a process defined by Mencler 5.p.A. in accordance
with the Internal Control = Integrated Framework model issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission, an internationally-accepted reference framework.

3. The undersigned moreaver attest that:
3.1 the separate financial statements:

a) have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as endorsed by the
European Union through Regulation (EC) 1606/2002 of the European Parliament and Council, dated 19 July
2002

b} correspond to the amounts shown in the Company’s accounts, books and records; and

¢} provide a fair and correct representation of the financial conditions, results of operations and cash flows of the
Company as of 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended.

3.2 the director's report includes a reliable operating and financial review of the Cempany, as well as a description of
the main risks and uncertainties to which they are exposed.

13 February 2025

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPONSIBLE
DIRECTORS AMD CHIEF EXECUTIVE FOR THE PREFARATION OF THE

OFFICER COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Rema Ruffini Luciano Santel
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IFRS IFRS
(1AS) IFRS (IFRIC (S10))

@
29 2020 31
30 2021 26
2021
IFRS 15

@
IFRS
20

®
IFRS

©)
IFRS

2024 9 34 33
2027 4 1

IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IFRS 16

13

®
IFRS 3

IFRS

IFRS

(©)
IFRS

2005 12
2006

Q)
IFRS
IFRS

®) ocl
IFRS

©))
IFRS 10
IFRS
IAS 28

296/315



22

18
IFRS

16
24

(10)
IFRS 9
@
Q)

©
@ O

IFRS 9

(2)
(b)

IFRS

(11)
(@)
IAS 36

20

)
IFRS 9

IFRS 3

297/315

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

IFRS
18

10

12



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)

oOoOooodn
IFRS 9

10

(12)
IAS" 38

(13)
@
IAS 12

26

(b)
IAS 12

28

14
IFRIC 23

@ ®)
27

298/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

299/315



(

)

12 31

300/315

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn



(

(

(

(

(

(

(

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

25 12 31

32

301/315

26

10

20

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

15



25

(

(

(

)

)

)

25 12 31

10

49 12 31

302/315

EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn
20 15

21

2.1



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

24

2023 2024

2024 28

2024 30

303/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

304/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

305/315



EDINETOOOO
O000O000oOoO0Ooo(Eso200)
oOoOooodn

306/315



2010 27

38/05

S.p-A.

2024 12 31

9

39 14 2014 16 EU 537 10

Moncler S.p.A.

2024 12 31
IFRS
ISA
1,107
775 448
IAS 36
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5.2

WACC

IAS 36

38/05 9
IFRS
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EV 537/14

2021 22

11

EU 2019/815

XHTML
39/10

14 2 e),e-bis),e-ter)

2022 12 31 2030 12 31

EU 537/2014 5.1

EU 2019/815

ESEF
2024 12 31

EU 2019/815

SA 700B

EU

58/98 123 2 4

SA 7208
58/98 123 2 4
58/98 123 2 4
58/98 123 2 4
2024 12 31
58/98 123 2 4
39/10 14 2 e-3)
EU 2020/852 8
39/10 14 2
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DELOITTE & TOUCHE S. p. A.

2025 3 14

IFRS
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WACC

4.2

Moncler S_p.A.

WACC

IAS 36 Moncler S.p.A.

Moncler S.p.A. Collegio Sindacale
38/05 9
IFRS

Moncler S_p.A.
Moncler S.p.A.
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